!

2 City of Santa Fe Springs

27
ul.’J"

gy,
il

| Planning Commission Meeting

W]

el

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
PLANNING COMMISSION
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

March 11, 2013
4:30 P.M.

Frank Ybarra, Chairperson
Susie Johnston, Vice Chairperson
Michael Madrigal, Commissioner
James Velasco, Commissioner
Manuel Zevallos, Commissioner

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to address
the Commission on any malter listed on the agenda or
on any other matter within its jurisdiction. If you wish to
address the Commission, please complele the card that
Is provided at the rear entrance to the Council Chambers
and hand the card to the Secretary or a member of staff,
The Commission will hear public comment on items listed
on the agenda during discusslon of the matter and prior
to a vote. The Commisston will hear public comment on
matters not listed on the agenda during the Oral
Communications perlod.

Pursuant o provisions of the Brown Act, no aclion may
be taken on a malter unless it is listed on the agenda or
unless certain emergency or speclal circumstances exist.
The Commission may direct staff to investigate and/or
schedule certain matters for consideration at a future
Commission meeting.

Amerlcans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the
ADA, if you need speclal assistance to participate in a GCity
meeting or other services offered by this City, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office. Notification of at least 48
hours prior 1o the meeting or time when services are
nesded will assist the Cily slaff in assuring that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibllity to the
meeting or service,

Please Note: Staff reporis are available for inspection
in the Planning & Development Department, City Hall,
11710 E. Telegraph Road, during regular business hours
7:30 am. — 5:30 p.m., Menday — Friday (closed every
other Friday) Telephone (562) 868-0511.



Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013
_— ||

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ‘ ROLL CALL
Commissioners Johnston, Madrigal, Velasco, Ybarra, and Zevallos

4. I ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

This is the time for public comment on any malter that Is not on today’s agenda.
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item is asked to please comment at the time
the item is considered by the Planning Commission.

5. MINUTES '

Approval of the minutes of the February 12, 2013 Regular Planning Commission
Meeting.
6. PUBLIC HEARING

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. §7

Request for approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 to allow
an alcohol beverage sales use for on-site consumption in association with an
existing family restaurant establishment doing business as El Chipotle Grill in the C-
4-PD, Community Commercial-Planned Development, Zone at 10120 Carmenita
Road. (Chipotle Grill)

7. PUBLIC HEARING
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721
Request for approval to construct, operate and maintain an unmanned wireless
telecommunication facility (70'-high monopalm and related telecommunication
equipment) for Verizon Wireless, on the property located at 11318 Norwalk
Boulevard within the C-4, M-2 and BP, Community Commercial, Heavy
Manufacturing and Buffer Parking, Zones. (Justin Robinson for Verizon Wireless)

8. PUBLIC HEARING
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738
A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation, and maintenance of a
non-profit trade school use on property located at 12131 Telegraph Road, in the M-
2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone and within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project
Area (Los Angeles Chapter National Tooling and Machining Association Center
Trust ("“NTMA")).

9. NEW BUSINESS
Resolution No. 36-2013 — Eliminating the Requirements for Time Extensions

and Compliance Reviews for Conditional Use Permits




4

Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013

10.

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one
motion and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA

Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2

Compliance review of Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 to
allow the continued operation and maintenance of an entertainment use
involving live performances and dancing activities at the Santa Fe Springs
Drive-In and Swap Meet located in the M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-
Freeway Overlay, Zone, at 13963 Alondra Boulevard. (Newport Diversified, Inc.
for Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet)

B. CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2

Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 to
allow the continued on-site sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages at the
Santa Fe Springs Drive-In and Swap Meet located in the M-2-FOZ, Heavy
Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay, Zone, at 13963 Alondra Boulevard. (Newport
Diversified, Inc. for Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet)

C. CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9

Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a
contractor's storage yard use for the storage of vacuum trucks associated with
a septic tank cleaning business- on the .37-acre property located 14018
Carmenita Road, in the M-1, Light Manufacturing, Zone within the Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Area. (Peggy Lee Hendricks for Roberts Liquid
Disposal)

D. CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6

Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a
drive-in theater and swap meet operation at 13963 Alondra Boulevard, in the
M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing — Freeway Overlay Zone. (Newport Diversified,
Inc. for Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet)

E. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6
Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a
freestanding sign on property located at 15718 Marquardt Avenue (APN: 7003-
001-904), in the M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing — Freeway Overlay Zone.
(Newport Diversified, Inc. for Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet)

3




Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013

11.

12.

F. CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2

Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a
precious meta!l reclamation facility at the northeast corner of Alondra Boulevard
and Carmenita Road (13409, 13429, 13443, and 13501 Alondra Boulevard;
15600, 15601, 15610 and 15611 Resin Place; and 15524 and 15536
Carmenita Road), in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.

(Peter Eckert for Heraeus Precious Metal North America LLC)

G. CONSENT AGENDA

Development Plan Approval Case No. 862 and Zone Variance Case 71
(Amendment No. 1)

Request for a time extension, site plan and building modifications, and
modifications  to the conditions of approval for previously approved
Development Plan Approval (DPA) Case No. 862 and Zone Variance (ZV)
Case No. 71, for property located at 13630 Firestone Boulevard, and Zoned M-
2-FOZ and BP, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay Zone and Buffer
Parking. (Robert Stewart for Ryder Truck Rentals, Inc.)

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Commissioners
Staff

ADJOURNMENT

! hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda has been posted at the foflowing locations; 1) City Hall, 11710 Telegraph Road; 2) Cily
Library, 11700 Telegraph Road, and 3) Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 Telegraph Road, not
less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Tevesa cavallo March 4, 2013
Commission Secretary Date




MINUTES
ADJOURNED MEETING
SANTA FE SPRINGS PLANNING COMMISSION
February 12, 2013

CALL TO ORDER
Vice Chairperson Johnston called the Adjourned Meeting of the Planning Commission to

order at 4:30 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Vice Chairperson Johnston asked Commissioner Zevallos to lead the Pledge of

Allegiance.
ROLL CALL was taken, with the following results:

Present: Vice Chairperson Johnston
Commissioner Madrigal
Commissioner Velasco
Commissioner Zevallos

Staff: Wayne Morrell, Director of Planning
Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary
Steve Skolnik, City Attorney
Cuong Nguyen, Associate Planner
Luis Collazo, Code Enforcement Officer

Absent: Chairperson Ybarra

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
There being no one else wishing to speak, Oral Communications were closed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
The minutes of the January 14, 2013 meeting were unanimously approved and filed as

submitted.

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case Nos. 739 and 740 and Environmental Document
(Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study)

A request to construct, operate and maintain a Digital Billboard and Static Billboard, each
50-foot tall, with display areas of 14'x48', on the 20.049-acre property at 13833 Freeway
Drive (APN: 8069-014-007) and 15300 Marquardt Avenue (APN: 8011-006-010), with
dual zoning: M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay, Zone and M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing. (Platinum Billboard, LLC)

Please see Item No. 7.



PUBLIC HEARING

Resolution No. 35-2013 - Recommending that the City Council adopt Ordinance No.
1040, approving a Development Agreement by and between the City of Santa Fe Springs
and Platinum Billboards, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company.

Vice Chairperson Johnston declared both tems 6 and 7 open for Public Hearing.

Director of Planning Wayne Morrell presented both items. Moshe Sassover,
representative for Platinum Billboards, LLC was also present in the audience.

City Attorney Steve Skolnik notified the Planning Commissioners that CUP's are
approved by the Planning Commission; however, Ordinances and Development
Agreements are approved by the City Council.

Commissioner Madrigal inquired about billboard ownership. City Attorney Steve Skolnik
indicated that the property owners rent space fo billboard companies and receive a
percentage of the revenues.

Commissioner Zevallos inquired about the freeway widening and how it would affect this
property and the street maintenance. = Moshe Sassover notified the Planning
Commissioners that the freeway widening is occurring in that area, but that, truck traffic
will improve, especially with the new truck driveway being built on the property and that
as part of the development the streets will be improved by both Caltrans and by the
property owners.

Commissioner Madrigal asked if street improvements are to accommodate the increased
traffic flow for that area. Moshe Sassover noted that the City's Traffic Engineer stated
that street improvements will improve traffic flow and safety for everyone.

Director of Planning Wayne Morrell noted that most arterial streets have been resurfaced
by Caltrans.

Having no further questions, Vice Chairperson Johnston closed the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Velasco moved to approve ltems 6 and 7. Commissioner Madrigal
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA .
Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one
motion and roll call vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and

considered separately by the Planning Commission.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 58-5 and Modification Permit Case No. 648-2
Request for approval of revised development plans to include two new weather-
protected storage areas and a modification of property development standards to
not provide all of the required off-street parking associated with the proposed project
located at 9913 Sorensen Avenue (APN 8168-009-028), in the M-2 (Heavy




Manufacturing) Zone, and within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project Area.
(Valvoline, Inc.)

Commissioner Velasco made a motion to approve ltems 8A. Commissioner Madrigal
seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Commissioners:
Commissioner Zevallos inquired about PhibroTech. Director of Planning Wayne Morrell
notified everyone about an informational meeting, regarding PhibroTech, being held at
the new Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center.

Commissioner Velasco requested a meeting for the new Planning Commissioners to be
brought up to date on the PhibroTech matter.

Both Commissioners Velasco and Zevallos found the MRF tour to be very informative.

Commissioner Madrigal apologized for being unable to attend. He requested that the
Planning Commission meeting be closed in honor of Jenny Garcia, his mother-in-law who
recently passed away.

Commiissioner Velasco also congratulated Vice Chairperson Johnston on doing a great
job chairing the meeting.

Staff:
None.

10. ADJOURNMENT
Vice Chairperson Johnston adjourned the Planning Commission meeting in honor of

Jenny Garcia at 5:12 p.m.

Vice-Chairperson Johnston

ATTEST:

Teresa Cavallo, Planning Secretary






City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57

Request for approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 to allow
an alcohol beverage sales use for on-site consumption in association with an existing
family restaurant establishment doing business as El Chipotle Grill in the C-4-PD,
Community Commercial-Planned Development, Zone at 10120 Carmenita Road.
(Chipotle Grill)

I RECOMMENDATIONS

I Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721, and thereafter close the Public Hearing.

2. Find and determine that the proposed project is a categorically-exempt
project pursuant to Section 15301 (Class 1, Existing Facilities) of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); consequently, no other
environmental documents are required by law.

3. Recommend that the City Council approve Alcohol Sales Conditional Use
Permit (ASCUP) Case No. 57 subject to the conditions of approval
I contained within this report.

BACKGROUND

I The Applicant, Chipotle Grill, is one of the ten new eating establishments operating
out of the newly remodeled Santa Fe Springs Shopping Plaza (Plaza) that is located
on the northeast corner of Telegraph Road and Carmenita Road. Chipotle Grill
I occupies approximately 1,200 sq ft of space on the westerly side of the Plaza;
Chipotle Grill has been in operation since June 2012.

I Founded in 1993, near the University of Denver, Chipotle Grill is now a chain of
restaurants located in the U.S., England, Canada and France specializing in burritos
and tacos. The restaurant is known for its large burritos, assembly-line production,
I and use of natural ingredients. As part of its tasty menu, Chipotle Grill is proposing to

add the sale of beer to its customers for on-site consumption. Chipotle Grill, however,
is applying for a Type 47 ABC License to allow the flexibility in the event that it later
wishes to expand its service to include margaritas.

Report Submitted By. L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 2 of 13

——— —

In compliance with Section 155.628 of the City's Zoning Regulations, the Applicant is
requesting approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 to allow the
sale of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption. Concurrent with this request, the
Applicant is seeking approval for an alcohol license from the California Department of
Alcohol Beverage Control (ABC), which is the state government authority over alcohol
sales. If the ABC alcohol license is denied, this Permit shall immediately become null
and void.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Staff finds and determines that because the building was previously built this
proposed project is a categorically-exempt project pursuant to Section 15301 (Class
1, Existing Facilities) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA);
consequently, no other environmental documents are required by law.

ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS

Section 155.628 (B), regarding the sale or service of alcoholic beverages, states the
following:

"A Conditional Use Permit shall be required for the establishment, continuation or
enlargement of any retail, commercial, wholesale, warehousing or manufacturing
business engaged in the sale, storage or manufacture of any type of alcoholic
beverage meant for on or off-site consumption. In establishing the requirements for
such uses, the Planning Commission and City Council shall consider, among other
criteria, the following:

a. Conformance with parking regulations. -
The restaurant is within the Santa Fe Springs Plaza. The Plaza was
remodeled in 2008, which added building square footage fo the center.
Overall the Plaza provides 906 parking spaces which conform to the
current parking regulations.

b. Control of vehicle traffic and circulation.
The subject property has on-site vehicle circulation with several ingress and
egress driveways on Carmenita Road, Telegraph Road and Gunn Street.
The property also provides on-site vehicle circulation. Truck loading areas
are lo the rear of the Plaza; trucks enter through Gunn Avenue and exit
through Carmenita Road.

¢. Hours and days of operation.
The restaurant operates from 10:00 a.m. fo 11:00 p.m. seven days per
week.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 30of 13

d.  Security and/or law enforcement plans.
As part of the conditions of approval, the Applicant is required to submit
and maintain an updated Security Plan. It should be noted that the Plaza
has its own dedicated security personnel.

e. Proximity to sensitive and/or incompatible land uses, such as

schools, religious facilities, recreational or other public facilities
attended or utilized by minors.
The proposed restaurant is within walking distance to schools, child care
nurseries and religious facilities. The restaurant allows children info the
premises considering that the restaurant is a commonly known as a family
establishment. The proposed conditions of approval and the ABC
regulations are designed to mitigate any potential negative impacts.

f. Proximity to other alcoholic beverage uses to prevent the
incompatible and undesirable concentration of such uses in an area.
The proposed restaurant is within walking distance to other retail uses and
restaurants selling alcohol beverages. Each use within the City is regulated
by a conditional use permit, the City’'s Municipal Code, and ABC’s
regulations; businesses outside of the City’s boundary are regulated by the
County and ABC. These established regulations minimize any negafive
impacts usually associated with over concentration of alcoholic beverage
establishments. It should be noted that ABC does not classify the area as
over concentrated with alcoholic beverage sales uses.

g. Control of noise, including noise mitigation measures.
The subject site does not generate any audible noises out of character with
other commercial and retail establishments in the area.

h.  Control of littering, including litter mitigation measures.
As part of the conditions of approval, the Applicant, and/or his employees,
is requijred to maintain the property free of frash and debris; moreover, the
City’s Property Maintenance Ordinance prohibits frash and debris on any
property within the City.

i Property maintenance.
The shopping center is well maintained. As part of the conditions of
approval, the Applicant is required to maintain the immediate area in
compliance with the City’s Property Maintenance Ordinance.

j- Contro!l of public nuisance activities, including, but not limited to,
disturbance of the peace, illegal controlled substances activity, public
drunkenness, drinking in public, harassment of passersby, gambling,
prostitution, sale of stolen goods, public urination, theft, assaults,

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 4 of 13
m
batteries, acts of vandalism, loitering, curfew violations, sale of
alcoholic beverages to a minor, lewd conduct or excessive police
incident responses resulting from the use.

Staff has generated conditions of approval to mitigate or fully eliminate
these negative impacts. It should be noted that some of the listed activities
are out of the control of the Applicant and/or his employees, but the
Applicant is aware that he or his employees are fo confact the Whittier
Police whenever these aclivities take place.

SURROUNDNG ZONING AND LAND USE

The subject property is zoned C-4-PD, Community Commercial-Planned
Development and is developed with a variety of retail/lcommercial uses, including a
bank, theater, restaurants, medical, professional, business and administrative offices.
The subject property interfaces with a single-family residential neighborhood to the
north and east. The neighborhood is characterized by one-story single-family
residential dwellings located on approximately 5,000 sq ft lots. The interfacing
residential lots to the north back onto the subject property. Both neighborhoods are
located in the Los Angeles County unincorporated area and are zoned R-1.

The property to the south, across Telegraph Road, is zoned M-1, Heavy
Manufacturing. A small area at the southeast corner of Carmenita Road and
Telegraph Road is located in the City of Santa Fe Springs; the larger area is located
in the Los Angeles County unincorporated area. The property at the southwest
corner of Carmenita Road and Telegraph Road is zoned C-4, Community
Commercial and is developed with the Gateway Shopping Center. The property at the
northwest corner of Carmenita Road and Telegraph Road is also zoned C-4,
Community Commercial and is developed with commercial/retail uses including a gas
station and a small commercial center. The property directly to the north of the gas
station and small retail center is R-3, Multiple-Family Residential and is developed
with apartment complexes.

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of
Sections 65090 and 65091 of the State Planning, Zoning and Development Laws and
the requirements of Sections 155.860 through 155.864 of the City’'s Municipal Code.

Legal notice of the Public Hearing for the proposed Alcohol Sales Conditional Use
Permit was sent by first class mail to all property owners whose names and
addresses appear on the latest County Assessor's Roll within 500 feet of the exterior
boundaries of the subject property on February 22, 2013. The legal notice was aiso
posted in Santa Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library and Town Center as required by
the State Zoning and Development Laws and by the City's Zoning Regulations. As of
March 6, 2013, Staff has not received any inquiries regarding the proposal.

' Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 5 of 13

CALLS FOR SERVICE

Chipotle Grill opened in June 2012. Since that time there have not been any calls for
service.

STAFF COMMENTS

As part of the permit review process, Staff conducted a review of the general area to
identify any potential negative impacts as a resuit of the restaurant and the proposed
alcohol sale use. Based on its findings Staff generated a list of conditions to mitigate
any potential negative impacts. The conditions are typical conditions imposed to
restaurants within the City.

Staff recommends approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57, as
requested by the Applicant. It should be noted that the Applicant has signed an
affidavit in which he declares that he is aware of and is in acceptance of the
conditions of approval. Any breach of the conditions of approval by the Applicant
and/or his employees may result in the process to revoke this Permit if the violation is
not corrected in a timely manner or if the violations continue.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. That the Applicant understands and accepts that this Permit is solely for the
sale of alcoholic beverages in relationship with a bona-fide restaurant use and
that this Permit shall become void and terminated if the restaurant use is
terminated, closed, or modified to another type of use.

2. That the Applicant, within 30 (thirty) days of the approval of this permit, shall
install an additional video camera on the northern entry door leading to the patio
seating area. The camera shall capture customer egress and ingress from that
entry door.

3. That it shall be the responsibility of the Applicant and/or his employees to
monitor that outdoor consumption of alcoholic beverages is not conducted.
Signs shall be placed in a conspicuous area to notify customers that
consumption of alcoholic beverages is prohibited.

4.  That the sale of alcoholic beverages shall only be permitted during the normal
business hours of the week, or as required by the Alcohol Beverage Code.

5. That the Type 47 Alcoholic Beverage License, allowing the on-site sale of
alcoholic beverages in connection with a public eating place, shall be restricted
to the sale for consumption of alcohol beverages on the subject site only; the
use shall not sell alcoholic beverages for transport and/or for consumption off

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 6 of 13

10.

11.

12.

13.

the subject premise.

That it shall be the responsibility of the ownership to ensure that all alcoholic
beverages purchased on the subject site shall be consumed within the business
establishment; all stored alcoholic beverages shall be kept in a locked and
secured area that is not accessible to patrons.

That the applicant shall be responsible for maintaining controf of their litter/trash
on the subject property and any that may migrate onto adjacent properties as a
result of the business. This may be controlled by installing trash receptacles
within strategic areas.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not allow any person who is
intoxicated, or under the influence of any drug, to enter, be at, or remain upon
the licensed premises, as set forth in Section 25602(a) of the Business and
Professions Code.

That there will be a corporate officer or manager on the licensed premises
during all public business hours, which will be responsible for the business
operations. The general manager and any newly/subsequently hired
manager(s), of the licensed premise shall comply with the minimum age
requirements by ABC and obtain an ABC Manager's Permit within two-months
of the hire date. The City of Santa Fe Springs' Director of Police Services shall
be provided a copy of said Manager's Permit including the name, age,
residential address, and related work experience of the intended Manager, prior
to the Manager assuming the manager responsibilities.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not sell, furnish, or give any
alcohol to any habitual drunkard or to any obviously intoxicated person, as set
forth in Section 25602 (a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the applicant shall not have upon the subject premises any alcoholic
beverage(s) other than the alcoholic beverage(s) which the licensee is
authorized to sell under the licensee’s license, as set forth in Section 25607 (a)
of the State Business and Professions Code.

That the applicant and/or any of his employees shall not sell, furnish, or give
any alcoholic beverage to any person under 21 years of age, as set forth in
Section 25658 (a) of the State Business and Professions Code.

That solicitation of drinks is prohibited; that is, an employee of the licensed
premises shall not solicit alcoholic beverages to its customers. Refer to Section
303 of the California Penal Code and Section 25657 of the Business and
Professions Code.

: Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



— e — e — E—

| Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 . Page 7 of 13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

23.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not permit any person less than
18 years of age to sell alcoholic beverages.

That vending machines, water machines, pay telephones and other similar
equipment shall not be placed outdoors whereby visible from the street or
adjacent properties.

That all buildings, structures, walls, fences, and similar appurtenances shall be
maintained in good appearance and condition at all times.

That streamers, pennants, whirling devices or other similar objects that wave,
float, fly, rotate or move in the breeze shall be prohibited. Banners may be
displayed with prior approval and permits with approval by the Depariment of
Police Services.

That the fagade windows shall be free of advertisements, marketing devices,
beer logos, menus, signs, and/or any other displays. Upon approval by the
Department of Planning, 25% of the window space area may be used for
temporary displays.

That the applicant must receive approval by the Director of Public Works and
the Director of Police Services for any installation of newspaper racks on the
exterior of the premises.

That a copy of these conditions shall be posted and maintained with a copy of
the City Business License, in a place conspicuous to all employees of the
location.

That the applicant shall maintain digital video cameras and shall allow the
Director of Police Services, Whittier Police Officers, and any of their
representatives to view the security surveillance video footage immediately
upon their request.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not allow any person to loiter on
the subject premises, shall report all such instances to the City’s Police Services
Center; and, shall post signs, as approved by the Department of Police
Services, prohibiting loitering.

That the applicant must receive approval from the Department of Police
Services for any installation of pay telephones on the premises; and, such
phones shall not be capable of receiving calls. : '

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcoho! Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 8 of 13

24,

25,

26.

27.

That security personnel, as well as the owner, corporate officers and managers,
shall cooperate fully with all city officials, law enforcement personnel, and code
enforcement officers; and, shall not obstruct or impede their entrance into the
licensed premises while in the course of their official duties.

That in the event the applicant intends to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject Permit to another owner/applicant or
licensee, the Director of Police Services shall be notified in writing of said
intention within a reasonable time of the intent of signing an agreement to sell
lease or sublease.

That this permit is contingent upon the approval by the Department of Police
Services of an updated security plan which shall address the following for the
purposes of minimizing risks to the public health, welfare, and safety. The
Security Plan shall be submitted to the Department of Police Services within 60
days from the approval of this permit with the following information:

(A) A description of the storage and accessibility of alcoholic beverages on
display, as well as surplus alcoholic beverages in storage;

(B) A description of crime prevention barriers in place at the subject
premises, including, but not Ilimited to: placement of sighage,
l[andscaping, ingress and egress controls, security systems, and site plan
layouts;

(C) A description of how the applicant plans to educate employees on their
responsibilities; actions required of them with respect to enforcement of
laws dealing with the sale of alcohol to minors; and, the conditions of
approval set forth herein;

(D) A business policy requiring employees to notify the Police Services
Center of any potential violations of law or this Conditional Use Permit,
occurring on the subject premises, and the procedures for such
notifications.

(E) The City's Director of Police Services may, at his discretion, require
amendments to the Security Plan to assure the protection of the public’s
health, welfare, and safety.

That all other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Uniform
Building Code, Uniform Fire Code, the determinations of the City and State Fire
Marshall, the security plan and all other applicable regulations shall be strictly
complied with.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 9 of 13

— ——

28. That failure to comply with the foregoing conditions shall be cause for
suspension and/or initiation for the revocation process of this Permit.

29. That ASCUP Case No. 57 shall be subject to any other conditions the City
Council may deem necessary to impose.

30. It is hereby declared to be the intent, that if any provision of this permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute, or ordinance is violated, this
Permit shall be subject to the revocation process at which time, the Permit may
become terminated and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

Dino Torrés

— ZD?M.MW

Wayng M. Morrell
Director of Police Services Director of Planning
Attachments

1. Location Map
2. Application

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Palice Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 10 of 13

City of Santa Fe Springs

| ocation Map

Chipotle Grill
10120 Carmenita Road

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 11 of 13

e ——

Cityof Santa Fe Springs
Department of Police Services

11 576 Telegraph Road - Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 - (562) 409-1850 - Fax (562) 40D-1854
Supplemental Application for an Alcohol
Sales Conditional Use Permit

This apptication is 10 be completed ng a supplement to a full Conditional Use Permit application filed with
e City’s Department of Planning and Development.

Circle One: Corporation Partnership Sole Proprletor

1. Applicant’s Name: Chipotle Mexican Grill, Inc.

Doing Business As: Chipotle Mexican Grill Store # 1812

Business Address: 10120 Carnnenits Road Phone: 562.457.5327

Mailing Address: 1401 Wynkoop Street, Suite 500, Denver CO 80202

Residence Address: Phone: 303 222 2524

Age Sex HL Wt Eyes  Hair  Date of Birth Place of Birth ~ Drivers Lic. #
Have you ever been convicted of a criininal eharge othor than a minor traffic violation?  Yes  No
If yes, complete the following:

Court Date

Charge Disposition

2. Give Nume and Address of owner or owners of premises:
Leon Neman, Carmenita Plaza LLC

1525 S. Broadway Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015

3. Describe the type or nature of (he buginess:
Chipotle Mexican Grill Store #1812 ig an existing 64-seat, 2400 s.f, Mexican-stylc last-casusl

restaurant with a 725 s.f. patio and 38 patio seats which wonld like the ability to serve a full tine of

alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption,

4. Give (he nnmne of the person cxcreising authority or control of {he location and authorized {o aceept
legal notlce of process: National Registered Agents, Inc.

Submitted By: L, Collazo, Depf. of Police Services v Date of Report: February 22, 2013




Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 57 Page 12 of 13

S ———

5. Do you presently or have you in lhe past owned or operated a business at other locatlons for which a
Conditional Usc Permit or Business Reguolatory Permit was required? (Circle one) Yes No

If yes, complete the following for cach business:
Business Nane Address Daies of Operation, Type of Permiit

Eal A

6. Do you have applications for doing business which are under review or are in the process of being
granted, suspended or revoked before any regulatory agency? (Civele one) Yes No

If yes, explain by giving the Lype of action and name of regulatory agency:
Please see attached st of pending ABC licenses, which are In the process of being granted.

7. Have you ever had a business license/permit denied, suspended or revoked? (Circle one)  Yes No

[fycs, explain:

8. Will minors be permitted on the premises? (Circle one) — Yes No

9. Describe alcoholle beverages and types of foods to be sold or distributed on the premises:
Chipotle antlcipates offering only beer at this location. Howaver, the company would like the operatlonal

flexiblllty to be able to serve margaritas, as it does at varlous locetlons (type 47), and Is thereflore requesting

permission to serve a full line of alcohollc beverages. A copy of the food menu is attached.

10. Give days and kours duving which alcohol sales ave to bo conducted:
Coterminous with store hours, or 11 a.m. to 10 p.m. dally.

11. Do yon presently hold an alcobollc beverage control license from the Department of Alcoholic
Beverapge Control? (Circle one) Yes No

If yes, pive location and license number: Please see attached list.

12. Will (heve be otler activitles conducted at your place of business? (Circle one)

If yes, please explain; Reslaurant service.

Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: February 22, 2013



13. Describe any Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control actions now pending:
Please see response to 6, above, and the attachment referenced therein.

Applicant is hereby made by the undersigned for a Conditional Use Permit on the property

Jocated at:
10120 Carmenita Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90605

The correct legal descriﬁtion of the propetty involved: (Include only the portion proposed to be
utilized for the Conditional Use Permit. If the description is lengthy, attach a supplementary
* sheet.) Pleasc see attached sheet,

Record owner of the property: Carmenita Plaza, LLC

Name: Leon Neman Phone No. 213 516 3222

Mailing Addyess: 1525 S. Broadway Street, Los Angeles CA 90015

Date of Purchase: n/a

Is this application being filed by the record owner? no
(If filed by anyone other than the record owner, written authorization signed by the owner st
be attached to this application.) '

Representative authorized by the record owner to file this application:
Name: Valerie Sacks, Liquor License Specialists Phone No. 310 500 6282

Mailing Address: 12304 Santa Monica Blvd., Suite 100, Los Angeles CA 90025

Describe any easements, covenants or deed restrictions, controlling the use of the property:
w/a .

The conditional Use Permit is requested for the following use:
(Describe in detail the nature of the proposed use, the buijldings and other improvements
proposed.) Please see attached Project Description (Attachment A).

NOTE:  Itis the responsibility of the applicant to notify the City of changes in the information submitted
within this application. Fallure to do so may constitute grounds for revocation of the permit.

I solemnly swear (hat the information contained heresn is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. T agree (hal there
shall be full compliance with all stale and city laws in the conduct of (he activitios for which lhe permit is granted.

Ay

l\Qc DS x/\/\("‘ | 12 7./ I

“ (jp]icant’ssignatuu ‘ Date







A Planning Commission Meetin

City of Santa Fe Springs

March 11,2013

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permif Case No. 721

Request for approval to construct, operate and maintain an unmanned wireless
telecommunication facility (70’-high monopalm and related telecommunication
equipment) for Verizon Wireless, on the property located at 11318 Norwalk

Boulevard within the C-4, M-2 and BP, Community Commercial,

Heavy

Manufacturing and Buffer Parking, Zones. (Justin Robinson for Verizon Wireless)

‘ RECOMMENDATIONS

| Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1.

Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding |
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721, and thereafter close the Public Hearing.

Find that the proposed wireless telecommunication facility and appurtenant
equipment, if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as
contained within the staff report, will be harmonious with adjoining properties
and surrounding uses in the area and will be in conformance with the overall
purposes and objectives of the goals, policies, and programs of the City's
General Plan.

Find and determine that the proposed project is a categorically-exempt project
pursuant to Section 15303-Class 3 (New Construction or Conversion of Small
Structures) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); consequently, |
no other environmental documents are required by law.

Find and determine that the proposed project is consistent with the City’s |
adopted guidelines regarding cellular and wireless antenna structures.

BACKGROUND

The subject 1.12t-acre property (APN: 8025-001-016) is located in the City of Santa
Fe Springs, on the east side of Norwalk Boulevard, north of 1% Street (City of
Norwalk), and east of Shy Street (City of Norwalk), within the Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Area. The property is zoned C-4, M-2 and BP, Community
Commercial, Heavy Manufacturing and Buffer Parking with a General Plan Land Use
designation of Commercial and Industrial.

Report By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 2 of 23

e ———

The property measures 294.88 x 165.00 with the first 121+ ft zoned C-4, with the
I remaining 173+ ft zoned M-2 and BP. The depth of the BP zone is 78.63% ft with the

remaining 85.74+ ft being M-2. The site is further compounded in that it consists of
four different lot ties, 1 vacated alley and | vacated Avenue (Topeka Avenue).

There are several buildings on the site, including a single-family dwelling, located
within the northeast corner. Several of the buildings at the rear are dilapidated and
will need to be demolished. Two automotive businesses occupy the front buildings:
D & J Automotive (Auto repair and service) and German Auto Parts (Auto parts).

+ In August of 1996, the Planning Commission adopted guidelines regarding wireless
telecommunication antennae. These guidelines generally concern the appearance
1 and location of new wireless antenna structures, requiring that telecommunication
antennae faclilities be housed within a completely-enclosed structure that is designed
to be architecturally integrated with the architecture of the building or structures on
the property. On the property where there are no buildings or buildings of limited
aesthetic value, the City would review, on a case-by-case basis, the best method to
integrate the antenna structure with the surrounding environment.  Antenna
1 structures that could not be aesthetically integrated with the surrounding
environment, was discouraged from being located within a residential or commercial
area of the City. Wireless telecommunication facilities or similar structures over fifty
1 (50) feet in height that could not comply with the aforementioned guideline was
prohibited from being located within 300 feet of a public street. The guidelines did
' not apply to small antennae systems that are mounted upon a building rooftop or

other inconspicuous location not visible from a public street. The adopted guideline
also established that applicants make a good-faith effort to identify an alternate
wireless communication site if it is determined that said alternate site is reasonable
to accommodate aesthetic concerns.

This matter is before the Planning Commission because pursuant to Section
1565.243(J) (22) of the Zoning Regulations, a conditional use permit is required for
radio transmitter towers higher than 50 feet above ground level. It should be noted,
however, that the proposed location of the Facility is within the BP Zone. The BP
Zone does not allow wireless facilities; therefore, the applicant is also requesting
Zone Change Case No. 133, a request to change the BP, Buffer Parking zone to M-
2, Heavy Manufacturing. Zone Change Case No. 133, will be presented to the
Planning Commission at a future meeting. The Applicant fully understands that if
approved, Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 shall not be effective until such time
that Zone Change Case No. 133 has been approved by the Planning Commission
| and City Council.

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 3 of 23

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL

Site Plan (Sheet A-1): The site plan shows the new Verizon wireless 30'-0" x 30'-0"
(900 sq ft) equipment lease area (Note 1). It also shows the new Verizon Wireless
11'-6" x 16' prefabricated equipment shelter and the new Verizon Wireless 70'-high
(co-locatable) monopalm with 12 new wireless panel antennas (Notes 2 and 3). Note
6 shows an existing 13’-4"-high palm tree that will remain on the property. An
adjacent utility pole provides the point of connection for the underground telephone
run to the telephone pull box in the lease area (Notes 4 and 7). The point of
connection for power is from a Southern California Edison (SCE) utility vault that is
located across Norwalk Boulevard (Note 4). A new meter pedestal is located within
the property, adjacent to Norwalk Boulevard (Note 12).

Detailed Site Plan (Sheet A-2): The telecommunication facility is proposed at the
southeast corner of the site within the 30'-0" x 30'-0" (600 sq ft) lease area. The
cabinets are housed within the equipment shelter, which is setback 5' from the
easterly and southerly property lines. Two A/C units and two GPS antennas are
attached to the exterior of the equipment sheiter. A 30 KW emergency generator with
a 150 gallon diesel fuel tank is proposed 8'-1" from the equipment shelter, and 5'-0"
from the southerly property line, but still within the chain link fenced area. The
antenna layout shows three (3) sectors. Each sector contains four antennas for
twelve antennas. Gravel/decomposed granite with a geotextile fabric will cover the
entire leased area.

Elevations (Sheet A3, A4): The height of the Verizon monopalm steel structure is
65'-0". However, to the top of the monopalm frond is 70’-0”. The RAD center of the
antennas is 63’-0'. The chain link enclosure, GPS antenna and DAP head rack are
shown within the chain link fence area. The height of the chain link fence enclosure
is 6'-0". An existing 13'-4" palm tree is also shown.

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The subject property has frontage on Norwalk Boulevard, a designated "Major
Highway" on the City's General Plan Map.

ZONING AND LAND USE

The property is zoned C-4, M-2 and BP, Community Commercial, Heavy
Manufacturing and Buffer Parking. The properties to west, across Norwalk
Boulevard and located in the city of Norwalk is zoned R-1 and developed with single-
family dwellings. The property to the south, also in the city of Norwalk, is zoned R-1
and developed with a State hospital. The property to the east is zoned M-2-BP and
is developed with a large industrial building that houses a logistic company. The
property to the north is zoned C-4, BP and developed with industrial buildings

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 4 of 23

housing a water well supply company.

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

The proposed project meets the criteria for a categorical exemption pursuant to the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Section 15303-Class 3 (New
Construction or Conversion of Small Structures). As a result of this finding, no
other environmental documents are required.

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of
Sections 65090 and 65091 of the State Planning, Zoning and Development Laws
and the requirements of Sections 155.860 through 155.864 of the City's Municipal
Code.

Legal notice of the Public Hearing for the proposed Conditional Use Permit was sent
by first class mail to all property owners whose names and addresses appear on the
latest County Assessor's Roll within 500 feet of the exterior boundaries of the
subject property on February 27, 2013. The legal notice was also posted in Santa
Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library and Town Center on February 27, 2013 as
required by the State Zoning and Development Laws and by the City’s Zoning
Regulations. As of March 7, 2013, Staff has not received any inquiries regarding the
proposal.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPROVAL - COMMISSION'S CONSIDERATION.

Pursuant to Section 155.716 of the Zoning Regulations, before granting a conditional
use permit, the Commission shall satisfy itself that the proposed use will not be
detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity and will not adversely
affect the city in general.

FINDINGS/CONSIDERATIONS

Staff finds and determines that the proposed project, if conducted in strict
compliance with the conditions of approval, will be consistent with the City's
guidelines regarding wireless telecommunication antennae, and also will not be
detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity and will not adversely
affect the city in general for the following reasons:

1.  Since their introduction, wireless telecommunication systems have proven to
be an invaluable communication tool in the event of emergencies (traffic
accidents, fire, etc.) and nhatural disasters (earthquake, floods, etc.) where
normal land line communications are often disrupted, overlooked, or

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning ' Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 5 of 23

inaccessible during and/or after an event has occurred. This service and
similar technology are utilized by numerous governmental and quasi-
governmental agencies that provide emergency service. Wireless
telecommunication systems, including cellular telephone, have also proven to
be invaluable tools in business communications and everyday personal use. In
this sense, wireless telecommunication system networks are desirable in the
interest of public convenience, health, safety, and thus are proper in relation to
the development of the community.

2. The proposed wireless facility is unmanned and only requires periodic
maintenance, which equates to approximately one to two trips per month;
consequently, there will be minimal noise or dust from vehicle traffic. The
equipment associated with the wireless facility operates quietly or virtually
noise free. The equipment does not emit fumes, smoke, or odors and most of
the equipment will be installed inside a pre-fabricated shelter, which has walls
and a roof, that helps to contain any noise.

3. The radio equipment necessary to operate the proposed facility will be installed
within a prefabricated equipment cabinet and located + 290 feet from Norwalk
Boulevard. Additionally, the prefabricated cabinet will be surrounded by a
seven-foot high chain link fence with privacy slats.

4.  "The proposed unmanned facility will require only electrical service and the
conduits for power will be routed underground.

5. The proposed unmanned facility will help to provide better internet service to
the surrounding area, which will allow for greater internet speed and reliability,
including the ability to stream movies, play online games, video chat on the go,
and download huge presentations from the road in seconds.

6. . The City’s guidelines regarding wireless telecommunication antennae states
that on property where there are no buildings or buildings of limited aesthetic
value, the City will review, on a case-by-case basis, the best method to
integrate the antenna structure with the surrounding environment. The wireless
facility is designed to resemble a live palm tree. The bark and fronds are
designed resemble the bark and fronds of a real palm tree. Existing palm trees
on the site will further serve to integrate the faux palm tree into the surrounding
environment, The faux design will mitigate to the greatest extent possible, the
visual impacts associated with the proposed wireless facility.

7. The proposed wireless facility will be in full compliance with all federal
regulations including the Telecommunications Act of 1996. Also, the proposed
facility will operate in full compliance with the U.S. standards radio frequency
emissions as published by the American Standards Institute (ANSI). A

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 6 of 23

committee composed of 125 scientists from universities, non-profit laboratories
and Federal Health Laboratories developed ANSI. In 1992, ANSI established,
as a public safety standards, a maximum exposure level to radiofrequency
emissions.

Radio frequency emissions emitted by the proposed facility will fall within the
portion of the electromagnetic spectrum that transmits non-ionizing
electromagnetic emissions. At the low levels associated with this type of
wireless technology, these emissions are not harmful to living cells. Everyday
products that have non-ionizing electromagnetic emissions include radios,
television broadcasts, CB radios, microwave ovens, and a variety of common
security systems. Conversely, items that emit ionizing electromagnetic
emissions include ultraviolet light, medical x-rays and gamma rays.

Staff finds and determines that the proposed telecommunication facility because of
its location, size, design, operational characteristics and conditions of approval, will
be consistent with the Antennae Guidelines adopted by the Planning Commission
and will not be detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity and will
not adversely affect the city in general. Staff is therefore, recommending approval of
CUP 721, subject to the conditions of approval as contained within the staff report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTIMENT:

(Contact: Noe Negrete 562.868-0511 x7611)

1.

The Applicant shall provide a recorded copy of the legal description of the
leased areas (Verizon access route and cell site). The recorded Memorandum
of lease shall be an adequate substitute.

That a drainage plan shall be submitted for approval to City Engineer. Provide
elevations of the proposed emergency generator pad, cell tower footing and
prefab equipment shelter pad. The Applicant shall pay drainage review fees in
conjunction with this submittal. The drainage plans shall be prepared by a
professional civil engineer registered in the State of California.

That the Applicant shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System (NPDES) program and shall require the general contractor
to implement storm water/urban runoff pollution prevention controls and Best
Management Practices (BMPs) on all construction sites in accordance with
Chapter 52 of the City Code. The Applicant will also be required to submit a
Certification for the project and may be required to prepare a Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). The project shall also conform to

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 7 of 23

m

Ordinance 915 regarding the requirements for the submittal of a Standard
Urban Storm Water Mitigation Plan (“SUSMP").

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE - RESCUE (FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION)

(Contact: Mike Crook 562.868-0511 x3701)

4.

That the owner shall comply with the requirements of Section 117.131 of the
Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Requirement for a Soil Gas Study, in
accordance with Ordinance No. 955, prior to issuance of building permits.

To prevent the travel of combustible methane gas into any structure, all slab or
foundation penetrations, including plumbing, communication and electrical
penetrations, must be sealed with an appropriate material. In addition,
underground electrical conduits penetrating the slab or foundation of the
structure, shall comply with the National Electrical Code (NEC), replete with a
seal-off device normally required for classified electrical installations, so as to
prevent the travel of combustible methane gas into the structure through
conduit runs.

That interior gates or fences are not permitted across required Fire Department
access roadways unless otherwise granted prior approval by the City Fire
Department.

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE - RESCUE (ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION)

7.

(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

Permits and approvals. That the Applicant shall, at its own expense, secure or
cause to be secured any and all permits or other approvals which may be
required by the City and any other governmental agency having jurisdiction as
to the environmental condition of the Property. Permits shall be secured prior
to beginning work related to the permitted activity.

That the Applicant shall comply with all Federal, State and local requirements
and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs City
Municipal Code, California Fire Code, Certified Unified Program Agency
(CUPA) programs, the Air Quality Management District's Rules and
Regulations and all other applicable codes and regulations.

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTNMENT:

(Contact: Dino Torres 562.409-1850 x3329 or Phillip De Rousse at x3319)

9.

That the Applicant shall test the proposed telecommunication system to make
sure that it does not interfere with the Police, Fire, and City communications
systems. This testing process shall be repeated for every proposed frequency

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 8 of 23

addition and/or change. Should any modification be required to the Police,
Fire, or City communications system, the Applicant shall pay all costs
associated with said modifications.

10. That the Applicant shall provide a 24-hour phone (Network Operations Center
or NOC) number to which interference problems may be reported to the
Director of Police Services, Director of Planning and Development and Fire
Chief. This condition will also apply to all other existing Verizon Wireless
facilities in the City of Santa Fe Springs.

11.  That the Applicant shall provide a “single point of contact” in its Engineering
and Maintenance Departments to insure continuity on all interference issues.
The name, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail address of that person
shall be provided to the Director of Police Services, Director of Planning and
Development or designee and the Fire Chief. (See Condition No. 10 regarding
NOC).

12.  That the proposed telecommunications facility, including any lighting, fences,
walls, cabinets, and poles shall be maintained by the Applicant in good repair,
free from trash, debris, litter, graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any litter,
graffiti, and or/damage caused from other forms of vandalism shall be repaired
within 72 hours of notification of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize
occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering
graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of the
adjacent surfaces.

WASTE MANAGEMENT:
(Contact: Teresa Cavallo 562.868.0511 x7309)

13. That the applicant shall comply with Section 50.51 of the Municipal Code which
prohibits any business or residents from contracting any solid waste disposal
company that does not hold a current permit from the City.

14. That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance
No. 914 to reuse or recycle. 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling
Coordinator, Teresa Cavallo at (562) 868-0511 x7309.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPNMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Wayne M. Morrell 562.868-0511 x7362)

15.  That, if applicable, the applicant shall comply with the City's "Heritage Artwork
in Public Places Program" in conformance with City Ordinance No. 909.

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning . Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 9 of 23

i

16.

17.

18.

That all fences, walls, gates and similar improvements for the proposed
development shall be subject to the prior approval from the Department of
Fire-Rescue and the Department of Planning and Development.

That approved suite numbers/letters or address numbers shall be placed on
the proposed equipment shelter, and/or elsewhere on the property in such a
position as to be plainly visible and legible from the street fronting the property.
Said numbers shall contrast with their background. The size recommendation
shall be 12” minimum.

That prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall comply with the
following conditions to the satisfaction of the City of Santa Fe Springs:

a. Covenants.

1. Applicant shall provide a written covenant to the Planning
Department that, except as may be revealed by the environmental
remediation described above and except as applicant may have
otherwise disclosed to the City, Commission, Planning
Commission or their employees, in writing, applicant has
investigated the environmental condition of the property and does
not know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that (a) any crude
oil, hazardous substances or hazardous wastes, as defined in
state and federal law, have been released, as that term is defined
in 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 (22), on, under or about the Property, or
that (b) any material has been discharged on, under or about the
Property that could affect the quality of ground or surface water on
the Property within the meaning of the California Porter-Cologne
Water Quality Act, as amended, Water Code Section 13000, et seq

2. Applicant shall provide a written covenant to the City that, based
on reasonable investigation and inquiry, to the best of Applicant
knowledge, it does not know or have reasonable cause to believe
that it is in violation of any notification, remediation or other
requirements of any federal, state or local agency having
jurisdiction concerning the environmental conditions of the
Property.

Applicant understands and agrees that it is the responsibility of the
applicant to investigate and remedy, pursuant to applicable federal,
state and local law, any and all contamination on or under any land or
structure affected by this approval and issuance of related building
permits. The City, Commission, Planning Commission or their
employees, by this approval and by issuing related building permits, in

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

Page 10 of 23

no way warrants that said land or structures are free from contamination
or health hazards.

Applicant understands and agrees that any representations, actions or
approvals by the City, Commission, Planning Commission or their
employees do not indicate any representation that regulatory permits,
approvals or requirements of any other federal, state or local agency
have been obtained or satisfied by the applicant and, therefore, the City,
Commission, Planning Commission or their employees do not release
or waive any obligations the applicant may have to obtain all necessary
regulatory permits and comply with all other federal, state or other local
agency regulatory requirements. Applicant, not the City, Commission,
Planning Commission or their employees will be responsible for any and
all penalties, liabilities, response costs and expenses arising from any
failure of the applicant to comply with such regulatory requirements.

That the proposed telecommunication facility shall be designed to resemble a
Date palm tree. The texture of the bark of the base pole and texture of the
fronds shall be substantially in compliance with the material board from Cell
Tree, Inc, that was submitted by the Applicant.

That the wireless telecommunication antenna facility shall be similar in shape
and color to an actual Date Palm tree. Additionally, two (2) live Date Palm
trees at a minimum height of 42 feet (60% of 70 ft) and 56 feet (80% of 72 ft)
shall be planted adjacent to the wireless antenna facility.

That in lieu of Condition No. 20, the Applicant shall agree to maintain the palm
trees shown on Sheet A-1 (Site Plan) and Sheet A-2, (Detailed Site Plan). On
Sheet A-1, under the heading “NOTES” said tree is identified by the number 6
and described as “existing 13'-4" high palm to remain. On Sheet A-2, also
under the heading “NOTES" said tree is identified by the number 31 and
described as “existing 13'-4" high palm to remain. Three other palms, on Sheet
C-1 and under the heading “Legend” shall also not be removed and shall be
maintained. Said trees are identified as 165.80 TRPM D18IN TP, 166.10
TRPM TP and 123.60 TRPM D8IN H6 NG.

That should any of the trees identified in Condition 31 be removed, the
Applicant agrees to replace the tree with one of similar height and type within
ninety (90) days of removal.

That the proposed telecommunication facility shall be designed to
accommodate a minimum of one additional wireless telecommunication carrier.
To ensure that the design is not compromised, the design and size of the
facility shall easily conform to the sizing and placement requirements of an

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



29.

27.

24,

26.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 11 of 23

additional carrier without the need of significant alterations to the stealth
monopalm design.

That the antenna arrays shall be located within the length of the fronds, shall
not project beyond the full length of the fronds, and shall be designed to be
camouflaged within the fronds.

That no signs, advertisements, logos, messages, banners, clocks or similar
identification improvements, except FCC required signage, shall be permitted
on the antenna structure, wall, fences, equipment cabinet or enclosure.

That the Applicant/operator shall be responsible for maintaining the wireless
telecommunication facility (Monopalm and associated equipment) in good
condition and shall agree to the repair and replacement of equipment, stealth
and structural components, due to damage caused by outdoor exposure
and/or inclement weather. Under this condition, if the faux frond attachments,
and/or trunk bark, among others, fade in color due to outdoor exposure, the
applicant shall replace such components within 90 days of written notice by the
Planning Director. If the work cannot be completed within 90 days, the
applicant shall provide the City with a bond or certification of deposit in the
amount of the valuation of the requested repair and completion timeline to
guarantee the work.

That there shall be a clear and unobstructed path of travel from the designated
parking space to the proposed wireless telecommunication facility.

That all utilities associated with the proposed use shall be underground.

That the telecommunication facility shall be continually operated in accordance
with all applicable Federal regulations governing such operations.

That the installation of emergency generators shall require prior approval from
the Department of Planning and Development and the Department of Fire-
Rescue. Permit(s) are also required from the Building Division.

That the facility operator(s) shall be liable for any and all sudden and
accidental pollution and gradual pollution resulting from their use within the
City, including cleanup, and injury or damage to persons or property.
Additionally, operators shall be responsible for any sanctions, fines, or other
monetary costs imposed as a result of the release of pollutants from their
operations. “Pollutants” means any solid, liquid, gaseous or thermal irritant or
contaminant, including smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, chemicals,
and waste. “Waste” includes materials to be recycled, reconditioned or
reclaimed.

| Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 12 of 23

32.

33.

34.

37.

That upon any transfer or lease of the telecommunication facility during the
term of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721, Verizon Wireless and/or the
owner of the property shall promptly provide a copy of the conditional use
permit to the transferee or lessee within thirty (30) days of transfer.

That Verizon Wireless, and the owner of the premises upon which the
telecommunication facility is located, shall promptly notify the Director of
Planning and Development, in writing, in the event that the use of the
telecommunication facility is discontinued or abandoned. Verizon Wireless
and/or owner shall promptly remove the facility, repair any damage to the
premises caused by such removal, and restore the premises to its pre-
telecommunication condition so as to be in conformance with all applicable
zoning codes at Verizon Wireless and/or owner's expense. All such removal,
repair and restoration shall be completed within six (6) months after the use is
discontinued or abandoned, and shall be performed in accordance with all
applicable health and safety code requirements.

That prior to occupancy of the property/building, the applicant, and/or his
tenant(s), shall obtain a valid business license (AKA Business Operation Tax
Certificate), and submit a Statement of Intended Use. Both forms, and other
required accompanying forms, may be obtained at City Hall by contacting
Cecilia Pasos at (562) 868-0511, extension 7527, or through the City’s web
site (www.santafesprings.org).

That the Applicant shall be responsible for reviewing and/or providing copies of
the required conditions of approval to his/her architect, engineer, contractor,
tenants, etc. Additionally, the conditions of approval contained herein, shall be
made part of the construction drawings for the proposed development.
Construction drawings shall not be accepted for Plan Check without the
conditions of approval incorporated info the construction drawings.

That the Applicant shall require and verify that all contractors and sub-
contractors have successfully obtained a Business License with the City of
Santa Fe Springs prior to beginning any work associated with the subject
project. A late fee and penalty will be accessed to any contractor or sub-
contractor that fails to obtain a Business License and a Building Permit final or
Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until all fees and penalties are paid
in full. Please contact Cecilia Pasos, Business License Clerk, at (562) 868-
0511, extension 7527 for additional information. A business license application
can also be downloaded at www.santafesprings.ora.

That the plans shall be modified to show that the coax cable waveguide shall
be at ground levels, instead as a bridge (elevated).

| Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 13 of 23

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

That the proposed development shall otherwise be substantially in accordance
with the site plan, detailed site plan, antenna specifications and elevations,
submitted by the applicant and on file with the case.

That the Applicant provides documentation for the easement on the adjacent
property from the existing utility pole to the point of connection for the wireless
telecommunication facility.

That the final site plan, detailed site plan, antenna specifications and
elevations of the proposed development and all other appurtenant
improvements, textures and color schemes shall be subject to the final
approval of the Director of Planning and Development.

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Regulations, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with.

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 shall not be effective until such time
that Zone Change Case No. 133 has been approved by the Planning
Commission and City Council. Zone Change Case No 133 is a request by
Verizon Wireless to change the BP-Buffer Parking, to M-2, Heavwy
Manufacturing. Staff will allow Verizon Wireless to submit construction
drawings for plan check, pending the approval of Zone Change Case No 133.

That the applicant, Verizon Wireless, agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees from
any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of
its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning Conditional Use
Permit Case No. 721, when action is brought within the time period provided
for in the City's Zoning Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its
agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such claim, action or
proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the Applicant of such claim, action or
proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof.

A Mg

yng M. I\/Iorreli
Dlrec or of Planning

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 14 of 23

Attachmenfs:
. Location Aerial

Site Plan

Detailed Site Plan
Elevations

Antenna Specifications
W . Application

I
e N N

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 15 of 23

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

Subject Property 11318 Norwalk Boulevard

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CASE NO. 721
0 Verizon Wireless

NORTH

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Page 16 of 23

N d LS )

Sy SPIL IS

i

— "

‘aAT @ AIVUHAQGHN

?
SR N

bl

AL AN AR AL :.\'-';il

1l3%3d1ls ot X X ) PO o =k (D)

TTIVETT smsvmsmens

il e —
¢ i
1
5

FETINL, o= NS R

WY MO0 1y wreee Deda

27 o o e e v (D)

SN

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721

Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 17 of 23

:'::; 000 © 00 o
: i

E sl 2 B hae et © i

HER R

i g a«;qu i

Eii : 515535 i

(L Eg 20 &

R hﬁ'j

i l ¢

A ,.// ."’ p

T OE L 4k

' in
e —————— 1 2. |1

NPRHWALK B LVD
o
I LA TR T AT L )

Wee | o T
N T o
Sk

"1

W :
D e
: il &3 “{= 118
il 4 ;ii é’z ;;*& 5 HMH}=|;§
L z=' gﬂf;é 3HEEE§
RN ) g Iy if H§¥ !![!ibj i

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Page 18 of 23

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721

S y—yp—rio

@ 5o vems enme T BB CumTe SooRs
I (W) e VS MG PRC. OCBema

(D v vTrwnt remamg (1) e meSeta won r=n

2P0 4 D SIS, Pass 0PI b T

@ = e e (G o JeRon v T
TR Y 240 X, P T3 LA e PO

O o e e e
Ou ¥ P AL sasll 7D P 1 PGS,

@ e vt e e maz ez
WO PP ML T QU FDT BCm

Bl!lc’ e

() RO v 1 GO D Ay 371
SR e » T VT T 1 .

S FTADC A0 SR N € LU

PN i AP T ITOL

(D 19 YION bt Wa €54 LS RN 20T 204 R
Sy R R TG ML POPEN. )

@ rou1BRn WS o cor BN ror,

@ = o e T Y

(©) mo v o4 G T T o R0
W RO Pl SO B MM icmrwre

(@t man mt e ORI 08O ] P o e X
) M ST PIMITA. 0 M, ST wOTL N
JBRTC JEIR, (ATRE. X i CocmcT
WY DR L M A BELT PR QR Oh.

@) oo o L.

P —————
ST SOLTY NS T M TR A X
)01 mr.m K (Lo "0 1 Roan TV

) S 7 XTI KR TS P 2D
() amr>G » 20 GO e

|
@) B £Lf Py I T e - ¥
B perc ¢ st
o =
. 3

CETALED SiTE PLAN

e —

Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning




Page 19 of 23

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721

ENCY e ol LT N

Y YR M P 1] oo, AR P

2 VI LIS W RO

i
§
N
"

RGN

PO VOXZX MECCI. 2000 SR XS MG SO0

\_SCUTH_ZLEVATION . PO | 3 [ || EAST ELEVATEN Nnuﬂﬂ":ﬂ.,;«_u_ _>1w _

Date of Report: March 8, 2013

I Report By: Wayne Marrell, Department of Planning



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 20 of 23

= e e

NOALVAS & HLON |

e
o
TII &N,

l " , N

W meah W 5 4 Rus

CHIN LT B

S TLI AR

A (T ]
: I P hog

E&f ?32* o] ppup 8 u;;%%%
14 TEEIE B EE

P :‘EE! AR

5 R Whig g oEb ,Hiﬂ

i HiEEEiRE

!. TN RIS

i gg gg {] |

i |

!

ST I AN AN AN

il
d

J .ﬁ*““
i i g H'I'l 2 LI&‘
) it g b HgﬁR EE LRl
1 i 5 ot a@ AARA
1 B RE | ER

Repoit By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report; March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721

Page 21 of 23

-

e
i
| s@p I\ 'i W

"‘“"l!’”"

i

SKOUVILITEIS VIEINY

———
=

.l;i'f!,?ié'\
-

“ ] [|l|(ll

l ‘*”"IFI iy sust
3 {
i wj sl

'\ i 1 1)

]l:r!

I

o * i p, | il

;wm
49

. 11
| T

n

I
A a8

i§?§i§gz§§§§§ k

. ﬁ!? 0 ﬁs? %

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning

1 (( oczxem o 1)
1 . DO = v
. o

: 1o T

Dale of Report; March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 22 of 23

Ve

City of Santa Fe Springs

Applicalion for

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

Applicalion Is hereby mada by the undersigned for a Conditional Use Permil on [ha

property located al (Provide sireet address or, if no address, giva distanca from neares!
cross streal): ) VD

Glive Ihe corract legal descripfion of the property Involved (include only the portion to
bo utilized lor fhe Condilloncl Use Permil. If descriplion is langlhy, allach supplemenial |

sheel if necessary] /68 ATTOLWED SANEET |

Record Owner of the properly: i ATINGD TVive

Name: Phone No: lﬂ) Pt W22
Malling Address: \\W%24- YWopwaLy Saip Date of Purchase: 4/4A/8%
Fox No: E-rncil:

Is ihis application being filed by the Record Owner? _Ri0 i
(M tifed by anyone olher than the Record Owner, wrilten avlhofizalion signed by fhe |

Owner st be olluched lo ihe opplicalion.)

Representalive autharized by Ihe Record Owner lo file this appliegtion:

Name: ~Jusm Popuwito Phone No: 'Ell_;ﬁ:: % %

Mallng Address: 1150 €-. 6Ciat ok, Bqp!
SlapoE\MBADL comh

Fox No; E-mail:
Describe any easements, covenanis or dead resirclions controlling the use of the
properly: tdonle

The Condltional Use Permit Is requested for the followlr.\g use (Describe In delall the
nature of the proposed use, the bullding and other {rnprovemenis proposed):

WWM&M&M&&% .

DRBAATORTH ENIATMMerY ANALL, X AT Py FAY

CALYEL - DI G N LA~ CL
PR h 20y 1o VENSE. AREA. SNE \) WGHW‘»
u -

This upplication must be accompanled by Ihe fillng lee, map ond olher data
spacilied In fhe form enhlled “Chacklist for Condillenal Usa Permlls,"

G- 1711 1C . CHECK 339400

Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 721 Page 23 of 23

LJTI—

JUSTIRICATION STATEMENT

ANSWERS TO THE FOLLOWING QURSTIONS MUST BE CLEAR AND COMPLETE.
THRY SHOULD JUSTIRY YOUR REQUEST POR A CONDITIONAL USE PBRMIT.

1 Cxplain why the proposed use Is essentlal or desirable In the location
requested.

Verjzon Wireless 15 submitting this application for a new site ra provide additional
coverage and much needed capacity vellef to the surrounding sites. "this site will
alteviate the numbers of dropped and unconnected culls. By adding thls slte to the
Verizon Networl, this will service people worlting, ltving and traveling throughaout
the area. Asevidenced by the enclosed coverage plots, you can see that this site is
essential to fll in the existing gap (n coverage.

2. Cxplaln why tha proposed vse will net be detrimental to persons and
propertles In the viclnley, nor to the weltare of the communlty in general.

The proposed wireless facllity is not detrimental and will actually beneficthe
community by providing much needed Improvement to the Verlzon Netwarl fn this
arca, The sitels unmanned and will not create any additional traffic impact and Is
lacated In an area of the property that will not fmpact the adjncent propertles.

3. What steps will be taken to casure that there will be no harmful nolse, dust,
odors or other undesirable features that might affect adjoining properties?

‘There are no undesirable features that the proposed slte wilt create to the
nelghborlng propertles,

4 Explain why the proposed use will not in the future become a hindrance
to quality development or redevelopment of ad)oining propertles.

The proposed site is located In the back corner of the property and will not hinder
any on-site o adjacent site Improvements. This site §s unmanned and I3 a passive
use In the arew.

5. Explaln what measures wlll be taken to ensure that the pruposed use will not
Impose tvalfic burdens or canse traffic hazards on adjoinlng streets. \

As noted above, this {s an unmanmned facility and only requires visfts 1-2 times per
month, This proposed project will not create any change In traffic, congestion or
flow.

6. Ifthe operator of the requested conditional use will be someone other than
the property owner, state name and address of the operator.

‘he praposed profect will be aperated by:

Verizon Wireless

15505 Sand Canyon Ave,
Bullding D-1

[rvlne, CA 92618

(949) 286-7000 i

I Report By: Wayne Morrell, Department of Planning Date of Report; March 8, 2013






0\ Planning Commission Meetin

City of Santa Fe Springs
March 11, 2013

PUBLIC HEARING

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738

A request for approval to allow the establishment, operation, and maintenance of a
non-profit trade school use on property located at 12131 Telegraph Road, in the M-
2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone and within the Consolidated Redevelopment Project
Area (Los Angeles Chapter National Tooling and Machining Association Center
Trust (“NTMA")).

RECONMMENDATIONS
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:

1. Find that the proposed non-profit trade school use, if conducted in strict
compliance with the conditions of approval, will be harmonious with
adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the area and therefore will
not be detrimental to persons or property in the immediate vicinity and will
not adversely affect the city in general.

2. Find that the proposed non-profit trade school use is pursuant to and in
furtherance of the existing Program EIR and Final Subsequent EIR for the
Consolidated Redevelopment Project; therefore, additional environmental
analysis is not necessary to meet the requirements of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

3. Approve CUP 738, subject to the conditions of approval as stated within
the staff report.

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located on the northeast corner of Telegraph Road and
Geary Avenue at 12131 Telegraph Road. The property is located within the
Telegraph Road Corridor, is zoned M-2 (Heavy Manufacturing) and has a General
Plan land use designation of Business Park. The subject 2.33-acre property is
currently developed with an approximately 47,770 square foot, two-story, building
that was constructed in the 1980’s. There are currently 155 off-street parking stalls
located along the north and east portions of the property. The building was most
recently occupied by the County of Los Angeles Housing Authority but they have
since vacated the building. The applicant, Los Angeles Chapter National Tooling and
Machining Association Center Trust ("NTMA”"), is currently in escrow to purchase the
subject property.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 2 of 26

NTMA is proposing to establish, operate and maintain a non-profit trade school use
on the subject property. However, in accordance with Section 155.264(C) of the
City's Zoning Regulations, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is required for the
establishment of public or quasi-public use of an educational or recreational nature
in the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing Zone. The applicant is therefore seeking approval
of the subject CUP, to allow the establishment, operation and maintenance of their
non-profit trade school on the subject property.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Company Background

NTMA is a well-established, non-profit organization that provides essential, state
funded vocational training for machinists. In fact, NTMA has prepared nearly 10,000
men and women for a career in the machining, tooling, and manufacturing industry
since 1968 (for nearly 45 years). NTMA currently has a main campus, in the City of
Norwalk, a satellite campus in the City of Ontario, and an administrative office
building in the City of Ontario. NTMA students are afforded the highest caliber of
instruction, including computer lab and actual machining of parts for the necessary
knowledge, skills, and abilities to succeed.

Proposed Improvements

As mentioned previously, NTMA has a main campus in Norwalk and a satellite
campus in Ontario. The proposed CUP will facilitate the relocation of the Norwalk
campus to the City of Santa Fe Springs. NTMA is planning to renovate and occupy
the entire 47,770 square foot building (first and second floor) for their proposed non-
profit trade school use. The ground floor will feature the NTMA campus lobby, an
approximately 10,952 square foot machine area, an instructor's room and lockers,
two computer labs, a student break room, and two offices (admissions staff and
campus director). The second floor is primarily classroom space (7 total) as well as
5 staff offices, a student service area, a computer lab, a career center and a staff
hreak room (see attached floor plans). No exterior modifications to the existing
building or parking area are proposed (with the exception of a new wall sign for
which the applicant will submit plans and obtain a building permit at a later date).

Proposed Hours of Operation

The proposed non-profit trade school use will operate from 7:30 a.m. until 10:30 p.m.
Monday through Friday, from 7:30 a.m. until 4:30 p.m. on Saturday and will be
closed on Sunday.

Proposed Curriculum

NTMA provides five core machining education and training courses: 1) Computer
Numerically Controlled (CNC) Machining, 2) Advance CNC Machining, 3)
Mastercam CAD/CAM, 4) Advance Mastercam, and 5) Inspection Training.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 3 of 26

During the week, NTMA will provide machinist training modules for machinists. Each
of the three training sessions will have approximately 75 students (5 training
modules with each accommodating up to 15 students). For the weekday program,
students typically spend approximately 25 hours a week in classes for 30 weeks and
a total of approximately 725 hours of instruction.

The weekday training sessions are as follows:
Morning — 7:30am — 12:00noon
Afternoon — 1:00pm — 5:30pm
Evening — 6:00pm — 10:30pm

On Saturdays, NTMA will provide their core vocation training programs for
machinists. Saturday courses will have approximately 150 students (5 programs
with each accommodating up to 30 students). For the weekend program, students
typically spend approximately 8 hours a week in classes for 18 weeks and a total of
approximately 144 hours of instruction.

The weekend training sessions are as follows:
Saturday — 8:30am — 4:30pm
Sunday - closed

Anticipated Enrollment
Although the maximum building occupancy is 810 people, NTMA is anticipating that
total enrollment will be approximately 300-350 students. Since training sessions are
spread out between Monday through Saturday, it is highly unlikely that every student
~would be on campus at the same time. It should also be noted that student
population on Saturdays is dependent on State funding and is therefore generally no
more than 100 students. Nevertheless, it should be noted that staff has provided as
a condition of approval that the total number of students shall be limited to 350. Staff
has also placed a limit on enroliment into the weekday training modules to a
maximum of 15 students per module, and enroliment into the Saturday programs to
a maximum of 30 students per program. Staff finds that with these extra measures
in place, the existing parking should be sufficient to satisfy the parking demands
associated with the proposed trade school use.

Anticipated Special Events

There will be up to 14 special events held each year including eight (8) graduations,
two (2) career fairs, two (2) student competitions, a holiday party and a grand
opening the first year. Graduations typically take place on a weekday evening whiie
career fairs and competitions will be held between sessions on Saturdays or
Sundays when the school is closed. All events, except for the grand opening will be
held entirely within the existing building. Additionally, the applicant has stated that
attendance will be by invitation only and that each event will have approximately 200

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 4 of 26

people. Nevertheless, it should be noted that staff has provided as a condition of
approval that the events will not occur when classes/training is in session and that
the applicant provide City staff with at least a 30-day notice prior to holding the grand
opening, career fairs, student competitions, etc. This extra measure will allow staff
I sufficient time to review each event and, if necessary, address any potential
concerns related to such event.

I ZONING CODE REQUIREMENT

The procedures set forth in Section 155.264(C) of the Zoning Regulations, states
that public or quasi-public use of an educational or recreational nature shall be
I allowed only after a valid conditional use permit has first been obtained.

Code Section: Conditional Uses
155.264 (C) Section 155.264
I Notwithstanding the list of uses set forth in Secticn 155.243, the following are

the uses permitted in the M-2 Zone, for properties with frontage along
Telegraph Road, only after a valid conditional use permit has first been issued:

(C) Public or quasi-public uses of an educational or recreational nature.

NTMA is requesting approval of the subject CUP to allow the establishment,
operation, and maintenance of a non-profit trade school on the subject site.

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

The subject property is a corner lot with approximately 400’ of frontage along
Telegraph Road and approximately 200" of frontage along Geary Avenue.
I Telegraph Road is classified as a Major Highway within the Circulation Element of
the City’s General Plan. Geary Avenue is a local industrial street,

ZONING AND LAND USE

The subject property is zoned M-2, Heavy Manufacturing with a General Plan Land
Use designation of industrial. The zoning, General Plan and land use of the

I surrounding properties are. as follows:
. Zoning General
V‘Dlrectlon District Plan Land Use |
North M-2,Heavy Industrial 10240 Geary Avenue — Downey Wholesale, Inc. &
Manufacturing Price Smart Distribution LLC (Office/Warehouse)
M-2,Heavy . 12120 Telegraph Road — Geezers Restaurant
South Manufacturing Inpustiial (Restaurant);
M-2 Heav 10309 Norwallk Boulevard — Kam Hua Trading, LLC
East Mar{ufactl},rin Industrial | (Office/Warehouse), 12171 Telegraph Road —
i 9 Existing Vacant Lot (previously a service station).
I West M-2,Heavy Industrial | 72009 Telegraph Road — Brainstorm USA, LLC
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 5 of 26

[ [Manufacturing | [ (OfficeWarehouse) ]
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS

Because the proposed project is located within the Consolidated Redevelopment
Project Area for which an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and Final Subseguent
EIR was previously prepared as required by law, further environmental documents
are not required if it is determined that the operation and maintenance of the
proposed non-profit trade school use is:

1. Pursuant to and in furtherance of the adopted Redevelopment Plan;

2. Within the scope of the Program EIR and Final Subsequent EIR which was
prepared for said Redevelopment Plan; and

3. That no new significant effects would occur.

Staff finds that the proposed non-profit trade school use meets the aforementioned
criteria. Although NTMA is planning to change the use of the existing two-story
building from an office to a non-profit trade school, there are no plans to expand
and/or increase the square footage of the existing building. NTMA will only be re-
configuring the existing floor plan to create classrooms, computer labs, etc. Since
there will be no exterior modifications, and the day-to-day functions of the NTMA
training facllity will be conducted indoors, the site characteristics will remain
practically unchanged and thus will not be detrimental to persons or property in the
vicinity. Staff therefore finds that the proposed school would still be within the scope
of the Program EIR and Final Subsequent EIR; consequently, no further
environmental documents are required.

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

This matter was set for Public Hearing in accordance with the requirements of
Sections 65090 and 65091 of the State Planning, Zoning and Development Laws
and the requirements of Sections 155.860 through 155.864 of the City’'s Municipal
Code.

Legal notice of the Public Hearing for the proposed development plan approvals was
sent by first class mail to all property owners whose names and addresses appear
on the latest County Assessor's Roll within 500 feet of the exterior boundaries of the
subject property on February 28, 2013. The legal notice was also posted in Santa
Fe Springs City Hall, the City Library, and Town Center on February 28, 2013, as
required by the State Zoning and Development Laws and by the City's Zoning
Regulations.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report; March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 6 of 26

COMMISSION’S CONSIDERATIONS

Conditional Use Permit

As mentioned previously, Section 155.264(C) of the Zoning Regulations, states that
public or quasi-public use of an educational or recreational nature shall be allowed
only after a valid conditional use permit has first heen obtained.

Additionally, the Commission should note that in accordance with Section 155.716 of
the City's Zoning Regulations, before granting a Conditional Use Permit, the
Commission shall:

1) Satisfy itself that the proposed use will not be detrimental to persons or property
in the immediate vicinity and will nof adversely affect the city in general: and

2) Give due consideration fo the appearance of any proposed structure and may
require revised architectural treatment if deemed necessary to preserve the
qgeneral appearance and welfare of the community.

Staff believes that the applicant's request meets the criteria required by Section
155.716 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance for the granting of a Conditional Use Permit.

The reasons for the findings are as follows:

1. That the proposed non-profit trade school use will not be defrimental to
persons or property in the immediate vicinity for the following reasons:

The subject site is located within the M-2 (Heavy Manufacturing) Zone and also
has a General Plan land use designation of Business Park. A non-profit trade
school use would be consistent with the current zoning and land use designation.
Additionally, the project site is generally surrounded by office and warehouse
uses which would be compatible with a non-profit trade school use.

The only potential concern would be to ensure that there is sufficient parking to
accommodate the student population and during special events. Staff, however,
believes that with the additional measures required through the conditions of
approval (specifically, conditions #19 through #26) parking will not become an
issue.

Therefore, if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval and
the City's municipal code, staff finds that the proposed non-profit trade school
use will be harmonious with adjoining properties and surrounding uses in the
area and therefore will not be detrimental to persons or property in the immediate
vicinity.

Report Submitted By; Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 7 of 26

2. That the proposed non-profit trade school use has been designed to
preserve the general appearance and welfare of the community for the
following reasons:

The subject property is fully improved with an approximately 47,770 square foot,
two-story, building and mature landscaping through the perimeter of the site. The
applicant is planning to make only interior renovations to the building to
accommodate their proposed trade school use. No exterior modifications to the
existing building or parking area are proposed (with the exception of a new wall
sign for which the applicant will submit plans and obtain a building permit at a
later date). Additionally, day-to-day functions of the proposed NTMA training
facility will be conducted indoors. Staff therefore finds that since the site
characteristics will remain practically unchanged, the proposed non-profit trade
school use will preserve the general appearance and welfare of the community.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS:

For the reasons mentioned above, staff finds that if the proposed non-profit trade
schoo! use operates in strict compliance with the required conditions of approval, it
will bé compatible with the surrounding properties and will not be detrimental or pose
a nuisance risk to persons or property in the immediate vicinity.

Staff is therefore recommending that an initial one-year approval be granted, subject
to a compliance review after one-year to ensure the non-profit trade school use is
still operating in strict compliance with the conditions of approval as stated within the
staff report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE - RESCUE (FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION)
(Contact: Brian Reparuk 562.868-0511 x3716)

That interior gates or fences are not permitted across required Fire Department
access roadways unless otherwise granted prior approval by the City Fire
Department.

2. That the applicant shall maintain a standard aisle Width for onsite emergency

vehicle maneuvering of 24 feet with a minimum clear height of 13 feet 6
inches. Internal driveways shall have a turning radius of not less than 52 feet.

3. That the applicant shall ensure that all entry gates and doors shall be equipped

with Knox boxes or Knox key switches for power-activated gates.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 8 of 26

4,

That signs and markings required by the Fire Department shall be maintained
along the required Fire Department access roadways

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE-RESCUE — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION:
(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715) '

|

That the applicant shall comply with all Federal, State and local requirements
and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs City
Municipal Code, California Fire Code, Certified Unified Program Agency
(CUPA) programs, the Air Quality Management District's Rules and
Regulations and all other applicable codes and regulations.

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:

(Contact: Dino Torres 562.409-1850 x3329 or Phillip De Rousse at x3319)

|6,

That the applicant shall submit to the Department of Police Services, for review
and approval, a lighting (photometric) and security site plan. The photometric
plan shall be designed to provide adequate lighting (minimum of 2 foot candle
power) throughout the subject property. Further, new exterior lighting shall be
designed and installed in such a manner that light and glare are not
transmitied onto adjoining properties in such concentration/quantity as to
create a hardship to adjoining property owners or a public nuisance. The
photometric and security plans shall be submitted to the Director of Police
Services no later than thirty (30) days from the date of approval by the
Planning Commission. All lighting shall be fully operational per the approved
plan prior to the commencement of the first day of classes.

That the applicant shall provide an emergency phone number and a contact
person to the Department of Police Services and the Fire Department. The
name, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of that person shall
be provided to the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief no later than
60 days from the date of approval by the Planning Commission. Emergency
information shall allow emergency service to reach the applicant or their
representative any time, 24 hours a day.

That in order to facilitate the removal of unauthorized vehicles parked on the
property, the applicant shall post, in plain view and at each entry to the
property, a sign not less than 17" wide by 22" long. The sign shall prohibit the
public parking of unauthorized vehicles and indicate that unauthorized vehicles
will be removed at the owner's expense and also contain the California Vehicle
Code that permits this action. The sign shall also contain the telephone
number of the local law enforcement agency (Police Services Center (562)
409-1850). The lettering within the sign shall not be less than one inch in
height. The applicant shall contact the Police Services Center for an inspection

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report; March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 9 of 26

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

no later than 30 days after the project has been completed and prior to the
occupancy permit being issued.

That the proposed buildings, including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and
graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be
repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize
occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering
graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of the
existing and/or adjacent surfaces.

That the parking stall formally used to facilitate the traffic arm shall be returned
to its original form by the removal of all bollards, posts, chains, and the
underground electrical conduits shall be capped per electrical codes.

That the Applicant or school officials, to encourage students to park on-site
and not on the street or surrounding properties, shall not charge students to
park vehicles on the required off-street parking lot.

That within sixty (60) days of the approval of this permit, the applicant shall
install digital exterior digital video cameras covering the on-site parking areas.
Cameras or their housing shall be water proof. In addition to the cameras, the
Applicant shall install signs throughout the parking area notifying that the
premises are under video camera surveillance. Signs and placement of the
cameras shall be reviewed and approved by the Department of Police
Services. All video cameras and recording devices shall be fully operational
prior to the commencement of the first day of classes.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall not allow any person to loiter on
the subject premises, shall report all such instances to the Police Services
Center and shall post signs, approved by the Department of Police Services,
prohibiting loitering.

That vending machines, water machines, soda machines, newspaper racks,
and other similar equipment shall not be placed outdoors visible from the
street, parking lot or adjacent properties.

That the applicant and/or his employees shall be responsible for maintaining
control of litter on the subject property which was generated by the subject
premise.

Report Submitted By; Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



WASTE MIANAGEMENT:

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 10 of 26

—————e =

17.

| 16.

(Contact: Teresa Cavallo 562.868.0511 x7309)

That the applicant shall comply with Section 50.51 of the Municipal Code which
prohibits any business or residents from contracting any solid waste disposal
company that does not hold a current permit from the City.

That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance
No. 914 to reuse or recycle 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling
Coordinator, Teresa Cavallo at (5662) 868-0511 x7309.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:

I (Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359)

18.  That the subject trade school shall continue to maintain the status of a non-
profit organization/entity.

I 19.  That the total maximum number of students enrolled in the trade school shall
be limited to 350 students. Additionally, NTMA shall further limit enroliment into
the weekday training modules to a maximum of 15 students per module and
enrollment into the Saturday programs to a maximum of 30 students per
program.

20.  That the non-profit trade school curriculum shall be limited to a maximum of
five (5) modules during each weekday fraining session (morning, afternoon,

I and evening) and a maximum of five (5) programs on Saturday.

21. That the non-profit trade school activities shall only occur between the
following hours (notwithstanding special events and/or graduation ceremonies
identified in conditions #22 & #23):
I a. Monday through Friday: 7:30am-10:30pm
b. Saturday: 7:30am-4:30pm
c. Sunday: closed
I 22,  That the graduation ceremonies shall be subject to the following:
1. Shall only be held inside the building.
2. Shall not occur when classes/training are in session.
I 3. Attendance shall be by invitation only. Confirmed reservations to each
event shall be limited to a maximum of 200 people
4. Shall be limited to a maximum of eight (8) occurrences during a
I calendar year.
IReport Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



24.

25.

26.

27.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 11 of 26

=&=

23.

That the special events (grand opening, competitions, job fairs, etc.) shall be
subject to the following:
1. Shall not occur when classes/training are in session.
2. Attendance shall be by invitation only. Confirmed reservations to each
event shall be limited to a maximum of 200 people.
3. Shall provide advance notice, and details of the proposed event, in
writing to the Director of Planning at least 30 days prior to each event.
4. Shall be subject to any conditions/limitations the Director of Planning
deems necessary for the proposed event.

To encourage students to utilize public transportation, or otherwise bike to the
campus, to help reduce the transportation and parking demands associated
with the subject use, the applicant shall:

1. Provide a bulletin board, display case, or Kiosk displaying transportation
information (routes and schedules for local public transit, numbers and
websites for local ridesharing agencies/operators, local bike routes).

2. Provided bicycle racks (or other secure bicycle parking) at a ratio of four
bicycles per 50,000 square feet.

3. Provide preferential parking spaces reserved for students who carpool.

That if it is determined by the Director of Planning that additional parking is
needed for the proposed non-profit trade school use, the applicant would be
required to enter into a formal agreement with the adjacent property owner to
the north for the use of their easterly parking area; or otherwise, submit and
obtain approval for a contingency plan to address overflow parking conditions.
If required, said agreement or approved contingency plan shall be submitted to
City staff for review and approval. It should be noted that said agreement or
approved contingency plan shall bound current and future owners, shall remain
in affect for the duration of the use served, and may be required to be filed as a
covenant with the County Recorder.

That all students shall be provided with a parking sticker/permit that shall be
affixed to their vehicle. Said sticker/permit shall be clearly displayed, hanging
from rear-view mirror, or on dashboard or a window sticker affixed to the lower
left side of rear window or a bumper sticker affixed to the left side of rear
bumper. Sticker/permits shall be clearly visible from the rear of the vehicle.
Motorcycle sticker/permit shall be displayed on the front fork of the cycle.
Students shall be provided with parking sticker/permit within 180 days of
approval by the Planning Commission. Applicant shall provide a copy of the
parking sticker/permit to City staff prior to distribution.

That trash receptacles, urns and/or ashtrays shall be provided in all areas
designated for students and faculty to congregate and/or smoke.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Develocpment Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 12 of 26

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34,

35.

That the subject non-profit trade school use shall otherwise be substantially in
accordance with the plot plan and floor plans submitted by the applicant and
on file with the case.

That the use of the resource center and computer labs shall be limited to
students, teachers, and administrative staff.

That the Department of Planning and Development shall first review and
approve all sign proposals for the non-profit trade school use. The sign
proposal (plan) shall include a site plan, building elevation on which the sign
will be located, size, style and color of the proposed sign. All drawings shall be
properly dimensioned and drawn to scale on 24” x 36" maximum-size paper.
All signs shall be installed in accordance with the sign standards of the Zoning
Ordinance, City’s Sign Guidelines, and the Telegraph Road Corridor Design
Guidelines.

That should the applicant decide the repaint the existing building, the applicant
shall first obtain approval from the Planning Director for proposed color(s)
beforehand. '

That the applicant shall ensure that the landscaped areas on the subject
property shall be maintained in a neat, clean, orderly and healthful condition.
This is meant to include proper pruning, mowing of lawns, weeding, removal of
litter, fertilizing, and replacement of plants when necessary and the regular
watering of all plantings.

That all activities shall occur inside the existing building. No portion of the
required off-street parking and driveway areas shall be used for outdoor
storage of any type or for special-event activities, unless prior written approval
is obtained from the Director of Planning, Director of Police Services and the
Fire Marshall.

That prior to occupancy of the property/building, the applicant, and/or his
tenant(s), shall obtain a valid business license (AKA Business Operation Tax
Certificate), and submit a Statement of Intended Use. Both forms, and other
required accompanying forms, may be obtained at City Hall by contacting
Cecilia Pasos at (5662) 868-0511, extension 7527, or through the City’s web
site (www.santafesprings.org).

That the subject building, or any portion thereof, shall not be subleased, sublet,
or otherwise assigned for use by any other entity other than the applicant's
subject business.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



37.

40.

36.

38.

39.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 13 of 26

That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Ordinance, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with.

That this Conditional Use Permit shall allow for a non-profit trade school use
for property located in an M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone and also with
frontage along Telegraph Road. The Conditional Use Permit shall expire if it is
not utilized within 12 months from the date of approval by the Planning
Commission, or in the event the use is abandoned or ceases to exist for a
period of 12 consecutive months.

That Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 shall be valid for a period of one (1)
year, until March 11, 2014. Approximately three (3) months before March 11,
2014, the applicant/owner shall request, in writing, an extension of the
privileges granted herein, provided that the use has been continuously
maintained in strict compliance with these conditions of approval.

That the applicant, Los Angeles Chapter National Tooling and Machining
Association Center Trust (“NTMA”"), agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees from
any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of
its councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning Conditional Use
Permit Case No. 738, when action is brought within the time period provided
for in the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its
agents, officers or employees receive notice of any such claim, action or
proceeding, the City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such claim,
action or proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof.

That if there is evidence that these conditions of approval have not been
fulfilled or the use has or have resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the
health, and/or general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or
have a substantial adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director
of Planning may refer the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) back to the Planning
Commission for review. If upon such review, the Commission finds that any of
the results above have occurred, the Commission may modify or revoke the
CUP.

Report Submltted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 14 of 26

————— —

That it is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Approval is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, this
Approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

"~ Wayng M. {/ﬂfo/r/’r{z({}j\ﬂ‘oﬂ

Director of Planning
Attachments:

1 Aerial Photograph

2 Site Plan

3. Existing Floor Plans (1 & 2™ Fioor)

4. Proposed Floor Plans (1% & 2™ Floor)

5 CUP Application

C:

\Cuong\Cases\Aug.12-Aug. 13\CUP 738 - NTMA trade schoo\CUP738_PCRPT.doc

I Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 15 of 26

Aerial Photograph

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

I B iECT sTe b
imtvtﬁ :

" 1.1,'

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH — 12131 Telegraph Road

PROJECT: Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738

REQUEST: For the establishment of public or quasi-public use of an
educational or recreational nature (non-profit trade school) in the M-2,
Heavy Manufacturing Zone.

APPLICANT: Los Angeles Chapter National Tooling & Machining
Association Training Center Trust (‘“NTMA")

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738

.

Site Plan

¥

Page 16 of 26

LLI—HHHL

'45]46!47'43]49{50}51|52
|

): L Gany (X

v e dtiamm

..|{¢

72

26|27428 2 |30 |31 lazF

NEW PAarws STALLS i

6 616&‘69]71171

\ '£W gmgg SIDE WALH »

2 i TWo- (2) STORY Lm Um{e\- :

s nl fﬂf‘sfgpy?/]‘,’gb {CONC, TILT-UP BLDG.)

N

O

I

[N

umber of exlsting parking stalls: 155 Staw

inges to existing parking are proposed

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen
Planning and Development Dept.

Py A7 WIDE RIC)
p NVSI

NCW PARAING STALLS
2]
=i

NEW (ANDSTAPE AREAZ

Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 17 of 26

Existing Floor Plan (1°* Floor)

Report Submitted By; Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



©
™N
G
o
0
-
)
(o))
©
o

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738

Existing Floor Plan (2" Floor)

Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen




" Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 19 of 26

Proposed Floor Plan (1% Floor)

! ! P

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 20 of 26

Proposed Floor Plan (2™ Floor)

I . ~ |
s . L!‘ " ‘i‘ = !
[ 'uuuu] ! |
N [
f lu'u'uluu {] e l ‘@4 /
: q reng Uuuu
NGl | N ) i G |
H | BN P i CT
L7 T/ g |B T ] duul — A
AAEER T AAPPRTT [P polo = I ] §l |
Hereen - eeeee =l o :
aeeeny || aeepa| || o
Ceens || [eese: |45 LN L
Ny u:f;-f" a.n:[glamz ! _Q.Q_]—i l;;; ML g
) ! SPE———— L
H I L (%] 2 T T
! - [, T c : i i
‘ F
‘ 5 | Al_\ -
L ! -l
- Lot A
| g -! R
) - ¥
z | rwvam |~ e, !
| i ol .
x =
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 21 of 26

R E—  — E—

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application
. CUP 7B
! | REBCHIVED

City of Santa Fe Springs AN 0 6 103

Application for Planning Dopt.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

L ﬁ«‘*\s '
ST

Sy

Application Is hereby made by the undersigned for a Conditlonal Use Permit on the
property located at (Provide street address or, If no address, give distance from nedrest

cross stroet): 12131 Telegraph Road, Santa Fe Springs, CA (NEC of Geary Avenue and

Telegraph Road)

Glve the correct legal descilption of the property Involved (include only the portion to
be ufllized for the Condillonal Use Permit. If descrlptlon Is lengthy, atfach supplemental
sheef iIf necessary) Tract No. 1664, Lot 1 [M.B. 22-10/11] °

'
Record Owner of the property: __Gary-Telegraph Investments, a Callfornta General
Partnershlp By: Oltmans Investment Company, LLC
Name: Charles Roy, Vice Chajrman Phone No: __{562)576-1230
Malllng Address: 1005 Misslon MIll Road, Whittler, Californla 90608 Date of Purchase:
Fax No:{562) 695-2933 E-mailk: charller@oltmans.com
Is this application belng flled by the.Record Owner? __Yes, on behalf of the owner In escrow
(If fled by anyone other than the Record Owner, wrlften authoilzailon signed by the
Owner must be attached 1o the application.)

Reprasentative authorized by 1he Record Owner fo flle this application:

Name; Wendy Grant, AICP/ Marfssa Aho, AICP Phone No: 213-623-1443 x103
Malling Address: ___ 949 Sauth Hope Straet, Suite 100, Los Angeles, CA 91602

Fax No:_213-623-1443 E-mall: wgrant@plannlageenter.com/maho@planningcenter.com
Descrlbe any easements, covenants or deed restrictions controfiing the use of the
propetty: Easement No. 82-1083364 {10’ wide Southern California Edlson Easement] along a
portion of the northern property line.

The Condltlonal Use Permit Is requested for the following use (Describe In detall the
nature of the proposed use, the bullding and other Improvements proposed):

The applicant and owner In escrow, Los Angeles Chapter Natlonal Tooling & Machining Assoctation
Tralning Center Trust ["NTMA"), requests approval of a Cond|tional Use Permit (CUP) pursuant to
Sectlons _155.243(L) and 155.264[C) of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code to operate a ne ade
School within an existing, approximately 47,770 square foot bullding located at 12131 Telegraph Road -
{the “sublect property”) In the community of Santa Fe Springs. The proposed Trade School will operate
from 7:30am to 10:30pm Monday-fFriday, from 8:00am to 4:30pm on Saturday and will be closed on
Sunday, The school wlll have seven (7) classrooms, three (3) computer labs, an_approximately 10,952

foot machine area, ancl|lary student services and administrative and faculty offices.

€50
' RS .

Thls cppllccllon musr ba cccompcxnled by 1he fjllng fee, map. qnd other dofo speol(lsd In
.the form entmed 'Chackiist for Condlllonal Use Pormlts 4 ! .

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report, March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738

I Report Submitted By: Cuong Ngtyen

Page 22 of 26

CUP Application (Cont.)

PROPERTY OWNERS STATEMENT

Woe, the undersigned, stale that we are the owners of dll of the property involved In this petlilon
(Attach a supplemental sheet If necessary):

Name (please print): Charles Roy, Vice Chalrman

Gary-Tt raph Inves a General Parine By: Oltmans Invesiment Company, LLC
Malling Address: 1005 Mlsslon M,_IJ Bedd"Whltlier CA 90608

Phone No: __[562) 576- 1230 /‘w ™,

Fox No:__{562) 695-2939 (ﬁ@ml Charller@olimans.com _
Signalure: -

Name (please print):
Mailling Address:

Phone No:
FoxNo___ E-mail:
Signaluse:
CERTIFICATION

l, Charles Roy ___ being duly sworn, depose and say that | am the petliioner
In ihls appllcatlon for a Conditional Use Permll and | hereby certffy under penally of law that the
foregoing slatements and all statements, maps, plans, drawings 1h ta made a part of this
applicatlon are In all respects frue and correct to the P?Lahny no_/L e and beltef.

Signed: ,.,

(1 signed by other than Ihe Racord Owner, wnHen authorizallon
must be attached 1o this applicailon)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
$S

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Subs ribed cmdriwom to (or affirmed) before me thlis THi day of wan Qare, , 2013 by
trles oLy , proved to me on the basls of satisfaciory evidence lo be the

person(s who appehred before me.

Z//A o

Noiury Public

\ ‘IéuDEPARTMENT USE ONLY v,
i Er R '7/
BK

SHELLEY OLIVETTE
Commission # 1836114

Notary Publlg - Qallfarnta
Los Angales County
My Comm. Explreg Fab 23, 2013

Pyza3, 02

¢ hoele

) 6813 CLGuLy3

Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 23 of 26

CUP Application (Cont.)
(

NTMA TRAINING CENTER CUP APPLICATION
PROJECT BACKGROUND & DESCRIPTION

Clly of Santa Fe Springs
January 7, 2013

BACKGROUND

The applicant and owner In escrow, Los Angeles Chapter National Toollng & Machlning Assoclatlon Training
Center Trust (“NTMA"), requests approval of a Conditlonal Use Permlt pursuant to Sectlons 155.243(L) and
155.264(C) of the Santa Fe Springs Munlclpal Code, to allow the renovation, establishment, use and malntenance
of an approximately 47,770 square foot existing office/tech bullding located at 12131 Telegraph Road {Flgure 1) as
the Santa Fe Springs campus of NTMA Tralning Centers of Southern Callfornia.

The subject property Is located on the northeast corner of the Intersectlon between Telegraph Road and Geary
Avenue. The property has approximately 397 feet of frontage along Telegraph Road and approximately 218 feet
of frontage along Geary Avenue.

National Toollng & Machining Assoclation Tralning Center

The NTMA Tralning Centers of Southern Californta were founded In 1968. NTMA is a well-established, non-profit
organlzatlon that provides essentlal, state funded, vocatlonal tralning for machlnlsts. NTMA provides five core
Machining Educatlon and Tralning courses; 1) Camputer Numerleally Controlled (CNC) Machining, 2) Advanced
CNC Machlning, 3) Mastercam CAD/CAM, 4) Advanced Mastercam, and 5) Inspection Tralning.

The maln campus s currently located In Norwall, and a satelllte campus In Ontario. The applicant Is In escraw to
purchase the approximately 2.33 acre, Irregularly shaped, subject property. The proposed CUP willl facilitate the
relocatlon of the Norwalk campus to the Clty of Santa Fe Springs and would authorlze the establishment of similar
training programs and facllitles currently located in Norwalk.

General Plan & Zoning Designatlons

As shown In Flgure 2 (attached), the subject property Is located within the M-2 Zone and deslgnated for Business
Park land uses In the General Plan. The proposed Trade School use Is permitted In the M-2 Zone (Heavy
Manufacturing) through approval of a Conditlonal Use Permlt. As lllustrated In Figure 2, ad[acent propertles to
the east, south and west are wlithin the M-2 Zone and are deslgnated for Business Park uses by the Santa Fe
Springs General Plan. The ad]acent property to the north |s also located within the M-2 Zone

Existing Site Conditfons

The approximately 47,770 square foot existing offlce/tech bullding was constructed for and occupled by the
County of Los Angeles Houslng Authorlty for approximately 25 years. There are currently 155 surface parking
spaces located on the north and east portlons of the property, The properly Is features mature landscaping
consisting of grass, shrubs, and trees along Telegraph Road, Geary Avenue, the northern and eastern property
lines, and within the surface parking lot. The site also features a small patlo with tables and chalrs on the east
slde of the exlsting building.

PROIJECT DESCRIPTION
The proposed project conslsts of the renovatlon, use and maintenance of the 47,770 square foot exlsting offlce
trade school building as the Santa Fe Springs campus of the NTMA Tralning Centers of Southern Callfornla.

exlstlng offlce/tech bullding. The proposed trade school operations will be conducted wholly within the exlsting

| As shown In the proposed floor plans (attached), the proposed campus would be housed entirely within the
bullding. The proposed trade school will accupy the entire ground floor and second floor of the subject slte. The

I Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738

CUP Application (Cont.)

{ {

NTMA TRAINING CENTER CUP APPLICATION
12131 TELEGRAPH ROAD

JUSTIFICATION STATEMENT

Clly of Sania Fe Spiings
Januadry 7, 2013

BEFORE A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CAN BE GRANTED, THE PLANNING COMMISSION MUST
BE SATISFIED THAT ALL OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS APPLY. YOUR ANSWERS TO THE
FOLLOWING QUESTIONS MUST BE CLEAR AND COMPLETE. THEY SHOULD JUSTIFY
YOUR REQUEST FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (Attach a supplementat shest If
necessay). .

1.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

That the proposed use will not be detrimental to persons or propetly In the vicinity

The Applicant, Los Angeles Chapter Natlopal Toollng & Machining Assoclation Tralning Center Trust
(“NTMA”), requests a Conditional Use Permlt to renovate, use, and maintain the existing,
approximately 47,770 square foot office bullding as a trade school, The NTMA Is currently In escrow
to purchase the approximately 2.33 acre slte located at 12131 Telegraph Road (the “subject
property”) In the communlty of Santa Fe Springs. The exlsting offlce bullding was constructed In the

. 1980’s and was most recently used as offices for the County of Los Angeles Housing Authority.

The NTMA was founded in 1968 and has been provlding essentlal vocatlonal trade school courses for
the Los Angeles reglon for nearly 45 years. The new facllity wlll be relocated from Its current
locatlon In the City of Norwalk to the proposed slte. The site is located within tha M-2 (Heavy
Manufacturing) Zone and Is deslgnated for Buslness Park uses by the Santa Fe Springs General Plan.
The properties Immedlately adJacent to and surrounding the subject property are also Jocated within
the M-2 Zone and are deslgnated for elther Buslness Park uses {primarlly along Telegraph Road) or
Industrial uses (propertles north of Telegraph Road) In the General Plan, The proposed reuse of the
existing bullding as a trade school for machinists will not be detrlmental to persons or property In the
vicinlty.

No exterlor modiflcations ta the existing bulldIng or parking area are proposed (wlth the exceptlon of
a new wall sign for which the applicant will seek a separate permlt at a later date), However, the
appllcant wlll be submitting tenant Improvement plans to the Clty for modification to the bullding
Interlor that are necessary for the student training that the NTMA provldes. The site has 155 surface
parking spaces and Is well malntained and landscaped. Parking wlll be provided In accordance with
Sectlon 155.481(€)4 of the Munlclpal Code,

The applicant wlll seek a separate wall slgn permit at a later date. The proposed hours of operation
for the proposed trade school will be from 7:30am to 10:30pm Monday-Friday and 8:30am to
4:30pm on Saturdays, The trade school will be closed on Sundays. The proposed hours of operatlon
are consistent with and/or complementary to the business park or Industrial uses permltted In the
immedlate area. Since there wlill be no exterlor bullding modifications, and the day to day functions
of the NTMA training facllity will be conducted Indoors, the site characteristics and operatlonal
characteristles of the proposed NTMA Training Center campus Is compatible wlth surrounding
buslness park and Industrial uses and will not be detrimental to persons or property In the vicnity.

Planning and Development Dept.

Page 24 of 26

Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 25 of 26
|

CUP Application (Cont.)

CUP Application
NTMA T1¢aining Center
12131 Telegraph Road
Poge 3 of 4

The students enrolled (n NTMA prograrms are typlcally adults with full-time Jobs in the machining
fleld. The site will he most heavlly utllized on Saturdays and on 14 days when speclal events are
planned throughout the year. The remalning approximately 300 days tha oparatlon of the trade
school will be limlted to adminlstrative offlces, the resources center and machinist tralning modules
with approximately 75 particlpants at any given time. These operational characterlstics of the
proposed trade school wlill be compatlble and complementary to the existing and future
development of the surrounding propartles.

NTMA will also strive to be a good nelghbor by keeping the subject properly well malntained and
well landscaped.

4. That the proposed use will not adversely dffect the Zoning Map or the General Plan of
the City

The proposed trade schoaol use will not adversely affect the Zoning Map or the General Plan of the
Clty of Santa Fe Springs. As stated above, the subject property Is located within the M-2 Zone and Is
designated for Business Park uses by the General Plan. Sectlons 155,243(L) and 155.264(C) of the
Santa Fe Springs Munlclpal Code permit quasl-public building/use for educatlonal purposes through
the Conditlonal Use Permit process within the M-2 Zone and within the Telegraph Road Corrldor.
The proposed trade school recelves Californla State funding to conduct Its core curriculum.

5, Explain why the proposed use [s assential or desirable In the location requested.

NTMA was founded in 1968 and has been providing essentlal vocatlonal trade school courses for the
Los Angeles reglon for nearly 45 years. The NTMA is outgrawing Its current locatlon and has been
searching for qulte some time to find a sultable locatlon for thelr machinlst trainlng facllltles as well
as classrooms, computer labs, and administrative offices, The exlsting, approxlmately 47,770 square
foot offlce bullding Is located In the M-2 Zone, which Is best able to accommodate the heavy
machlnery and simulators that are used (wholly within the bullding) by the school In their vocatlonal
tralning program, however the exlsting offlce bullding also provides high-quallty offlce space for
adminlstrative offlces and high-quallty classroom space that will provide a good learning
environment. NTMA |s exclted to relocate thelr campus and adminlistrative offlces to Santa Fe
Springs and laoks forward to participating In the communlty at large.

6. Explain why the proposed use wlll not be defrilmental to persons and propertles In the
vicinity, nor to the welfare of the community in general.

See questions 1 and 2,

7. Whait steps will be talcen to ensure that there will be no harmful nolse, dust, odors or
other undesirable features thal might affect adjoining properties?

NTMA will operate the trade school use whally within the existing offlce bullding. All external
features of the property, Including the parking, landscaping, and access will remaln as they are today.
Students, staff, and facllity will be Instructed to park on the slte or take transit. Any trash produced
by the school wlll be stored In the approprlate receptacles and removed on a regular schedule.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



1 Conditional Use Permit Case No. 738 Page 26 of 26

CUP Application (Cont.)

NTMA THAlNlNG CENTERS
1RIN? 121218 - OUP 12121 Talertanh Road 3.393.00 ' 0.00 0 2‘8‘:@02 3
CHECK: 026620  12/18/2012  Citv of Santa Yo Sorings 3,393.00
01-08-43 10L4443  CHECK X000
DISTRIBUTION
CI R FUND QL ACTIVITY OBJECT PROJEOT AMOUNT
ly 70 [ZT7T17770 1 Haoe [Cap72E [T2253 =
of ' Vo 2G| Fred0 | pap2 | PH Pl D 2
Sanla Fe Springs

. ANA YA Cemle/vs(wac’\‘ Sedhavn _ Coalfenien

'
i

(ADDRESS)

J (OITY AND BTATE)

| &(;}9/%6 wPudolic L %m; Ceey2 73 8

01-08-13 1C.8443 CHECK 3393.00

- RECEIPT ‘

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting March 11I 2013

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution No. 36-2013 — Eliminating the Reguirements for Time Extensions
and Compliance Reviews for Conditional Use Permits :

jRECOMMENDATION

That the Planning Commission adopt Resolution No. 36-2013, eliminating the
requirements for time extensions and compliance reviews, with some exceptions, for
Conditional Use Permits with stated expiration dates requiring time extensions or
dates for automatic compliance.

BACKGROUND

At the September 24, 2012, Planning Commission meeting, the Planning
Commission approved Resolution No. 34-2012. Said resolution changed the
regularly scheduled Planning Commission meetings from twice a month to once a
month, commencing November, 2012. The reasoning for the change was staffing
shortage and the potential elimination of compliance reviews.

Resolution 36-2013, with some exception, will eliminate compliance review for all
outstanding Conditional Use Permits which contain either stated expiration dates
requiring time extensions or dates for automatic compliance review. The effect of
such action is that all such Permits shall run with the land until and unless they are
revoked, modified or abandoned, pursuant to applicable law. This provision shall
not apply to any Conditional Use Permit which is explicitly stated to be for a
temporary or interim use, in which case the expiration date shall remain in effect.
An example of a temporary or interim use would be a use operating on property
that is environmentally encumbered. The use would operate on the property until
such time that the property is remediated.

Staff called the cities of Norwalk, Pico Rivera, Downey and La Mirada to determine
I if they include time extensions and compliance reviews on their conditional use

permits. The cities of Norwalk and Downey do not. They rely on their municipal
code which has a provision that states if the conditional use permit has not been
utilized in a year it becomes null and void. The City of Santa Fe Springs has a
similar provision in its municipal code.

Report Submitted By: Wayne M. Morrell Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Department of Planning



Resolution No. 36-2013 Page 2 of 2

The city of La Mirada has a boiler plate condition of 1 year, but under certain
circumstances, 2 years. This provision, however, is meant to give the applicant a
specified time to establish the use. If it appears the use will not occur within the
specified time, the applicant may request additional time. The city of Pico Rivera
has a 6 month administrative review period for alcohol uses. The 6-month period is
to review “calls for service.” If there are numerous calls for service or other issues,
the city has the option of taking the use back before the Planning Commission.

Although only a small sampling of the surrounding cities was done, it appears that
the proposed action would result in the Planning Commission processing
conditional use permits in a similar manner to that of the cities contacted.
Notwithstanding, the Planning Commission still retain the ability to have a
conditional use permit brought back before them, if the conditions of approval are
being violated, or should there be a need to modify, add or remove a condition(s) of

approval.
Wa(y)r?ﬁl\;r.l Morrellmw
Director of Planning
Attachment:,

Resolution No. 36-2013

Report Submitted By: Wayne Morrell Date of Report: March 8, 2013
Planning and Development Department




RESOLUTION NO. 36-2013

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
ELIMINATING REQUIREMENTS FOR

TIME EXTENSIONS AND COMPLIANCE REVIEWS.

THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: Except as excluded below, with respect to all outstanding
Conditional Use Permits which contain either stated expiration dates requiring time
extensions or dates for automatic compliance reviews, all such provisions or
conditions are hereby repealed. The effect of such action is that all such Permits
shall run with the land until and unless they are revoked, modified or abandoned,
pursuant to applicable law. This provision shall not apply to any Conditional Use
Permit which is explicitly stated to be for a temporary or interim use, in which case
the expiration date shall remain in effect.

SECTION 2: If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence,
clause or phrase in this Resolution, or any part hereof, is held invalid or
unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections
or portions of this Resolution. The Planning Commission hereby declares that it
would have adopted each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence,
clause or phrase in this Resolution irrespective of the fact that any one or more
sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases may
be declared invalid or unconstitutional.

SECTION 3: The Commission Secretary shall certify to the adoption of this
Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11™ day of March, 2013.

CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:

SECRETARY






City of Santa Fe Springs

Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2

Compliance review of Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 to allow
the continued operation and maintenance of an entertainment use involving live
performances and dancing activities at the Santa Fe Springs Drive-In and Swap Meet
located in the M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-Freeway Overlay, Zone, at 13963
Alondra Boulevard. (Newport Diversified, Inc. for Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet)

RECOMMENDATION

That the Planning Commission find that the subject use is in compliance with all
the conditions of approval and recommend to the City Council to approve the
continued operation and maintenance of Entertainment Conditional Use Permit |
Case No. 11-2 subject to the conditions of approval contained within this report.
The Planning Commission shall note that this matter may be brought back to the
Commission at any time should the Applicant violate any of the conditions of
approval or any of the City Codes, or should there be a need to modify, add or
~ remove a condition of approval.

BACKGROUND

The Santa Fe Springs Drive-in and Swap Meet (“Swap Meet”) operates a swap meet
use within the drive-in theater grounds located at 13963 Alondra Boulevard. In 1989,
the swap meet management made a decision to show fewer movies (down to
approximately two per year) and expand the swap meet services/activity from a
weekend activity to Tuesday through Sunday. With the elimination of movie-showings,
management allowed swap meet vendors to construct permanent vending booths to
help protect the vendors from the weather elements and to provide them with a larger
area to display merchandise; the booths also provide an orderly and uniform
appearance to the overall swap meet activity.

In 1998, the swap meet management experienced a steady drop in swap meet
attendance. In an effort to attract customers, management decided to provide live
entertainment and dancing in conjunction with the swap meet activity. Accordingly, the
swap meet management applied for and was granted Entertainment Conditional Use
Permit (ECUP) Case No. 11 by the Planning Commission and the City Council at their

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013




Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 2 of 11

respective meetings of May 26 and May 28, 1998, to allow the establishment and
operation of an entertainment use involving live performances and dancing. This
strategy has been successful in increasing customer attendance.

ECUP Case No. 11-2 is before the Planning Commission for a compliance review; to
determine if the entertainment use is operating in compliance with the conditions of
approval and the City’s Code Regulations.

Concurrent with this request, the applicant is also requesting compliance review of
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453 to allow the continued operation and
maintenance of the swap meet use, Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488 to allow the
continued operation and maintenance of a pylon sign, and Alcohol Sales Conditional
Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 to allow the continued sale of alcoholic beverages for on-
site consumption.

CALLS FOR SERVICE

Within the past year (since March 2012), there has been a total of 82 calls for service
(CFS). Within those 82 CFS, two were related to public intoxication. Two separate
independent calls were received which involved knife stabbings. In one case the suspect
was intoxicated; in the other case the victim was intoxicated and uncooperative with the
officers.

It should be noted that 82 CFS within the year is not considered a high number
considering that 1.2 million people visit the swap meet every year. it should also be noted
that the swap meet personnel and its security work well with Whittier Police Officers who
are promptly called whenever there is a need for their involvement.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As with all entertainment type uses, Staff's primary concernh is noise and crowd
management. The management for the swap meet continues to work closely with Staff
and the surrounding businesses to mitigate potential spill-over noise, parking, and any
other adverse impacts resulting from the entertainment component of the drive-in.

To ensure protection to the health, safety and welfare of the patrons, as well as the
adjacent businesses and the overall general public, the entertainment activities are
divided into three distinct categories to address security, parking contingency, and
safety. Plans have been submitted to the Department of Police Services and the
Department of Fire-Rescue to address each category. The category descriptions are
as follows:

Category 1: Entertainment is free to paying customers of the swap meet and
incidental to the regular on-going swap meet functions. Category 1 entertainment

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 3 of 11

Is restricted to disc jockeys, talent contests, mimes, jugglers, karaoke, patron
dancing, and live bands without big name recognition and without recording
contracts. No other types of entertainment are permitted under Category 1.

Category 2: Entertainment is free o paving customers of the swap meet and
incidental to reqular swap meet functions. This includes all forms of
entertainment activities contained in Category 1, but Category 2 entertainment
also includes entertainment (bands, performers, etc.) with significant regional
name recognition and/or recording contracts. No other type of entertainment is
permitted under Category 2.

Category 3: Entertainment for patrons who attend the grounds specifically
for the entertainment; swap meet services may be closed during this event.
Special events held from time to time as opportunities present themselves and
held outside the regular swap meet operation hours, with their own plot plan,
seating plan and admission structure based on the event. This form of
entertainment would be in conjunction with a smaller-scale swap meet function.

The entertainment activities described in Category 1 and 2 have become a significant
marketing attraction for the swap meet. The Applicant has been cooperative with the
City in addressing security measures for these entertainment activities, including, but
not limited to, absorbing the cost of assigned Whittier Police Officers to the location
when necessary or being present at special events. The Applicant has also been
cooperative in addressing concerns brought to him by the Whittier Police Officers and
incorporating the officer's recommendations in a timely and reasonable manner.

Category 3 entertainment activities involve occasional special events outside of the
regular swap meet operation hours. These activities require that the management of
the swap meet submit a detailed application and plan to the Department of Police
Services for their review and approval at least 45 days prior to the event. A complete
and thorough investigation is conducted of all aspects of the proposed event. The
Director of Police Services, or his designee, administratively review, approve, or deny,
the application. It should be noted that to date, the events have not been denied.
However, there have been times where Staff has made some modifications to the
plans to mitigate potential problems; Staff continues to reserve this right to do so for
future events.

Overall, the entertainment activities are well managed, and Staff believes that if the
activities continue to be conducted in accordance with the recommended conditions of
approval, the live entertainment activities conducted on the property will not pose an
adverse impact, significant risk or nuisance to patrons, neighboring businesses or the
general public.

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013




Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 4 of 11

— —

e — —

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or bold.

| 1.

That the Applicant shall comply with all of the conditions of approval as required
under Conditional Use Permit Case (CUP) No. 453, to allow the premises for a
swap meet use. Should CUP Case No. 453 become null and void, or terminated,
the privileges granted under ECUP Case No. 11-2 shall also become terminated.
(New)

That the Applicant shall continue to maintain an updated scaled Master Site Plan
of the premises (including swap meet area, stage, parking, surveillance camera
locations, and entry/exit points) and that should any physical changes occur at the
site, the Master Site Plan shall be modified accordingly and submitted to the Fire
and Rescue Depariment, Police Services Center and the Planning Department for
their review and approval. It should be noted that any new construction requiring a
Building Permit shall comply with the construction plan check review and approval
process. (New)

. That should there be a layout modification at the site requiring a new scaled

Master Site Plan submittal, the Plan shall be submitted to the agencies mentioned
in Condition No. 2 within thirty (30) days prior to the layout change. (New)

That the Applicant shall continue to maintain and, when required or requested,
submit an updated Security Plan to the Department of Police Services. The
Security Plan shall be reviewed by the Director of Police Services, and shall
include, at a minimum, the following:

a. The Applicant’s plans and actions for dealing with security in all owned,
leased or rented parking lots, security within the interior of the swap meet,
and the policy and procedures used by security personnel to deal with
unruly patrons. (Ongoing)

b. The Applicant shall require in-house and contracted security personnel to
wear distinctive security uniforms at all times of operation. (Ongoing)

c. The Applicant shall provide specific descriptions of the roles of in-house
employee security personnel and contracted security personnel. This
includes a detailed description of the amount and type (armed/unarmed) of
security_and security supervisors (armed/unarmed) that are present _and
assigned to the beer garden when there is alcohol beverages being served
and/or entertainment. (Underlined is New)

1 Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013
|



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 5 of 11

d. During all hours of the swap meet operation, the Applicant shall provide
professional security personnel from a security company pre-approved by
the Director of Police Services. A detailed description of the type, amount,
role, and locations of work detail of the security personnel shall be provided.
The approved security personnel shall be on-site and operate in accordance
with the roles described in the pre-approved Security Plan. This includes
notifying law enforcement of any unlawful activities which may occur.
(Ongoing)

e. That swap meet security personnel, in-house or contracted, shall hot
perform any law enforcement functions, but instead security personnel shall
report immediately to the Whittier Police Department all incidents in which it
could be reasonably assumed that a person could be charged with a
misdemeanor or a felony offense. (Ongoing)

f. That security personnel, as well as the owner, and/or management of the
swap meet shall cooperate fully with the City officers and shall not obstruct
or impede their entrance into the premises while in the course of their official
duties. (Ongoing)

g. That the Applicant shall schedule joint fraining every six (6) months for the
Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet security personnel. Training shall be
conducted by the Whittier Police Department. Additionally, the Department
of Police Services and/or Department of Fire Rescue shall conduct trainings
with the Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet security personnel as determined by
the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief. The type of joint training
shall be approved by management of the swap meet, the Director of Police
Services and the Fire Chief. The cost of the joint training shall be paid by
the owner/operator of the swap meet. (Ongoing)

h. The swap meet management shall continue to maintain signs at each
customer entrance stating that the property owner and law enforcement
reserves the right to eject anyone creating a hostile environment or a public
nuisance, including, but not restricted to, behaviors such as using profanity,
making intimidating comments and flashing gang signs. A sign shall also be
placed at each entrance advising patrons that shirts must be worn at all
times. (Ongoing)

i. That the Applicant shall place signs at each entrance to the swap meet
advising patrons that, on occasion, random searches of individuals and their
belongings may occur in order to gain entry into the Swap Meet grounds.
(Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 6 of 11

e —— _ I

5. General Security Requirements.

a. All parking lots associated with the nighttime swap meet operation shall be
equipped with lighting of 1 foot candle power so as to illuminate and make
easily discernible the appearance and conduct of all person, employees and

L patrons on or about the parking lot areas. Additionally, the position of said

lighting shall not spill upon adjoining properties or disturb the neighboring

residences or businesses. In order to comply with this requirement, the

I Applicant shall submit a detailed Lighting Plan to the Director of Police
Services and the Building Department for approval prior to installation.
(Ongoing)

I b. The Applicant shall maintain digital video surveillance cameras overlooking

the front and rear parking lots. The Applicant shall maintain security
cameras in the beer garden and area(s) of entertainment. Locations of
video surveillance cameras shall be approved by the Director of Police
Services. Video surveillance cameras must be digital and of high quality
capable of video taping during the day and night. A detailed site plan shall
be provided to the Department of Police Services that depicts and describes
where these cameras are located. (New)

c. For any Category 2 level band, there shall be a minimum of four (4) Whittier
Police Officers assigned to the Swap Meet and paid for by the Swap Meet
Management. (New)

d. Commencing in March through the end of September of every year, a
minimum of two (2) Whittier Police Officers will be assigned to the Swap
Meet during Friday nights and Sunday Afternoons. The ending or extending
of this mandate will be determined by the assigned Whittier Police Sergeant
in conjunction with Swap Meet management. Final determination will rest
with the Whittier Police Sergeant and Director of Police Services. (New)

| e. Video surveillance cameras and their respective recording devices shall be
maintained at all times and replaced if needed by the Applicant. Video
surveillance tape, digital files and/or photographs shall be available to law
| enforcement upon request. (Ongoing)

f. The Applicant shall maintain emergency lighting throughout any seating
area. Installation of emergency lighting shall be in accordance with all
Building Department and Department of Fire-Rescue requirements.
(Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services . Date of Report:' March 8, 2013



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 7 of 11

g. The swap meet management shall be responsible for assuring that
customers do not block any aisle-ways or walkways during beer sales. This
includes the queue line for alcohol sales itself. The aisle-ways, walkways,
and alcohol queue line shall be identified in the Master Plan and Security
Plan approved by the Director of Police Services, Planning Department,
Building Department and the Fire-Rescue Department. (Ongoing)

6. General Entertainment Requirements.

a. The swap meet management shall continue to provide the City with a
monthly calendar of all scheduled entertainment under Categories 1 and 2
at least ten (10) days prior to the commencement of each month. In this
document, swap meet management shall categorize each entertainment
activity as a Category 1 or Category 2 event. The City retains the right to
alter such categorization and to require an increase in security and public
safety personnel for any event. (Ongoing)

b. The Applicant shall not change or make any alteration to the entertainment
formats or content described herein without prior approval, in writing, from
the Director of Police Services. (Ongoing)

7. General Building Requirements.

a. All existing buildings and structures shall be maintained in compliance with

all applicable codes and regulations. The Applicant recognizes and
| acknowledges that the City Building Official, City Fire Chief, and other
applicable regulatory agents, have the authority to require immediate
compliance with regulations pertaining to public health, welfare, and safety.
(Ongoing)

b. All seating areas such as benches and tables shall be secured to the
ground. Final plans must be submitted for seating layout, stage, shade
structures and any related items to the Depariment of Planning, Department
of Police Services, Building Division and Department of Fire-Rescue for
approval. The related permits will not be issued until approval has been
obtained from these departments. (Ongoing)

8. General Requirements.

a. Swap meet management shall be responsible for maintaining control of litter
in the area adjacent to the subject property and to all streets and other off-
street properties used for parking at all times. (Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013




Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 8 of 11

— S—

ll b. Swap meet management shall be 'responsible for providing adequate

parking, with on-site and off-site parking lots to accommodate all patrons
I and customers attending activities and events at the swap meet. (Ongoing)

c. No trash, junk, debris, or litter shall be disposed of in the adjacent flood
control channel area at any time. All trash, junk, debris and litter shall be
disposed of in on-site appropriate receptacles. On a regular basis, the

I Applicant shall monitor the flood control channel and clean-up any litter that

has blown or migrated from the swap meet to the flood control channel.

(New)

d. The site shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) program in accordance with Chapter 52 of the City Code.
(New)

9. CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL-ENTERTAINMENT CATEGORY 1.

a. Conditions 1 thru 8 as described above shall apply. Otherwise, no
additional entertainment Category 1 conditions apply. (Ongoing)

10. CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL-ENTERTAINMENT CATEGORY 2.

a. Conditions 1 thru 8 as described above shall apply. That no alteration to the
plot plan shall occur, unless done so in accordance with Condition No. 2

| and 3. (Ongoing)
b. The Applicant shall provide at least five (5) references of prior concert
| locations for the entertainment group(s). This information shall be submitted
with the monthly calendar described in Condition No. 6, subparagraph a.
(Ongoing)

c. The Security Plan approved for entertainment activities shall remain in effect
and the City retains the right to modify the plan and/or require an increase in
security and public safety personnel for Category 2 entertainment, including

| review, as to limitations on timing of alcohol sales. (Ongoing)

| 11. CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL-ENTERTAINMENT CATEGORY 3.
a. Conditions 1 thru 8 as described above shall apply. The Applicant shall

complete and submit an application to conduct a special event outside of
I regular swap meet hours. Activities for the special event must be filed with
the Department of Police Services no later than forty-five (45) days prior to
the event with an approval or denial of application decision made within ten
(10) days after submittal. (Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013




Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 9 of 11

b. The subject application shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
1. Names of all entertainment groups and vendors involved.

2. A minimum of five (5) references of prior concert locations for the
entertainment group(s).

3. A detailed diagram, drawn to scale, of the proposed floor, seating plan
and vendor plot plan, including all ingress and egress plans.

4. A Certificate of Insurance in the amount of $2 million for general
liability naming the City of Santa Fe Springs, its elected officials,
agents and employees as additional insured and holding the City, its
elected officials, agents and employees harmless of all liability
associated with the event.

5. A detailed security, parking and traffic plan. (Ongoing)

c. All required Building, Electrical and/or Plumbing permits shall be obtained
and finalized at least five (5) days prior to the event date. (Ongoing)

d. All required site and fire prevention inspections shall be conducted by the
Department of Fire-Rescue Department and Building Department and that
all approvals shall be granted prior to the event. (Ongoing)

e. All traffic/pedestrian and parking issues shall be addressed to the
satisfaction of the Director of Police Services prior to the event. (Ongoing)

f. The number of security and law enforcement officers and, if appropriate,
other public safety personnel, required to be present at the event will be
determined by the Director of Police Services and the Department of Fire-
Rescue as part of Category 3 plan approval, and all costs shall be
reimbursed by the licensee. (Ongoing)

12. General Administrative Requirements.

a. In the event the owner(s) intends to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject Entertainment Conditional Use
Permit to another owner/applicant or license, the Director of Police Services
shall be notified in writing of said intention not less than sixty (60) days prior
to signing of the agreement to sell, lease or sublease. (Ongoing)

b. All other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Uniform
Building Code, California Fire Code and the determinations of the

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 10 of 11

Department of Fire-Rescue and the State Fire Marshall, and all other
applicable regulations shall be strictly complied with. (Ongoing)

c. This Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 shall not be valid
until approved by the City Council and shall be subject to any other
conditions the City Council may deem necessary to impose. (Ongoing)

d. ltis hereby declared that if any provisions of this Entertainment Conditional
Use Permit are violated or held to be invalid or if any law, statute or
ordinance is violated, the Entertainment Conditional Use Permit shall be
subject to the revocation procedures and the privileges granted hereunder
shall be terminated. (Ongoing)

e. A copy of these conditions shall be posted and maintained with a copy of
I the City Business License and Fire-Rescue Department Permits in a place
conspicuous to all employees at the location. (Ongoing)

| Dino Torres Wayn¢ M. Morrell
Director of Police Services Director of Planning

| e T QOJ;’NM./MW\W

J Attachment(s):

1. Location Map
2. Letter from Applicant

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2 Page 11 of 11

'
Ia_q EEUH o
TR 2 .\

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map

Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet
13963 Alondra Boulevard

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Dept. of Police Services Date of Report; March 8, 2013



P
i

santa Fe Srings

DRIVE-IN THEATRE & SWAP MEET

Noyember 07,2011

Mr. Phillip De Rousse
Management Assistant
Department of Police Services
11576 Telegraph Rd.

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670-9928

Dear Phillip,

Per your letter and our phone conversation today, this letter and enclosed Application Fee
serves as a request for extension of Alcohol Sales / Entertainment CUP Case No. 11,
11A. These Permits allow us to serve on premise draft beer and provide “live music”
during swap meet operating hours.

We are simply asking for approval of continued operation under our existing Permit,
which is fairly extensive. However, we have been able to successfully comply with the
imposed Conditions over the past several years. There have been no changes in our
entertainment or alcohol sales hours of operation since the last reconsideration.

We are not asking for any modifications, we have been operating continuously since
1965 and believe the CUP’s are pretty finely tuned.

Also enclosed is a copy of a [etter dated September 10, 2011 in which we ask for CUP
review of all our CUP’s. We thought it included the Entertainment and Alcohol CUP’s.

Thank you for your consideration.
‘w/jfuweg\

Rick Landis
Division Manager

13963 ALONDRA BOUL.EVARD / SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 90670 / TELEPHONE (562) 921-4359



March 11, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2
| Compliance review of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 to allow
the continued on-site sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages at the Santa Fe
Springs Drive-In and Swap Meet located in the M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing-
Freeway Overlay, Zone, at 13963 Alondra Boulevard. (Newport Diversified, Inc. for
| Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet)

RECOMMENDATIONS

| That the Planning Commission find that the subject use is in compliance with all
of the conditions of approval and recommend to the City Council to approve the

| continued operation and maintenance of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit
Case No. 11A-2 subject to the conditions of approval contained within this report

. The Planning Commission shall note that this matter may be brought back to the
Commission at any time should the applicant violate any condition of approval or
any City Code, or should there be a need to modify, add or remove a condition of
approval.

BACKGROUND

The Santa Fe Springs Drive-in and Swap Meet (“Swap Meet") operates a swap meet
use within the drive-in theater grounds located at 13963 Alondra Boulevard. In 1998,
| the swap meet management experienced a decline in the swap meet attendance. As

part of a marketing effort to attract customers, management decided to provide live
entertainment, dancing, and the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption.
This strategy proved to be successful in increasing customer attendance.

| In accordance with Ordinance 834, adopted by the City Council on March 10, 1994,
the swap meet management applied for and was granted Alcohol Sales Conditional
Use Permit (ASCUP) Case No. 11A-2 by the Planning Commission and the City
Council at their respective meetings of September 25, and 28, 2001, to allow the
| sale and on-site consumption of alcoholic beverages.

ASCUP Case No. 11A-2 is before the Planning Commission for a compliance
review; to determine if the alcohol use is operating in compliance with the conditions
| of approval and in compliance with the City’s Code Regulations.

I Report Submitted By: L. Collazo Planning & Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 2 of 9

Concurrent with this request, the applicant is also requesting a compliance review of

I Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453, {o allow the continued operation and
maintenance of the swap meet use, Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488, to allow
I the continued operation and maintenance of a pylon sign, and Entertainment
Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2, to allow the continued operation and

maintenance of an entertainment use involving live performances and dancing
activities at the Santa Fe Springs Drive-In and Swap Meet.

CALLS FOR SERVICE

Within the past year (since March 2012), there has been a total of 82 calls for service
(CFS). Within those 82 CFS, two were related to public intoxication. Two separate
independent calls were received which involved knife stabbings. In one case the
suspect was intoxicated; in the other case the victim was intoxicated and uncooperative
with the officers. :

It should be noted that 82 CFS within the year is not considered a high number
considering that 1.2 million people visit the swap meet every year. It should also be
noted that the swap meet personnel and its security work well with Whittier Police
H officers who are promptly called whenever there is a need for their involvement.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

Staff from the Department of Police Services, Fire-Rescue Department, and the
Planning Department conducted a walk-through inspection of the premises. Staff
believes that if the activities continue to be conducted in accordance with the
conditions of approval of this entitlement and all the other related entitiements, the
sale of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption conducted on the property will
not pose a significant risk or nuisance to patrons, neighboring businesses or the
general public.

City Staff, Whittier Police Officers, and the swap meet management work together
continuously to make sure the ongoing swap meet and entertainment activities
continue to occur without incident and in compliance with the conditions of approval.
Staff is recommending approval to continue the operation and maintenance of the
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Chandes to existing conditions are provided as bold.

————————

1. That the Applicant shall comply with all of the conditions of approval as
required under Conditional Use Permit Case (CUP) No. 453, to allow the
premises for a swap meet use. Should CUP Case No. 453 become null and

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 3 of 9

void, or terminated, the privileges granted under ASCUP Case No. 11A-2 shall
also become terminated. (New)

2. That the Applicant shall continue to maintain and, when required or requested,
submit an updated Security Plan to the Department of Police Services. The
Security Plan shall be reviewed by the Director of Police Services, and shall
include, at a minimum, the following:

a.

The Applicant's plans for dealing with security in all owned, leased or
rented parking lots, security within the interior of the swap meet, and the
policy and procedures used by security personnel to deal with unruly
patrons. (Ongoing)

The Applicant shall provide specific details on how alcohol sales are being
conducted. The specific details shall include security measures that will
assure that patrons under 21 years of age or individuals who are
intoxicated do not consume alcoholic beverages. The security plans shall
give authority to assigned law enforcement supervisors, in consuitation
with in-house employee security personnel, to close all beer sales. If a
consensus cannot be reached, the assigned law enforcement supervisor
(WPD Lieutenant or Sergeant) or law enforcement supervisor designee’s
(WPD Corporal) decision shall be final in closing all beer sales. In addition,
containers/cups used to serve alcoholic beverages shall not be larger than
32 ounces. (Ongoing — Underlined is new)

The Applicant shall require in-house and contracted security personnel to
wear distinctive security uniforms at all times of operation. (Ongoing)

The Applicant shall provide specific descriptions of the roles of in-house
employee security personnel and contracted security personnel. This
includes a detailed description of the amount and type (armed/unarmed)
of security and security supervisors (armed/unarmed) that are present and
assigned to the beer garden when there is alcohol being served and/or
entertainment. (New)

That when alcoholic beverages are being served or sold on-site, the
Applicant shall provide professional security personnel from a security
company pre-approved by the Director of Police Services. A detailed
description of the type, amount, role, and locations of work detail of the
security personnel shall be provided. The approved security personnel
shall be on-site and operate in accordance with the roles described in the
pre-approved Security Plan. This would include notifying law enforcement
of any unlawful activities which may occur. (Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 4 of 9

f. That swap meet security personnel, in-house or contracted, shall not
perform any law enforcement functions, but instead security personnel
shall report immediately to the Whittier Police Department all incidents in

l which it could be reasonably assumed that a person could be charged

with a misdemeanor or a felony offense. (Ongoing)

g. That security personnel, as well as the owner, and/or management of the

swap meet, shall cooperate fully with the City officers and shall not
I obstruct or impede their entrance into the premises while in the course of
their official duties. (Ongoing)

I h. That the Applicant shall provide joint training every six (6) months for the
Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet security personnel. Training shall be
conducted by the Whittier Police Department. Additionally, the Department
of Police Services and/or Fire-Rescue Department shall conduct trainings
| with the Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet security personnel as determined
by the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief. The type of joint
training shall be approved by management of the swap meet, the Director
| of Police Services and the Fire Chief. The cost of the joint training shall be
paid by the owner/operator of the swap meet. (Ongoing)

| i. That the swap meet management shall continue to maintain a sign at each
entrance stating that the property owner and law enforcement reserves
the right to eject anyone creating a hostile environment or a public
nuisance, including, but not restricted to, behaviors such as using
profanity, making intimidating comments and flashing gang signs. A sign
shall also be placed at each entrance advising patrons that shirts must be
worn at all times. (Ongoing)

j- That the Applicant shall place signs at each entrance to the swap meet
advising patrons that, on occasion, random searches of individuals and
their belongings may occur in order to gain entry into the Swap Meet
grounds. (Ongoing)

3.  General Security Requirements.

a. That all parking lots associated with the nighttime swap meet operation (or
any entertainment events) shall continue to be equipped with lighting of 1
foot candle power so as to illuminate and make easily discernible the

| appearance and conduct of all person, employees and patrons on or

about the parking lot areas. Additionally, the position of said lighting shall
not spill upon adjoining properties or disturb the neighboring residences or

' businesses. In order to comply with this requirement, the Applicant shall

| Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 5 of 9

==

submit a detailed Lighting Plan to the Director of Police Services and the
Building Department for approval prior to installation. (Ongoing)

b. That the Applicant shall maintain digital video surveillance cameras
overlooking the front and rear parking lots. The Applicant shall maintain
security cameras in the beer garden and area(s) of entertainment.
Locations of video survelllance cameras shall be approved by the Director
of Police Services. Video surveillance cameras must be digital and of high
quality capable of video taping during the day and night. A detailed site
plan shall be provided to the Depariment of Police Services that depicts
and describes where these cameras are located. (Ongoing)

¢. Video surveillance cameras and their respective recording devices shall
be maintained at all times and replaced if needed by the Applicant. Video
surveillance tape, digital files or photographs shall be available to law
enforcement upon request. (Ongoing)

d. The Applicant shall continue to provide emergency lighting throughout any
seating area. Installation of emergency lighting shall be in accordance with
all Building Department and Fire and Rescue Department requirements.
(Ongoing)

e. The swap meet management shall be responsible for assuring that
customers do not block any aisle-ways or walkways during beer sales.
This includes the queue line for alcohol sales itself. The aisle-ways,
walkways, and alcohol queue line shall be identified in the Master Plan
and Security Plan approved by the Director of Police Services, Planning
Department, Building Department and the Fire-Rescue Department.
(Ongoing)

f. The Applicant shall be responsible for providing security staff to constantly
monitor customers, during beer sales, which may appear or be suspicious
of being intoxicated. Security staff shall be responsible for refusing further
alcoholic beverage sales to such individuals and shall notify law
enforcement personnel of any problems. (Ongoing)

4.  Alcohol Sales Requirements.

a. That the sales, service and consumption of alcoholic beverages shall be
permitted only during the hours of swap meet operation, and during
“special events” as described in Entertainment Conditional Use Permit
Case No. 11-2, but shall be restricted as required by the Alcohol Beverage
Control regulations. (Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Palice Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 6 of 9

—

b.

That the Type 40 Alcohol Beverage Control license allowing on-site
consumption of beer and wine shall be restricted to the sale and
consumption of alcoholic beverages on the subject site only; that the
licensee shall not sell alcoholic beverages for transport and/or off-site
consumption. (Ongoing)

That alcoholic beverages shall not be consumed by swap meet patrons
while they are on any adjacent property. It shall be the responsibility of the
swap meet management to enforce this provision. (Ongoing)

That solicitation of alcoholic drinks is prohibited; that is, an employee of
the licensed premises shall not solicit alcoholic drinks from customers.
The Applicant shall refer to and comply with Section 303 of the California
Penal Code and Section 25600 of the Business and Professions Code.
(Ongoing)

That the Applicant shall have a corporate officer or manager, twenty five
(25) years or older, on the premises during business hours who will be
responsible for the alcohol sales and entertainment activities. This
person(s) shall obtain an ABC Manager's Permit, and the Director of
Police Services shall be provided a copy of said Manager's Permit,
including the name, age, residential address and related work experience
of the intended Manager prior to the Manager assuming responsibilities
set forth herein. (Ongoing)

That it shall be unlawful for any person who is intoxicated or under the
influence of any drug to enter, be at, or remain upon the license premises
as set forth in Section 25602(a) of the Business and Professions Code.
Swap meet management shall be responsible for monitoring this condition
and take appropriate action to be certain that such conditions do not exist.
(Ongoing)

That when entertainment is present, all alcohol sales shall cease
thirty (30) minutes prior to the ending of such entertainment or as
required by the Alcohol Beverage Commission regulations. (New)

5. General Building Requirements.

a.

All existing buildings and structures shall be maintained in compliance with
all applicable codes and regulations. The Applicant recognizes and
acknowledges that the City Building Official, City Fire Chief, Code
Enforcement, and other applicable regulatory agents, have the authority to
require immediate compliance with regulations pertaining to public health,
welfare, and safety. (Ongoing)

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



| Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 7 of 9

b. All seating areas such as benches and tables shall be secured to the

ground. Final plans must be submitted for seating layout, stage, shade

structures and any related items to the Department of Planning,

| Department of Police Services, Building Division and Fire and Rescue

Department for approval. The related permits will not be issued until
approval has been obtained from these departments. (Ongoing)

| 6.  General Requirements.

a. Swap meet management shall be responsible for maintaining control of
litter in the area adjacent to the subject property and to all streets and
other off-site properties used for parking at all times. (Ongoing)

| b. Swap meet management shall be responsible for providing adequate
parking, with on-site and off-site parking lots, to accommodate all patrons
and customers attending activities and events at the swap meet.

| (Ongoing)

c. No trash, junk, debris, or litter shall be disposed of in the adjacent flood
control channel area at any time. All trash, junk, debris and litter shall be
disposed of in on-site appropriate receptacles. On a regular basis, the

| Applicant shall monitor the flood control channel and clean-up any litter

that has blown or migrated from the swap meet premises to the flood
control channel. (New)

d. The site shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
| System (NPDES) program in accordance with Chapter 52 of the City
Code. (New)

7. General Administrative Requirements.

| a. In the event the owner(s) intends to sell, lease or sublease the subject
business operation or transfer the subject Alcohol Sales Conditional Use
Permit to another owner/applicant or license, the Director of Police
Services shall be notified in writing of said intention not less than sixty (60)
| days prior to signing of the agreement to sell, lease or sublease.
(Ongoing)

b. All other applicable requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance, Los

Angeles County Building Code, Uniform Fire Code and the determinations

| of the City Fire and Rescue Department and State Fire Marshall and all
other applicable regulations shall be strictly complied with. (Ongoing)

‘ Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013



Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 8 of 9

I - ¢. This Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 shall not be
valid until approved by the City Council and shall be subject to any other

conditions the City Council may deem necessary to impose. (Ongoing)
I d. Itis hereby declared that if any provisions of this Alcohol Sales Conditional
Use Permit are violated or held to be invalid or if any law, statute or
i ordinance is violated, the Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit shall be

subject to the revocation procedures and the privileges granted hereunder
shall be terminated. (Ongoing)

e. A copy of these conditions shall be posted and maintained with a copy of

the City Business License and Fire-Rescue Department Permits in a place
conspicuous to all employees at the location. (Ongoing)

~ o /wﬂ
I Dino Torres Wayng/M. Morrell

Director of Police Services Director of Planning
I Attachments:
i 1. Location Map

2. Letter from Applicant

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Police Services Date of Report: March 8, 2013




Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2 Page 9 of 9

PO I

id

‘.;,‘ Py SR
- Ny, o PR

Wi

e TR EN Y L f—

AlondraiBlvd}
== e

City of Santa Fe Springs

Location Map

Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet
13963 Alondra Boulevard

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Police Services Date of Report; March 8, 2013



Santa ‘Fe S’,@mzyd

DRIVE-IN THEATRE & SWAP MEET

Noyembcr 07, 2011

Mur. Phillip De Rousse
Management Assistant
Department of Police Services
11576 Telegraph Rd.

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670-9928

Dear Phillip,

Per your letter and our phone conversation today, this letter and enclosed Application Fee
serves as a request for extension of Alcohol Sales / Entertainment CUP Case No. 11,
11A. These Permits allow us to serve on premise draft beer and provide “live music”
during swap meet operating hours.

We are simply asking for approval of continued operation under our existing Permit,
which is fairly extensive. However, we have been able to successfully comply with the
imposed Conditions over the past several years. There have been no changes in our
entertainment or alcohol sales hours of operation since the last reconsideration.

‘We are not asking for any modifications, we have been operating continuously since
1965 and believe the CUP’s are pretty finely tuned.

Also enclosed is a copy of a letter dated September 10, 2011 in which we ask for CUP
review of all our CUP’s. We thought it included the Entertainment and Alcohol CUP’s.

Thank you for your consideration.

W/ Al

Rick Landis
Division Manager

13963 ALONDRA BOULEVARD / SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 20670/ TELEPHONE (562) 921-4359



City of Santa Fe Springs

2253
e \_Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9

Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a
contractor's storage yard use for the storage of vacuum trucks associated with a
septic tank cleaning business on the .37-acre property located 14018 Carmenita
Road, in the M-1, Light Manufacturing, Zone within the Consolidated Redevelopment
Project Area. (Peggy Lee Hendricks for Roberts Liquid Disposal)

| RECOMMENDATION

. That the Planning Commission find that the continued operation and |
\ maintenance of a contractor's storage yard use on the subject property, if
‘ conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval, will not be |
| detrimental to persons or properties in the surrounding area or to the City in
. general, and will be in conformance with the overall purpose and objectives of the |
|. Zoning Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies and program of the |

City’s General Plan. -

The Planning Commission shall note that this matter may be brought back to the
Commission at any time should the applicant viclate any condition of approval or
. any City Code, or should there be a need to modify, add or remove a condition of |
approval.

BACKGROUND

The applicant is in the septic tank cleaning business wherein the applicant uses
vacuum trucks to remove sewage from septic tanks. The waste from the septic
tanks is then disposed of at a licensed County dump facility; none of the waste
material is allowed to be brought onto or stored upon the subject property. The
property is being used for the outside storage of vacuum trucks and empty
bins/tanks associated with the septic tank cleaning business. -

The Planning Commission originally approved the subject contractor’'s storage yard
use in August of 1974, The subject use has now occurred on the site for 38
consecutive years. During that time period, eight time extensions have been
granted to the applicant. However, the latest extension granted in 2007, recently
expired on October 22, 2012; consequently, the applicant has requested that a
further extension be granted to allow the continued operation and maintenance of
their contractor's storage yard use on the subject property.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9 Page 2 of 7

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, a walk-through inspection of
the subject property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with
the conditions of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning
Commission. Following the initial walk-through inspection by the Building, Fire,
Polices Services and Planning Departments, the applicant was directed to comply
with the following:

Building Department:
o Obtain property permits for the installation of dawn/dusk lights.
e Provide hardwire installation for existing garage door opener in rear building.

Fire Department:
o Provide Knox access or Knox key switches at front entry.
¢ Provide placard/sticker/magnet on storage tank within rear yard to indentify the
tank is “empty.”

Planning Department:
o Reduce storage of empty bins within rear yard area to a height no greater than
the height of the rear fence.

Staff recently conducted a follow-up inspection and has verified that the applicant
has completed the aforementioned items; consequently, the applicant is now in full
compliance with the existing conditions of approval. Staff therefore finds that if the
contractor's storage yard use continues to operate in strict compliance with the
required conditions of approval, the use will continue to be compatible with the
surrounding developments and will not pose a nuisance risk to the public or
environment. Staff is, therefore, recommending approval of CUP 194-9, subject to
the conditions of approval as contained in this staff report.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or
bold.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTNMENT:
(Contact — Cuong Nguyen: 562-868-0511 x7359)

1. That any future signage for the property shall first be reviewed and approved
the Department of Planning and Development. The sign proposal (plan) shall
include a site plan, building elevation on which the sign will be located, size,
style and color of the proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly
dimensioned and drawn to scale on 24" x 26" maximum size paper. All signs

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9 Page 3 of 7

ﬂ

<2

shall be installed in accordance with the sign standards of the Zoning
Ordinance and related sign guidelines of the City. (ongoing)

That the applicant/owner shall continue to comply with all Federal, State and
local requirements and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe
Springs City Municipal Code, Uniform Building Code, Uniform Fire Code,
Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) programs and all other applicable
codes and regulations. (ongoing)

That all required landscaped areas shall continue to be maintained in a neat,
clean, orderly and healthful condition. This is meant fo include proper pruning,
mowing of laws, weeding, removal of litter, fertilizing, replacing of plants, frees
and shrubs when necessary and the regular watering of all plantings.

(ongoing)

That the automatic sprinkler system shall be regularly maintained and shall
provide adequate water for all landscaped areas. (ongoing)

That there shall be no dumping or storage of waste materials on the property.
(ongoing)

That any additional storing of vacuum trucks on the property shall be subject to
prior approval of the Director of Planning and Development. (ongoing)

Fhat-Conditional-Use-RPermit-Gase-No—194-9shall bevalid foraperiod-of five
By-years—urti-Oetober22, 2012 Approximately,—three{3)-months—before
Oetober222042the-applicantshall-requestinwriting-that the-City-revdew-the
eireumstances—of-the-case—forafurther-extension-of-the privileges—granted:
(removed)

That-this Permit shalt-net be-valid-for-any-purpese-until-the-applicant-has-filed
with-the-City-ef-Santa-Fe-Springs-an—atfidavitstating-that-she-is-aware of and
aceepts—allconditions-of-this Permit: (remove — agreement now obtained in
writing prior to bringing the matter before the PC)

It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is
violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinances violated the
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

(ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9 Page 4 of 7

10. That the evergrewn trees, adjacent to Carmenita Road, shall be—preperly
trimmed-withinB80-days-from-the-date-of Planning-Commissiopapproval. The
trees-shall-thereafter continue to be maintained in a neat, clean, orderly and
healthful condition. {revised wording)

Way e
Director of Planning
Aftachments:
1. Aerial Photograph
2. Request for Compliance Review

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.




Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9 Page 5 of 7

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

| B &l - | | .37 ACRE
/i eyt | | PROPERTY |

T

o
N,

* Subject Property: 14018 Carmenita Road

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CASE NO. 194-9
Robert’s Liquid Disposal

O

NORTH

| Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning Department.




Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9 Page 6 of 7

REQUEST FOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW

ROBERT'S 14018 Carmenita Road
armeni(a Koa

LIQUID Sanla Fe Sprlggsz.)%r‘\ 90670
TEL: (562) 864-2953

DISPOSAL FAX: (562) 926-8527

Decemben 10, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

11710 Telegraph Road

Senta Fe Sprlngs, Ca. 90670

Aftn: Cuong H. Nguyen/Asdoclate Plannen

RE: Recorsdderatlon of Condiitlonal Use Pexmit (PUP) Case No. 194

Dean Mr. Ngugen,

We would LLhe to nequesd an extenslon of our Condlilonal Use Peanlt
2o rallow fthe contlnued operation and mainendance ¢f a contractor's
4torage yard on Carmendla Road. We have a deptle Zfank cleandng
buslness, and park 5 vacuum pump trucks on our 0.37 acre propeniy
Located Ln the M-1, Lighit Manufacturnlhg lone Dlstnlet at 14018
Carmenita Road thth Zhe Qonsollduted Redevelopment Prufect Anea.

We have been here sinee 1973, Oun operatlonsd have remalned the Asame.
We panh oun truchks here, and dlspaitch ihem Lo vandoud parts of the
county pumpdng sepile tanks.

We Looh (orward to the nenewal of ovur Condlilonal Use Permli.
Thark you.

Sdncenely,

Peggy Lee Hem,(.c%

_ RUBERT'S LIQUTD DISPOSAL
/752 ﬂ (R, @ #15m, acerm |

ENCLOSURE: PERNIT EXTENSION FEE OF $1,140.00

RECEIVE"
DEC 1 & 20
Flanuing Dep.

13-20-12 1CL60Z7  CHECK 1140.00

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 194-9

Page 7 of 7

REQUEST FOR CONIPLIANCE REVIEW (Cont.)

zi:’
i

!
b SITY aF SEANTA
I FE &FRINGS

12420-13 Ko

MISC. 1440.00
CRECK 1140, 09
0¢eH 1

L 6027 A4:3%

RECEPT

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

DISTRIBUTION

- FUND |. QL ACTIVITY OBJECT PAOJEOT AMOUNT .
(01377 | _F7/0 | R B/ 77—

r'/ s 55//7/.///(( /)) pesso(
/ IAME) I
C e /.,7 S 2 2(

| A2 S im s, A

{ADDRESS)

s

DO T E

,.
efrL &

7 , (GNY AND STATE)

e G - pL 2 7

{DESCAIPTION)

12-20-12 1018027 CHECK  1440.00

Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.






City of Santa Fe Springs

O\ Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013
” CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6

Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a drive-in
theater and swap meet operation at 13963 Alondra Boulevard, in the M-2-FOZ,
Heavy Manufacturing — Freeway Overlay Zone. (Newport Diversified, Inc. for Santa

Fe Springs Swap Meet)

. RECOMMENDATION

- That the Planning Commission find that the continued operation and
| ! maintenance of a drive-in theater and swap meet operation at the Santa Fe
‘ Springs Drive-In and Swap Meet, if conducted in strict compliance with the
conditions of approval, will not be detrimental to persons or properties in the |
surrounding area or to the City in general, and will be in conformance with the
overall purpose and objectives of the Zoning Regulations and consistent with the |
' | goals, policies and program of the City’s General Plan.

| The Planning Commission shall note that this matter may be brought back to the
Commission at any time should the applicant violate any condition of approval or
. any City Code, or should there be a need to modify, add or remove a condition of
" approval.

l BACKGROUND

A drive-in theater and swap meet were established on the subject site prior to the
City becoming incorporated in 1957 and has continued in operation since then. The
history of the existing Conditional Use Permit (CUP) entitlement, however, only
dates back to November of 1988.

In November of 1988, the City Council passed and adopted Ordinance No. 739,
amending the City’s Zoning Regulations to allow drive-in theaters and swap meets
(in connection with a drive-in theater operation) as a conditional use activity in the M-
2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone. Prior to Ordinance No. 739, drive-in theaters and
swap meet were listed as a conditional use activity only in the C-4 (Community
Commercial) Zone.

Prior to the passage of Ordinance No. 739, the swap meet use was allowed to
operate under Zone Variance Case No. 39. It should be noted that State Law
enacted in 1974 prohibited granting a Variance for a use not permitted in a particular
zone; thus, the Variance no longer complied with State Law. Therefore, pursuant to
the requirements of Ordinance No. 739, and to ensure ongoing enjoyment of their
operations, the owner of the drive-in theater and swap meet requested and was
granted approval of CUP Case No. 453 in February of 1989. Several time

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6 Page 2 of 8

—

extensions have been granted to allow for the continued operation and maintenance
of the subject drive-in theater and swap meet uses. The last extension, in October
2006, expired on October 23, 2011. The applicant is therefore seeking an extension
of the subject CUP to allow the continued operation and maintenance of the drive-in
I theater and swap meet use on the subject property.

[t should be noted that concurrent with this request, the applicant is also requesting
compliance review of. Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6, to allow the

continued operation and maintenance of a pylon sign; Alcohol Sales Conditional Use
I Permit Case No. 11A-2, to allow the continued on-site sale and consumption of
alcoholic beverages at the Santa Fe Springs Drive-In; and Swap Meet and
Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2, to allow the continued
operation and maintenance of an entertainment use involving live performances and
I dancing activities at the Santa Fe Springs Drive-In and Swap Meet.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS
As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, an inspection of the subject
property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with the
| conditions of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission.
The inspections revealed the site is well-maintained and the operations are found to
be in full compliance with the existing conditions of approval. Additionally,
management for the Santa Fe Springs Drive-In Theater and Swap Meet continues to
| work closely with staff and surrounding businesses to mitigate potential adverse
impacts resulting from the drive-in and swap meet operations. Considering the
construction activities currently occurring on the adjacent site, and also along the 1-5
freeway, it is comforting to know that the parking will not be an issue for the site.
| Staff therefore finds the subject uses, if conducted in accordance with the conditions
of approval for this entitlement and all the other related entitlements, the uses will
not pose a significant risk or nuisance to patrons, neighboring businesses or the
general public.

| CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Any changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or
bolded.

| POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Dino Torres 562.409-1850 x3329 or Phillip De Rousse at x3319)

1. No trash, junk, debris, or litter shall bhe disposed of in the adjacent flood
| control channel area at any time. All frash, junk, debris and litter shall be
disposed of in on-site appropriate receptacles. On a regular basis, the
Applicant shall monitor the flood control channel and clean-up any litter

|Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning Department.




Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6 Page 3 of 8

that has blown or migrated from the swap meet premises to the flood
control channel. (new condition - ongoing)

The site shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) program in accordance with Chapter 52 of the City Code.
(new condition - ongoing)

That the applicant shall provide an emergency phone number and a
contact person to the Department of Police Services and the Fire
Department. The name, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address
of that person shall be provided to the Director of Police Services and the
Fire Chief no later than 60 days from the date of approval by the Planning
Commission. Emergency information shall allow emergency service to
reach the applicant or their representative any time, 24 hours a day. (new
condition)

That the building(s), including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and
poles shall be maintained in good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and
graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall
be repaired within 72 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize
occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in
covering graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the
color of the existing and/or adjacent surfaces. (new condition - ongoing)

FIRE DEPARTMENT - FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION:

(Contact — AlexRedriguez Mike Crook: 562-868-0511 x3701)

5.

That there shall be no selling or trading of flammable liquids, including but not
limited to, gasoline, kerosene, acetone, thinners and solvents, ammunition and
blasting agents, liquid petroleum gases or other combustible gases, any type of
fireworks, acids, caustic or oxidizing agents. (ongoing)

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:

(Contact — Cuong Nguyen: 562-868-0511 x7359)

6.

That the City Manager shall have the authority to approve additional days of
operation up to and including seven days a week. Additionally, the City Manager
shall have the authority to approve additional hours of operation up to and
including 10 pm. {(ongoing)

That the swap meet and drive-in theatre use shall continue to be maintained in
a neat and orderly manner at all times. (ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6 Page 4 of 8

— — —

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

That all licensing requirements of the City of Santa Fe Springs be complied with.
(ongoing)

That there shall be no selling or trading of guns, drug paraphernalia,
pornographic other similar adult materials and items which may constitute
patent, trademark or copyright infringement. (ongoing)

That the applicant shall continue to provide adequate off-street parking for all
customers and shall discourage street parking by appropriate signs, charging
the same price for walk-in customers as for drive-in, etc. (ohgoing)

That in the event the owners intends to sell, lease, or sublease the swap meet
operations, the City shall be notified in writing not less than sixty (60) days prior
to the signing of the agreement to sell, lease, or sublease. (ongoing)

That the applicant shall comply with all other requirements of the City's Zoning
Ordinance, Building Code, Property Maintenance Ordinance, Federal, State, or
local Fire Codes and all other applicable reguiations. (ongoing)

That-Cendiional-dese-Permit-Case- Ne—453-6-shallremainvalid-foran-additional
five(b)-years—tntl-Ostober 232844 —Approximately—three{(3) monthsbefore
Oetober23—20Hthe-apphcantshall-regquestinwrting-that-the-Gityreview-the
ciretimstances-etthe-casefor an-extension-of-theprvileges-granted- (removed)

Fhrat—ConditienalUse—Pemit—case—Neo—453—shall-net-be-—-effective—for—any
purpose-unti-the-owner-operator-hasfiled-with-the City-of-SantaFe-Sprngs—an
affidavit stating-that-helshe-is-aware-of-and-accepls-al-of-therequired-conditons
of—appreval. (removed — agreemenf now obtained in writing prior to
bringing the matter before the PC)

That the applicant, Newport Diversified, Inc., agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees
from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of its
councils, commissions, committees or boards concerning CUP Case No. 453-6,
when action is brought within the time period provided for in the City’s Zoning
Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or employees
receive notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly
notify the owner/developer of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall
cooperate fully in the defense thereof. (revised wording - ongoing)

Report Submitted By; Cuong Nguyen Date of Report. March 6, 2013

Planning Department.



R —

Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6 Page 5 of 8

16. It is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provisions of this Permit is
violated or hold to be invalid or if any law, statute, or ordinance is violated, this
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

(ongoing)
Mo
Wayn M. I\/Iorrell
Director of Planning
Altachments:
1, Aerial Photograph
2, Request for Compliance Review
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6 Page 6 of 8

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

PR

15305

SUBJECT
PROPERT

] [ " §oa teh

s

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6

13963 Alondra Bouelvard

NORTH

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report; March 6, 2013
Planning Department.




Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6 Page 7 of 8

REQUEST FOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW

Santa Fe Springs

DRIVE-IN THEATRE & SWAP MEET

#-?eceiv@d

Y g1
November 07, 2011 Plann”-lf T a1

M. Cuong Nguyen

Associate Planner

Department of Planning and Development
City of Santa e Speings

11710 Telegraph Rd.

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670-3679

Dear Mr. Nguyer,

Per your Letters dated November 2, 2011, concerning Conditional Use Permits - CUP #'s
453 (Continued Swap Meet Operation), and # 488 (Continued Operation and
Maintenance of Pylon Sign), this letter and enclosed Application Fees serve as a request
for “review of compliance™ conslderation.

CUP # 453 is for the operation of an open aft marke! (swap mieet) on the premises which
we have been opetating under the same family owoership continuously since 1965,

CUP # 488 is for onr “Freeway Marquee Sign” along the I-5 Frecway, sonthbound side.

There have been no significant alterations or change in our use since the fast Permit
review and we are not asking for any modifications. The CUD’s are pretty finely tuned.

Also, per your instructions, enclosed ave two ¢heeks in the amount of $563.00 vach for
processing fees,

Thanl¢ you for your consideration,

COf

Rick Landis
Division Manager

13083 ALONDRA BOULEVARD / SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 90870 / TELEPHONE (562) 921-4358

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No, 453-6

Page 8 of 8

— e e

IRVIPIE, CA 828(2
(849) 851-1363

| fade, tﬁm ot Srmte Fo anms.

NEWPORT DIVERSIFIED INC
SANTA FE SPRINGS MANAGERS ACCOUNT
. 10200 VON KARMAN AVE 8TE 1000

REQUEST FOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW (Cont.)

'DATE _u_\.O;‘l.JlD.l_lw S

1919
11-3108232 10
[>]

15 543%.

FIrST Ruinunere Danx

| _Gue mmm S\‘A‘%_khteﬁ-_md 00 o0

. ""hBoLLARs @ [

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen
Planning Department.

! gt &9\
b U )8 -~ -
FH ron—LN0 R W —ComAinues Qe fuissl w / o
OO 8 13 2W0BMEERI R53000L3BR"
- — N -
o)
!
[ DISTRIBUTION
‘ C"y FUND GiL ACTIVITY OBJEOT PROJECTY AMOUNT
f L 277 F/e | BFhas 2 5E% —| |
| ' —
P . |
¢ Santa Fe Springs ;
| - !
I At e s Arfé’é?,’ Z5e.. |
: e
! /72 z/é)/'? K drmeam. AL, 7 Jeed
TADDNESS}
LPUNE |, ok T2 2. Z
{CITY AND STATE) i
cc/ﬂ /OMFJA/AA/(F SIEw s [(Eue 75 3)
CESORIPTION)

Date of Report: March 6, 2013



EE, City of Santa Fe Springs

A

CITY 5

2
St
Adnlinh.

5 1\‘."-‘.!!

,..\\_

fo

"c;, Planning Commission Meeting March 11, 2013

SIS CONSENTAGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6

Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a
freestanding sign on property located at 15718 Marquardt Avenue (APN: 7003-001-
904), in the M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing — Freeway Overlay Zone. (Newport
Diversified, Inc. for Santa Fe Springs Swap Meet)

| RECOMMENDATION

That the Planning Commission find that the continued operation and
maintenance of a freestanding sign at 15718 Marquardt Avenue (APN: 7003-001-
| 904), if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of approval, will not be
‘ detrimental to persons or properties in the surrounding area or to the City in
| general, and will be in conformance with the overall purpose and objectives of the
| Zoning Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies and program of the
City's General Plan.

\

! The Planning Commission shall note that this matter may be brought back to the

| Commission at any time should the applicant violate any condition of approval or

. any City Code, or should there be a need to modify, add or remove a condition of
| approval.

BACKGROUND

In July of 1992, the Planning Commission initially approved Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) Case No. 488 to establish, operate and maintain a freestanding sign on the
0.49-acre property located at 15718 Marquardt Avenue (APN: 7003-001-904), in the
M-2-FOZ, Heavy Manufacturing - Freeway Overlay Zone, within the Consolidated
Redevelopment Project Area.

The Permit was granted for an initial one-year period. Several time extensions have
been granted since the initial approval. The last extension, in October 20086, expired
on October 23, 2011. The applicant is therefore seeking an extension of the subject
CUP to allow the continued operation and maintenance of the drive-in theater and
swap meet use on the subject property.

It should be noted that concurrent with this request, the applicant is also requesting
compliance review of: Conditional Use Permit Case No. 453-6, to allow the
continued operation and maintenance of a drive-in theater and swap meet operation;
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11A-2, to allow the continued on site
sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages at the Santa Fe Springs Drive-In; and,
Swap Meet and Entertainment Conditional Use Permit Case No. 11-2, to allow the

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report; March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6 Page 2 of 8

— T

continued operation and maintenance of an entertainment use involving live
performances and dancing activities at the Santa Fe Springs Drive-In and Swap
Meet.

The Planning Commission should also note that the subject sign will be affected by
the Interstate 5 Freeway (I-5) widening project. According to conversations with the
applicant and Caltrans staff, the existing sign will eventually need to be re-located
because it would otherwise overhang onto the newly widened freeway. It is staff's
understanding that the sign will need to be re-located approximately 10" feet
southeast from its current location. The exact location will be provided once plans
are completed. At this time, a timetable for its re-location has not been established.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, an inspection of the subject
property is performed by City staff to ensure continued compliance with the
conditions of approval prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission.
The inspection revealed that both the property and sign are being maintained in
accordance to the existing conditions of approval. Furthermore, staff has not
received any complaints from the surrounding property owners or the public in
general regarding the property or subject sign. Staff therefore finds the subject sign,
if maintained in accordance with the conditions of approval as contained within this
report, will not pose a significant risk or nuisance to patrons, neighboring businesses
or the general public.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or
bold.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562-868-0511x7359)

1. That the freestanding sign shall continue to be maintained in working order,
good appearance and that the base shall be maintained free of any overgrown
weeds and foliage. (ongoing)

2. That the freestanding sign shall not be lease or sold unless approved by the
Director of Planning and Development. (ongoing)

3. ‘Fhatcenditional-Use-Rermit-Case-No—488-shall-not-be-valid-urti-approved-by
the—CommunityDPevelopmentCeommission-and-shall- be-subjectto-any—other

eonditions—the—GCommissior—may—deern—nesessaryto—impose. (removed —
CUP’s no longer need to go before CDC).

I Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6 Page 3 of 8

(92}

:"‘.‘*"\’_—‘!3>

Fhat-the—PRlanning—Cemmission—and—CoemmunityDevelopment—Commission
shaltreview-thisRermitinfive-(6)-yearsby-Septembe 272006 —Atwhish-time
the—sircumstances—ef—this—Rermit—shall-be—reviewed—to—determine—if—an
extensionis-warranted: (removed)

HratthisPernit-shall-net-be effectiveforany-purpese—nti-Hhe-owner-operator
has—tfiledwith~the-City-of- Santa—Fe-Springs-ar-affidavitstating—that-helshe-is
aware-of-and-aceepts—all-of-the-required-conditions—ef-appreval. (removed —
agreement now obtained in writing prior to bringing the matter before the
PC)

That if any provisions of this Permit are violated, held to be invalid, or if any
law, statute, or ordinance is violated, this Permit shall be void and the
privileges granted hereunder shall lapse. (ongoing)

That the freestanding sign shall be conducted in compliance with the Building
Code, Fire Code, Zoning Ordinance, Property Maintenance Ordinance, and all
other applicable regulations. (ongoing)

That the applicant, Newport Diversified, Inc., agrees to defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and
employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its
agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an
approval of the City or any of its councils, commissions, committees or
boards concerning Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6, when action
is brought within the time period provided for in the City’'s Zoning
Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or
employees receive notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the
City shall promptly notify the owner/developer of such claim, action or
proceeding, and shall cooperate fully in the defense thereof. (hew
condition)

Wayn; M. I\/lorrelIWM

Director of Planning

achments:

Aerial Photograph

Site Plan

Photo of Freestanding Sign
Request for Compliance Review

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488 -6 Page 4 of 8

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

SUBJECT
ERTY

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

‘Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6

vt 15718 Marquardt Avenue (APN #7003-001-904)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Data of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488 -6 Page 5 of 8

SITE PLAN

E)Cf[m[']‘ nAN

o o . e 3 e = e B A 8 (SR —

SANTA IR SPRINGS SWAP MERY SIGN LOCATION
15718 MARQUARDT AVENURE

§ NS Dleotried Boy 6“ B\
\‘ / o D

- A(:ws; [(Je] ] NORTT
Notio seale

ARDT AVE.

)
g Ty
=
S
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

| Planning Department.



I Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488 -6 Page 6 of 8

PHOTO OF FREESTANDING SIGN

| City of Santa Fe Springs

| & 5 |

| Sapda s Epslngl |
ANNUZ OR

ZEN BY

..
AVAILAR

f ' SWAP MEET i
B rExvexiT R

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning Department.




Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488-6 Page 7 of 8

REQUEST FOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW

Souta Te Springs

DRIVE-IN THEATRE & SWAP MEET

Rece iveq

Hov 4t

November 07, 2011 P n'mg 0

1J
Mr. Cuong Npuyen G‘p L
Assoclate Plannex
Departmont of Planning and Development
Cly of Sanla Fe Springs
11710 ‘I'elegraph Rd,
Santa e Springs, CA 90670-3679

Dear Mr. Nguyen,

Per your Letters dated November 2, 201 1, concerning Conditional Use Permits - CUP #'s
453 (Conlinued Swap Meet Operation), and # 488 (Continued Operation and
Maintenance of Pylon Sign), this letter and enclosed Application Fees serve as a request
for “review of compliance” consideration.

CUDP # 453 s for (he operation of an open air market (swap meet) on the premnises which
we have been operating undet the saine family ownershlp continuously since 1965.

CUP # 488 is for our "“Frecway Marquee Sign” along the I-5 Freeway, southbound side,

There have been no significant alterations or change in out use since the last Pexmit
I review and we are not asking for any modifications. The CUP’s are pretty finely tuned.

Also, per youwr insteuctions, enclosed are two checks in the amount of $563.00 each for
processing fecs,

Thank you for your consideration.

04

Rick Landis
Division Manager

13963 ALONDRA BOULEVARD / SANTA FE SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 80670/ TELEPHONE (562) 921-4359

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
flanning Department.



Compliance Review - Conditional Use Permit Case No. 488 -6

Page 8 of 8

REQUEST FOR COMPLIANCE REVIEW (Cont.)

(

NEWPORT DIVERSIFIED INC 1920
SANTA FE SPRINGS MANAGERS ACCOUNT ‘
19200 VOM KARMAN AVE SYE 1000 .
VAR ch iz owre _\1},0:2}201
1$  Bepze

Finst Rupunuc DANk

f o%&é's’fm_(;’c%,oﬁ- Stk o SOYW‘\(\@
mmmmxh%_mma v0 Jipp. ™

00 R0 132408 4B6G90

bOLLARS @ [".;5.‘-1

\ V2" s
pnt )muu
' i o LU0 B Y83 ~pmPlinue (Z&c@afﬂotdsg)ﬂ)é = wm

Q53000¢ k3880

SO

DISTRIBUTION

. C“y FUND an ACTIVITY OBJEOT PROJECT AMOUNT j

1 (0 [ 377 70 | PRco . | B553 —

0 .

Santa Fe Springs ]
N anrt™ D sersiGes  Zoe

, /P200 (fom S _ 5)/(1/6, . STE. /e
LAy oA Tz - .
(N RBSTATE

LLfr? = PPl AN

RECEIPT

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen

Pianning Department.

p=
{DEBURIPTI i£§

v g @/’ 788)

i

Date of Report: March 6, 2013



City of Santa Fe Springs

A A )
%2 Planning Commission Meeting March 11,2013

CONSENT AGENDA

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2

Compliance review to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a precious
metal reclamation facility at the northeast corner of Alondra Boulevard and
Carmenita Road (13409, 13429, 13443, and 13501 Alondra Boulevard; 15600,
15601, 15610 and 15611 Resin Place; and 15524 and 15536 Carmenita Road), in
the M-2, Heavy Manufacturing, Zone.

(Peter Eckert for Heraeus Precious Metal North America LLC)

' RECOMMENDATIONS |
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions: |

1. Find that the continued operation and maintenance of a precious metal
| reclamation facility, if conducted in strict compliance with the conditions of ‘
\ approval, will be harmonious with adjoining properties and surrounding |
uses in the area and will be in conformance with the overall purpose and |
objective of the Zoning Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies |
and programs of the City’s General Plan.

2. Find that, based on the previously-prepared environmental documents,
E ' there is no substantial evidence that the continued operation and

maintenance of a precious metal reclamation facility will have a significant |
| adverse effect on the environment; thus, no new environmental |
documents are required.

3. The Planning Commission shall note that this matter may be brought
back to the Commission at any time should the applicant violate any |
condition of approval or any City Code, or should there be a need to
modify, add or remove a cendition of approval. ]

BACKGROUND

in accordance with Section 155.243(C)(5) of the City’'s Zoning Regulations, a
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is required for the establishment of any industrial
waste material salvage, recycling, storage and processing use in the M-2, Heavy
Manufacturing, Zone.

The Planning Commission and Community Development Commission, at their
respective meetings of February 10 and 12, 1998, originally approved Conditional
Use Permit (CUP) Case No. 497 to allow the operation and maintenance of a
precious metals reclamation operation on the subject property. The original permit

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Department



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 2 of 16

—

was granted for an initial 10-year time period. In October of 2009, in addition to
approving a new wastewater treatment system project, the Commission granted a 3-
year extension to the original Permit. The last time extension recently expired,;
therefore, the applicant is seeking approval of a compliance review of the subject
CUP to allow the continued operation and maintenance of a precious metals
reclamation operation on the subject property.

STAFF CONSIDERATIONS

As standard practice for all CUP compliance reviews, an inspection of the subject
property was conducted by the Building, Fire, Police Service, and Planning
department staff to ensure continued compliance with the conditions of approval
prior to bringing the matter back to the Planning Commission. Following the walk-
though inspection, the applicant was asked to comply with the following:

Condition #1 - The owner/developer shall pay the costs or a portion of the
costs associated with the installation of an Emergency Vehicle Preemption
System (OPTICOM) at the. intersection of Carmenita Road and Alondra
Boulevard as determined by the City Engineer and Fire Chief.

Condition #5 - That the streets (Carmenita Road and Alondra Boulevard)
abutting the development shall be posted “No Stopping Any Time.” The Cily
will install the off-sife signs and the owner shall pay the actual cost of sign
installation.

Condition #8 - The owner/developer shall remove two (2) existing driveways on
Alondra Boulevard, just west of Resin Place, and reconstruct sidewalk/parkway
improvements.

Condition #50 - That the owner/applicant shall modify Resin Place so that it
appears more like a private street with a driveway apron, as opposed to a
public street. The final design of said improvements shall be subject to the
final approval by the Direcfor of Planning and Development. Construction of
said improvements shall be completed no later than one (1) year from the date
of approval by the Planning Commission.

1. Over the course of the past several months, both Planning and Engineering
Departments staff members have worked together to approve a plan that includes
the necessary off-site improvements to meet the two items (conditions #8 and #50)
identified above. Staff has also conducted a follow-up inspection on February 21,
2013, and has verified that the applicant has completed the off-site improvements
in accordance with the approved plan. Additionally, staff has confirmed that
payment of fees associated with conditions #5 and #8 have been completed.
Consequently, the applicant is now in full compliance with the existing conditions
of approval. Staff therefore finds that if the precious metals reclamation operation
continues to operate in strict compliance with the required conditions of approval,

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
' Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 3 of 16

the use will continue to be compatible with the surrounding developments and will
not pose a nuisance risk to the public or environment. Staff is, therefore,
recommending approval of CUP 497-2, subject to that this matter may be brought
back to the Commission at any time should the applicant violate any condition of
approval or any City Code, or should there be a need to modify, add or remove a
condition of approval.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or
bhold.

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Noe Negrete 562-868-0511 x7611)

1. The-owner/developershall-pay-the-costs-or-a-portionof-thecests—assesiated
with-the-installation-ef-an-Emergency-Vehisle Rreemption-Systerm—(ORHCOM)
at-the-intersection-ef-Carmenita Road-and-Alondra-Bewlevard-as-determined-by
the-City-Engineerand-Fire-Chief: (condition met)

2. Fhatthe-ownerdevelopershall-remove andreconstructall-damaged-sidewalk
and-drveways—ep-beth-Carmenita- Road-ard-AlondraBoeulevard—In-addition;

drainage—directed-under-the-sidewali-shall-be-channeled—n—a—parkway—drain
construsted-to-City-standards. (condition met)

3. Fhat-the-ownershallexestte-an-affidavitagreeing-to-the-addition-of-a-cost-of-
living—adiustmentto—the—existing—StreetlHight—Assessment Distrist—Annual
adjustments—shal-be—based—on-the—Cenrsumer-Price-index—forlos—Angeles

County-and-willnet-execeed-3%-peryear. (condition met)

4, That-the-ewnershall-execute-an—affidavit-agreeing—to—patticipate—in—a—fuiure
streetmaintenance-districtor-othertype-of-benefitassessment-district -to shurry
seak-resuface-and-reconstructthe-streetfrontage-enregular intervals (5-year
10-year—and—20-year—intervals—respectively—as—determined—by—the—City
Engineer—The-ownershall-retaintheright-te-ehallenge-thecostsand-method
of spreading-future-assessments- (condition met)

5. That—the—streets—(Carmenita—Road —and—Alonrdra—Beoulevard)—abutting—the

develepment-shal-be-posted“No-Stopping-AnyTFime—The-Cibywill-instal-the
offsite—signs—and—the—ewner—shall-pay—the—actual-cost—ofsign—instaliation,

(condition met)

6.  Fhe-hydrants-shall-be-installedas—required-by-the-Bepariment-of Fire-Reseue:
Existing-ptiblic-fre-hydrants-adiacent-to-thesite-shall be -upgraded-ifreguired
by-the-City-Engineer. (condition met)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 4 of 16

10.

Fhe—ownerHdeveloper—shal—+reimburse—theCity—for—the—asctialecost—forthe
installation—replacement—remeval-ermedification-ef-street-name—signrs—raffic

controbsigns,—sirping-and-pavementmarkings—reguired--confunctionwith-the
development—TFhe-City-will complete-the-work: (condition met)

Beulevard—just—west -of —Resin—Rlace; —and reconstruct —sidewalkiparkway

improvements- (condition met)

Fhe-ownerdevelopershalleonstructa-handicap-aseessramp-on-the-nertheast
eornerof Carmenita-Read-and-Alendra-Beulevard: (condition met)

That within 30 days from the date of completion of all public improvements
constructed by developers to meet the requirements set forth in these
conditions, the developer’s civil engineer shall submit mylar record drawings
and an electronic file (AutoCAD Version 2004 or higher) fo the office of the City
Engineer. (new wording — revised to allow applicant 30-days to provide
necessary drawings) :

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE-RESCUE ~ FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION:

12.

11.

13.

14.

(Contact: Mike Crook 562.868-0511 x3808)

That interior gates or fences are not permitted across required Department of
Fire-Rescue access roadways unless otherwise granted prior approval by the
Department of Fire-Rescue. (ongoing)

Fhat—pror—te—stbmitting—plons—to—the BuHding—Departmeni—er—Rlarning
Commission—apreliminary——site—plan-shall-be-approved-by-the-Deparmentof
Fre-Rescueforrequired-aseess—roadwaysand-oen-sitefire-hydrant-locations:
Fhe-site-planshaltbe-dravwh-at-a-scale-between20-to40feetperinch—inchude
en-plar-atlentrance-gates-that-witlk-be-installed. (condition met)

Iha{—Knex—be*es—a;e—Feqa1Fed—enﬂau—neweeﬂstpaeimn—,ﬂcn—eﬁtwate&shalkalso
be-eguipped-with-k

(condition met)

That signs and markings required by the Department of Fire-Rescue shall be
installed maintained along the required Department of Fire-Rescue access
roadways. (new wording - ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 5 of 16
—— e —

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE-RESCUE — ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION:
(Contact: Richard Kallman 562.868-0511 x3710)

15. That the owner shall track all materials/wastes received from off-site locations
for processing within the facility and shall ensure that all materials/wastes are
processed within one year of receipt. (ongoing)

16. That the owner shall immediately report any release or threatened release
(“Release” or “Threatened Release") of a hazardous, toxic, or dangerous
material, regardless of quantity, to the Santa Fe Springs Department of Fire-
Rescue and in accordance with the terms in California Health & Safety Code
Section 25507 and Title 19, California Code of Regulations, Section 2703.
(ongoing)

17. That the owner shall provide a written preliminary report detailing the
circumstances related to any release or threatened release of hazardous,
toxic, or dangerous material and the immediate action taken to mitigate the
release and measures instituted to prevent future releases. The written report
must be submitted to the Department of Fire-Rescue within 48 hours of the
release or threatened release or within 72 hours if the release occurs on a
weekend (including Friday) or a federal holiday. A final report which details the
circumstances of the release and any corrective actions must be submitted to
the Department of Fire-Rescue within 30 days of the release unless the
Department approves a time extension in writing to the owner. (ongoing)

e —————————

18. That the owner shall develop-plans-to-nstall-and maintain alarm systems for all
scrubbers to help prevent any release or threatened release of a hazardous,
toxic, or dangerous material within-six-months-from-the-date-ef-approval-by-the
Planning-Commission. Said-alarm-systems—shall-be -nstalledwithin-ere—year
from-the-date-ofapproval-by-the Rlanring-Commission. These-alarm-systems

1 shallinelude, butare-notlimited-te:

a. —lowFHow alarmenthe—re-eirculatingliguid—tneforeach—serubberto
ensure—that-an—adeguate—amount—ofliguid—is—re—ciroulated—through-the

{ serubber

b——Lew-and-high-pH-alerm-foreach-scrubberte-ensure-the-propefunction
of-the-serdbber. (new wording - ongoing)

19. That the owner shall provide written notification to the Department of Fire-
Rescue of any inspection by any local, State or Federal regulatory agency,
other than the City, within 48 hours of the inspection, or 72 hours if the
inspection is on the weekend (inciuding Friday) or a federal holiday.
Notification shall consist of a summary of commenis and/or alleged violations
of any local, State, or Federal law or regulation governing the use, storage,
treatment, disposal, or transportation of hazardous material or hazardous

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report; March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



20.

24.

21.

22.

23.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 6 of 16

waste along with a copy of any relevant reports, citations, or other
documentation, not subject to legal privilege, arising from, or related to any
inspection. Relevant reports, citations, or other documentation received
subsequent to the inspection shall be provided to the Department of Fire-
Rescue with 72 hours of receipt of such documentation. (ongoing)

That the owner shall continually maintain in working order all monitoring
systems and alarm systems related to hazardous materials, hazardous wastes,
and air emissions. No additions or modifications may be made without prior
approval by the Department of Fire-Rescue. Additionally, additions or
modifications to monitoring and alarm systems requiring AQMD permit(s) may
not be made without prior approvals by the South Coast Air Quality
Management District. (ongoing)

That the owner shall continually maintain in working order all monitoring
equipment associated with the industrial wastewater pretreatment system. No
additions or modifications may be made without prior approval of both the
Department of Fire-Rescue and the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County.

(ongoing)

That the owner shall continually maintain wind socks at selected locations
around the facility. (ongoing)

That the owner shall maintain a comprehensive in-house emergency response

team (ERT). The ERT shall include, but is not limited to:

Monitoring eguipment.

Decontamination equipment.

Chemical protective clothing.

Respiratory protective equipment.

Mitigation equipment.

Monthly training and annual drills and-training.

Minimum of three (3) persons per shift while production activities are

taking place and two (2) persons per shift at all other times when

the plant is in operation to the minimum training level of State

Centified Haz-Mat First Responder Operational.

h. Standard operating procedures shall be included for the above items.
(new wording - ongoing)

@~poooTw

That the owner shall maintain the approved in-house visual and audible safety

alarm system that includes the following:

a. Alarmdisplay panel which show the location and type of alarm.

b.  Manual pull alarms at access points to high-hazard areas.

c. Gas sensors at approved locations throughout the facility.

d.  Liquid level limit controls and alarms on hazardous material/waste tanks
which exceed 500 gallons.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 7 of 16

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

e. The safety alarm system and any other related safety equipment shall
have and approved back-up emergency power source. (ongoing)

That the owner shall continually operate and maintain the facility in strict
compliance with all Federal, State and local requirements and regulations
included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs City Municipal Code,
California Building Code, California Fire Code, Certified Unified Program
Agency (CUPA) programs, the South Coast Air Quality Management District’s
Rules and Regulations, Department of Toxic Substance Control, and all other
applicable codes and regulations. (ongoing)

That the owner shall maintain a valid industrial wastewater discharge permit
with the City and the County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles. No additional
sources of industrial waste or modifications to the permitted pretreatment
system are allowed without amending the industrial wastewater discharge
permit. (ongoing)

That the owner shall comply with the terms of the General Permit for Storm
Water Discharges Associated with Industrial Activities, including maintaining a
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) on-site. The SWPPP must
include a description of all best management practices utilized to minimize
contaminated runoff from flowing into the storm drain. (ongoing)

That the owner shall maintain compliance with the Risk Management Plan
(RMP) as required in California Health and Safety Code and the City Code.

(ongoing)

That the owner shall promptly provide to the Department of Fire-Rescue
relevant documents, not subject to legal privilege, providing for, or relating to,
actions taken by Heraeus Precious Metal North America LLC to correct, clean-
up, and otherwise mitigate, remediate, and prevent future occurrences of, any
existing soil and groundwater contamination at the facility and any incident

~ which occurs, or has occurred, at the facility which is, was, or would have been

a reportable release, and copies of documents relating to any corrective action
plan, requirements, or operations required, ordered, or undertaken by any
Federal or State regulatory agency. (ongoing)

That the owner shall pay to the City fees in amounts sufficient to reimburse the
City for reasonable costs incurred by the City during the period in responding
to, in any manner, any reportable release or threatened release. Costs
incurred by the City shall include, but are not limited to: labor costs of City
personnel, including worker's compensation benefits, applied benefits and
administrative overhead,; cost of equipment operation; and cost of materials.

(ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 8 of 16

31. That the owner shall pay reasonable costs incurred by the City during the
period in taking necessary or appropriate actions to clean-up, contain, control,
or in any way remediate contamination, damage, or risk to human health or the
environment arising out of or in any way connected with any reportable release
or threatened release, whether or not reported by Heraeus Precious Metal
North America LLC. {(ongoing)

32. In addition to any other provision contained in this Permit or existing under
applicable law concerning modification or revocation of this Permit, and subject
to the requirements of applicable law, if any provision of this Permit is violated,
or if any release of a Hazardous Material occurs, such violation or release shall
be grounds for modification or revocation of this Permit and, in case of such
violation or release, the City immediately may temporarily suspend this Permit
and the privileges granted hereunder and initiate proceedings to revoke or
modify the Permit. Heraeus Precious Metal North America LL.C reserves and
retains all administrative and judicial rights of appeal. (ongoing)

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Dino Torres 562.409-1850 x3329 or Phillip De Rousse at x3319)

33. That in order to facilitate the removal of unauthorized vehicles parked on the
property, the applicant shall continue to maintain, in plain view and at each
entry to the property, a sign not less than 17” wide by 22" long. The sign shall
prohibit the public parking of vehicles and indicate that vehicles will be
removed at the owner’s expense and also contain the California Vehicle Code
that permits this action. The sign shall also contain the telephone number of
the local law enforcement agency (Police Services Center (662) 409-1850).
The lettering within the sign shall not be less than one inch in height. The
applicantshalcontactthe Polise-Servces—Centerforan-mspestion-after the
projest-has-beercompleted-butre-latethan-30-daysfromthe-dateofapproval
by-the-Planning-Commission. (new wording - ongoing)

34. That the proposed facility, including any lighting, fences, walls, and poles shall
continue to be maintained by the applicant in good repair, free from trash,
debris, litter and graffiti and other forms of vandalism. Any damage from any
cause shall be repaired within 24 hours of occurrence, weather permitting, to
minimize occurrences of dangerous conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in
covering graffiti shall be a color that matches, as closely possible, the color of
the adjacent surfaces. (ongoing)

35. That the applicant shall submit and—ebtair—apprevalof an updated Security
Plan should there be any structure modifications or additions to the
facility. from the Gity's The Security Plan Shall be submitted to the
Department of Police Services no later than 60 days from the date of any final

Building Permit approval. appreval—by—thePlanning—Commissien. The

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 9 of 16

Security-Rlan-shall-eutline—al-Hecalions—and-areasof digital seedrity-cameras;
door-alarm—eontast points—glassbreak—alarr—peirts—and—rotion—-detectors.
The applicant shall also allow Police Services Personnel to access the security
cameras for investigative purposes. (new wording - ongoing)

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT:

36.

37.

38.

(Contact: Cuong Nguyen 562.868-0511 x7359)

At the request of the DTSC, Heraeus Precious Metal North America LLC shall
hire an independent environmental consultant, approved by the DTSC, to
conduct an audit of the facility for compliance with DTSC standards and
requirements. The consultant’s report shall be provided to the DTSC and the
City of Santa Fe Springs at their request. Heraeus Precious Metal North
America LLC shall submit a response to any discrepancies and/or violations
within 30 days of the conditions being reported. Corrections of accepted
discrepancies and/or violations shall be completed within a period of time
agreeable by DTSC. Additionally, the consultant (or another approved
consultant) shall repeat the audit when deemed necessary by the DTSC.

(ongoing)

Within-66clays—of-appreval-of-the- CUP | Heraeus—shall-prepare-and-submit-to
the-Gity-of Santa-Fe-Springs- Deparment-of Fire-Rescue-a-hazard assessment
to—determine—which—materials—ceuld-pose—an-offsHe riskto—thesureounding
community—TFhe—offsite—risk assessment-shall-be-based—on—the—worst-case
seenaro—defined—in—the—EPA—OHsite—Consequenee—Analysis—Guidanee
dosurment-Arisk-management plan{RMP}-shallbe-prepared-and-submitted-for

thosesubstances-thatthe City-oF-SantaFe-Springs Department-of-Fire-Resetie
determines-pose-a-significant-likelihoedof-an-assidentrisk—te-thepublic-health

and-the-environment-based—on-the—aforermentioned-hazard-assessrment—Fhe
timeframeforcompletion-of-the-RMPwill be-determined-bythe Cityof-Santa
Fe-Springs—Deparmentof Fire Reseue—Further—the—ewnar—shallrainrtatn
compliance—with—the RiskManagement—Rlan—regtrermonts—for—allregulated
substanees-as-reguired in the-Califernta-Health-and Safety-Code-and-the City
Gede- A single, comprehensive RMP shall be reviewed and updated at a
minimum of every five (5) years, or when there is any significant change in
materials used or stored at the facility. A copy of said plan, and any
subsequent revisions or amendments, shall be provided to the City of Santa Fe
Springs Department of Fire-Rescue and the City of Cerritos. (new wording -
ongoing)

Within-60-days—of rerewal-efthe-Conditional- Use-Permit; Heracus—Rrecious
Metat-Nerth-Ameriea-LEC-shall-hire-a-third-paty—approved-by-the-Gity-of-Santa
Ee-Springsto-train-its—employees—in-the-propermetheds-of-handling—stering;
decumenting—and—repeoring-on-the—hazardous—materials—at- thefacHity—This

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



39.

40.
41.

| 42.

43.
44,

45.

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 10 of 16

e ]l s lelq €fp-o-=- R —

training-shat-be-condusted-en-a-continueus-basis asrequired-by-all-applicable

regeiatiens. (condition met)

The applicant shall continue to submit to site inspections of the subject facility
at the discretion of the City. The site inspections shall consist of a detailed
review of the applicant's performance and compliance with this permit, the
conditions of approval, and applicable laws and regulations. In connection with
the site inspections, the applicant shall provide any information requested by
the City as necessary or appropriate to the City’s review of this permit.

(ongoing)

Except to the extent and for the duration of noncompliance expressly
authorized in writing and in advanced by the City, the applicant shall comply
strictly with all terms and conditions of this permit, even if such compliance
requires the applicant to halt or reduce its operations or any activity permitted
under this permit. (ongoing)

That the operations on the subject site shall continue to comply with Section
155.420 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance regarding the generation of
objectionable odors. If there is a violation of this aforementioned Section, the
property owner/applicant shall take whatever measures necessary to eliminate
the objectionable odors from the operation in a timely manner. (ongoing)

That the operations on the subject site shall continue to comply with all
applicable noise standards pursuant to the City of Santa Fe Springs Noise
Ordinance. (ongoing)

That all landscaped areas on the subject site shall be continually maintained in
a neat, clean, orderly and healthful condition. This is meant to include proper
pruning, mowing of lawns, weeding, removal of litter, fertilizing, and
replacement of plants when necessary and the regular watering of all
plantings. (ongoing)

That no portion of the required off-street parking and driveway areas shall be
used for outdoor storage of any type or for special-event activities, unless prior
written approval is obtained from the Director of Planning and Development,
Director of Police Services and the Fire Marshall Chief or his/her designee.
(new wording — ongoing)

That the owner shall not allow commercial vehicles, trucks and/or truck tractors

" to queue on Alondra Boulevard, use said street as a staging area, or to backup

onto the street from the subject property. (ongoing)

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 11 of 16

! 46. That all existing buildings, tanks, towers and related structures serving the

HMPI facility shall be maintained in a proper, safe, and aesthetically pleasing
manner at all times; any such equipment or structure in need of painting, as
determined by the Director of Planning and Development, shall be painted
| within 7 days from the time HMPI is given notice. (ongoing)

47. That the Department of Planning and Development shall first review and
approve any new sign proposals for the subject site. The sign proposal (plan)
shall include a site plan, building elevation on which the sign will be located,
size, style and color of the proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly
dimensioned and drawn to scale on 24" x 36" maximum-size paper. All signs
shall be installed in accordance with the sign standards of the Zoning
Ordinance and the Sign Guidelines of the City. (ongoing)

48. That the subject site shall be maintained in accordance with the plot plan, floor

plan, and elevations submitted by the applicant and on file with the case. Any
| significant modification or expansion of the HMPI facility or operations
conducted on the site shall require prior approval by the City Planning
Commission (PC). Any such modification or expansion shall be submitted for
approval to the PC not less than 90 days prior to the proposed commencement
of such modification or-expansion. (ongoing)

49. That the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program which is an attachment
to the previously prepared Mitigated Negative Declaration (State

| Clearinghouse No. 2007061054) shall continue to be part of the conditions of
approval. (ongoing)

50. Thatthe-ownerlapplicantshall-medifi-Resin-Place-so-that-itappears—rere-like
I aprivate-streebwith-a-driveway-apren, as-oppesed-to-apubliestreet—hefinal
design—ef—said—irprovements—shall- be—subjecttothefinal-approvatby—the
Bireetor—of Planning—and—Development—Gonstruction—of-said-imprevements
shall-be-completed-ro-laterthan-one-(H-yearirem-the-date-of approvat-by-the
Planning-Commissien. (condition met)

51. That all other requirements of the City's Zoning Regulations, Building Code,
Property Maintenance Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other
applicable County, State and Federal regulations and codes shall be complied
with. (ongoing)

52. That-Reconsideration-of-Conditional-UseRermit Gase-Neo—407shall-be—valid
| for—a—period—of—three—{(3)years,—until—Oectober—42—2042—with—annual
administrativereview—of-the case—by-the-Planring-DbDepardment-todetermine
whether-oer-not-an-administrative-extension-is warranted—Futureextensien(s)
I of—this—Rermit—shall-be—substantially-- determined—by—the—Heraeus’s—strist

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 12 of 16

53.

o4,

65.

adherence-to—and—continued-compliance-with—these—conditions—ef-approval-
(removed)

Fhat-Reconsideration-of-Conditioral UseRermmit-Case-No—497-shallrot-be
effeetivefor-any-purpese—unti-the—ownerioperator-has-filed-with-the-City of
Santa-Fe-Springs-an-affidavit-stating-helshe-is-aware-of-and-accepts-athof-the
regtired-conditions-ofappreval. (condition met)

That the applicant, Heraeus Precious Metal North America LLC, agrees to
defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents,
officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against the City
or its agents, officers or employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an
approval of the City or any of its councils, commissions, committees or boards
concerning Reeonsideration—of Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497, when
action is brought within the time period provided for in the City’s Zoning
Ordinance, Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or employees
receive notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly
notify the owner/developer of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall
cooperate fully in the defense thereof. (new wording — ongoing)

It is hereby declare to be the intent that if any provision of this Permit is

violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated, the
Permit shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse.

(ongoing)

M M)
yng M. Morrell
Dlrec or of Planning

C:\Cuong\Cases\Aug.12-Aug.13\RCUP497-2 - Heraeus Metal\RCUP497-2_PCRPT.doc

Attachments:
1. Aerial Photograph
2. Site Plan

3. CUP Extension Letter

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 13 of 16

e

Aerial Photograph

Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2

13409, 13429, 13443, and 13501 Alondra Boulevard
15600, 15601, 15610 and 15611 Resin Place
15524 and 15536 Carmenita Road

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept.




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 14 of 16

Site Plan

[TTTTT] TTTTITTTTTTTTTT | H H s m ?
Pt WL B T = s = TR L]
W B s ) Jl, = = ‘Q% ‘T'] JE=irR
T'_ .\ Til] ava w wan .— N "
3 .é 2
: 7
pSas eSS e
s
S Mooda Herorus Uelal Processing, loc.
RSB EE
VNS - NORAM OO
wgm-u 100 B-he-tt J
|
|
Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013
Planning and Development Dept,




Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 15 of 16

CUP Extension Letter

Heraeus

Joraous Praclous Malals Nodh Amedca LLC
Chamkeal Dlviston

15624 Carmenlla Road

Sanla Fa Springs, CA 00670

RECEIVHD Eavironmenta!, Heallh & Safety
Via e-mail & Hand Dellvery SEP 2y 200 Pc'?:{l&mr:a’né&m;rzc;: "
Fax: +1/682/623-3064
?] . E-malk:
Hllll.lng Dept_ www.haraaug-hpma.com
Mr. Cuong Nguyen September 26, 2012
Assoclate Planner
Clly of Santa Fe Springs

Planning and Development Deparlment
11710 Telegraph Road
Santa Fe Springs, California 90670

Re: Heraeus Precilous Metals North Amerlca LLC extension of CUP 487
Dear Mr. Nguyen,
Heraeus Preclous Metals North America LLC requests the extension of CUP 497.

The extenslon is based on completion of assoclated conditlon met forth. There are three
condltions which are not fully Implemented due to budgetary restraint and process consideration:

« #8 Removal of lwo existing driveway at Alondra Blvd. which are scheduled for completion
within 2012;

« #18 The Reforming Catalyst arnmonla scrubber was scheduled to be de-commissioned and
connections to be switched {o the Reflnery ammonla scrubber. However do to load control
issues bhetween Reforming Catalyst and Reflnery Depariment It was recently decided to
keep this scrubber and the required pH and flow control atarms will be Installed within 2012.

» #60 The modificatlon of Resin Place lo appear more llke a private street, construction plans
have been approved, caplial obtalned, implementation scheduled within 2012. Requested
Installation of a monument Is scheduled for completion in 2013.

Woe have enclosed check #0115209 In the amount of $883.00 for the extension fee.
A brlef descrlption of the operation follows:

HPMN s a precious metal reclamatlon and praduct manufacturing facllity. HPMN recovers and
refines preclous metals that include gold, sliver, plalinum, palladium, rhodium and other rare
metals from secondary sources. Precious metals are recovered from materfals such as ores and
concenlrates, Industrlal catalysts, ceramics, off specification bullion and solutions, and scrap
precious metals and alloys. Recovered melals are further refinad to their pure states for formation
Into precious metal compounds for Industrlal uses. HPMN also markets preclous metal solutions
and salts. The vast majority of materlal recelved at the facllity Is In the form of solid, alumina-
based precious metal catalyst,

Heraeus operates state of the art waste watar {reatinant system and pollution control eguipment
removing solution contaminants and cleaning off gases from Its chemical operation.

The company Is recognized and holds ISO certiftcation for Qualily ISO 9001:2008, Environmental
Management Systems ISO 14001:2004 and Laboratory Services ISO 17025:2005.

Eok I_cup_extanslon_9_12.docx

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report; March 8, 2013

Planning and Development Dept.



Conditional Use Permit Case No. 497-2 Page 16 of 16

i

|

CUP Extension Letter (Cont.)

Heraeus

-2.
If you have any question regarding this requast, please call me at 562-483-1830 or e-mail me at
peter.eckert@herasus.com.

Best Regards, , % /é,

Peter Eckert Curtis Mello
Manager Environmental Health & Safely VP Management Systems & Compliance

Aftachment: Check # 0115209

. DISTRIBUTION
. C|t FUND QL ACTIVITY OBJEQOT PROJVECT AMOUNT
y Ll P 7 e | T e 2 szm® |
of
Santa Fe Spyings
IR G G s T o A o AR ) Ry e s S E gy S0
(NAIE) i
A R gt R S e N W9}
{ADDRESS)

P R L I P e £
{O1TY AND STATE)

o ) . 4 16
S s i ',""__\‘- 2R AT ot e -}k’.’ﬁ."/

(OEECAIPTION]
. B ECEI PT PICLSEPICH | W6 MRS VN S | 1 EUP

09-27-12 ACLA139 ~ CHEGK  543.00

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: March 6, 2013

Pianning and Development Dept.




March 11, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

Development Plan _Approval Case No. 862 and Zone Variance Case 71
(Amendment No. 1)

Request for a time extension, site plan and building modifications, and modifications
to the conditions of approval for previously approved Development Plan Approval
(DPA) Case No. 862 and Zone Variance (ZV) Case No. 71, for property located at
13630 Firestone Boulevard, and Zoned M-2-FOZ and BP, Heavy Manufacturing-
Freeway Overlay Zone and Buffer Parking.

(Robert Stewart for Ryder Truck Rentals, Inc.)

'RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:
‘Approve the Applicant's request for a time extension, site plan and building |

modifications, and modifications to specified conditions of approval as outlined
\within the staff report on file for the case.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST

On May 23, 2011, at a duly noted public hearing, the Planning Commission
approved Development Plan Approval (DPA) Case No. 862 and Zone Variance (ZV)
Case No. 71 for the 2.48-acre propenty located at 13630 Firestone Boulevard, south
of Interstate 5 (I-5) freeway, and zoned M-2-FOZ and BP, Heavy Manufacturing-
Freeway Overlay Zone and Buffer Parking. DPA 862 was a request by Ryder Truck
Rental, Inc., to construct a new 19,000 sq ft (GSF), two-story (office area - 2 floors:
5,850 sq ft; exterior storage area; 2,305 sq ft, and vehicle maintenance area: 10,847
sq ft) building that included a 2,520 sq ft fuel island canopy (existing). ZVV 71 was a
request to deviate from certain development standards of the City's Zoning
Regulation. The specific deviations were as follows:

1. To allow the new Ryder building to observe a front setback of 15" in lieu of the
otherwise required 30"

2. To allow the Project’s garage bay doors to be located 65' from the front property
line in lieu of the otherwise required 75",

3. To allow the Project to provide 33 automobile and truck parking spaces in lieu of
the otherwise required 48 automobile parking spaces;

4. To allow the relocation and/or installation of a freestanding sign within the
required yard area, and to allow the sign to exceed the height and size limits of
the Zoning Regulations.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013




DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 2 of 26

At the time of approval, the site was vacant. It was previously developed with a two-
story concrete tilt-up building, with a pole sign that were both entitied under CUP
Case No. 96, and constructed in 1971. Prior to its demolition, the building was used
as one of Ryder’'s major maintenance, repair and refueling stations in Los Angeles
County for its fleet of leasing and rental trucks, which include vans, tractors, small cab
trucks, straight trucks, and semi-trailers, ranging in length from 18 feet to 53 feet.

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) was and still is in the process
of widening Interstate 5, (the |-5 Freeway) between State Route 91 and Interstate
710. As a result, a significant portion of the Ryder property along Firestone Boulevard
was taken due to the realignment of Firestone Boulevard, which is included as part of
the freeway expansion project. Specifically, Caltrans acquired approximately 20% of
the existing site, reducing the size from approximately 2.46 acres to about 1.98 acres.
The new right-of-way line bisected the existing building on the site. This coupled with
the City's 30-foot building setback necessitated the demolition of the building. The
existing fuel island and underground fuel storage tanks at the rear of the site
remained in place.

Ryder preferred to remain in the City and continue to use the reduced site area for its
business operations. To do so, the site had to provide sufficient facilities for the needs
of Ryder's business, i.e., office space, multiple truck bays, exterior storage space,
and a reconfigured fuel island at the rear of the site. Additionally, in order to meet the
City's zoning, public works, and fire and life safety requirements, any new building
had to include sufficient parking, sufficient clearance for fire and emergency vehicles,
and sufficiently wide drive aisles for the safe operation and circulation of Ryder's
trucks.

As a result of these operational and regulatory constraints, the new building was
designed to be located 15 feet from the site’s front property line, in lieu of the
otherwise required 30 foot building setback. Due to the constraints of the newly
reduced site area, the Project’'s overhead doors were located less than 75 feet from
the front property line (i.e., 65 feet). Thirty-three automobile and truck parking spaces
were proposed in lieu of the otherwise required 48 automobile parking spaces.
Variances from the City’s zoning requirements were required to permit these
necessary deviations for the new Ryder facility. Finally, Ryder’s legally nonconforming
pole sign was located on the property in an area that would be taken by Caltrans. A
variance was required for the relocation of the existing sign, or the installation of a
new sign, within the required front yard area, and for the overall height and dimension
of the sign. The existing sign was 40-foot tall with a sign area of 140 sq ft. The
current Code requires that freestanding signs shall not exceed 40 sq ft in area or a
height of 20 feet.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report; March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71

Page 3 of 26

On October 23, 2012, Staff received a letter from a representative of Ryder
requesting the following modifications to DPA 862 and ZV 71, as approved by the
Planning Commission on May 23, 2011:

Item 1:

That they are relieved from installing a wrought iron fence on the south and east
property line as shown on the approved colored site plan. The rationale for the
request was that the fence, as located on the approved site plan, would not allow
Ryder to utilize the 35’-0” property leased from the railroad for employee parking.
Additionally, Ryder requested that they be relieved from installing wrought iron
fencing along the east property line. Their eastern neighbor had installed a hew 9'-
0"-high wrought iron fence along their west property line, and it would be redundant
to install a second fence. Condition No. 47 of the conditions of approval required the
installation of wrought-iron fencing along the south, east and west perimeter of the

property.

Item 2:

That they are allowed to modify the garage and exterior storage portions of the
approved floor plan by adding 10 feet to the north-south length of the garage and
reducing the width of the covered exterior storage by 10 feet. The additional 10 feet
would provide space within the garage to maintain several mechanics’ tool chests
and equipment.

Item 3:

That in order to provide sufficient on-site screened space for trucks waiting for
service or rental, that they be allowed to modify the approved site plan to incorporate
a 90 degrees stall and reduce the width of the garage to 80 feet from the approved
90 feet as shown on the approved site plan. To provide the 90 degree stalls,
landscaping in the yard south of the 14 foot high screen wall would be reduced from
the amount approved.

Item 4:

On February 5, 2013, Staff received a second letter from Ryder requesting a one year
extension of time to Condition of Approval No. 63. Condition 63 states that the May
23, 2011 approval will terminate and become void should the privileges granted are
not utilized nor has substantial physical construction not begun within 2 years of the
effective date of approval. Since two years would be May 2013, Ryder would only
have 2 months following the March 11 meeting date to complete permitting and begin
construction. '

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



-,

————————

DPA Case No. 862 and 2V Case No. 71 Page 4 of 26

Finding-ltem 1:

Staff agrees that installing a fence along the south property line would prevent Ryder
from utilizing the 35’-0" property leased from the railroad. Additionally, allowing that
area to be used for employee parking would not impact the total number of parking
spaces required per Code because the total number of parking spaces provided on
the site plan does not include parking within the leased area. Staff also agrees that
having two fences along a property line is redundant and Ryder has agreed to install
a fence along the easterly property line should the easterly neighbor remove their
fence.

Finding-ltem 2:

Modifying the garage and exterior storage portions of the approved ficor plan as
described would make the area more functional. Moreover, the overall approved
building footprint would remain unchanged.

Findings-ltem 3:

Modifying the approved site plan to incorporate a 90 degrees stall and reducing the
width of the garage to 80 feet from the approved 90 feet as shown on the approved
site plan, would provide sufficient on-site screened space for trucks waiting for service
or rental. Although doing so would reduce the amount of landscaping that was
previously approved, the total amount of landscaping remaining (8,137 sq ft) would
still exceed the minimum required landscape area (7,975 sq ft) as shown on the
previously approved site/landscape plan. Moreover, after the modifying, the total
number of proposed parking spaces (42) will exceed the total number of parking
spaces (33) previously approved.

Finding-ltem 4: ,

Pursuant to Section 155.745 of the Zoning Regulations, any development plan
approval which has not been utilized within a period of 12 consecutive months from
the effective date shall become null and void. Also the abandonment or nonuse of a
development plan approval for a period of 12 consecutive months shall terminate said
development plan approval and any privileges granted there under shall become null
and void, however, an extension of time may be granted by Commission or Council.
Notwithstanding, Condition 63 provided a 2-year time frame for the applicant to begin
construction. It is unlikely that construction will begin before the end of May 2013;
therefore the applicant is requesting a time extension, as allowed, pursuant to Section
155.745 of the Zoning Regulations.

Based on the reasons enumerated above, Staff finds that approving the requests will
not result in detriment to persons or property in the immediate vicinity and will not
adversely affect the city in general. Staff is therefore, recommending approval of the
applicant’s requests, subject to the conditions of approval as contained within the staff
report.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report; March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 5 of 26

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL.:

NOTE: Changes to existing conditions are provided as a strike-through or in

italic, bold and underlined.

ENGINEERING / PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT:

(Gontaet:-RafaelO-Casillas Robert Garcia 562-868-0511 x7543 5)

1.

That the owner shall design and construct a 5-foot wide meandering sidewalk
and dedicate an easement along the Firestone Boulevard street frontage.
Furthermore, said meandering sidewalk shall be shown on both the civil and
landscape plans.

That adequate “on-site” parking shall be provided per City requirements;
however, if approved by the Planning Commission, on-site parking shall be
provided in conformance with Zone Variance Case No. 71. All streets abutting
the development shall be posted “"No Stopping Any Time.” The City will install
the offsite signs and the owner shall pay the actual cost of sign installation.

That the owner/developer shall pay a fee to the City for the entire cost of
design, engineering, installation and inspection of street lights along the
Firestone Boulevard frontage of Ryder's property limits. The City will design
and cause construction of said street lighi(s).

Fire hydrants shall be installed as required by the Fire Department. Existing
public fire hydrants adjacent to the site, if any, shall be upgraded if required by
the City Engineer. Additional fire hydrants shall be required for fire protection
per the Fire Department

That the proposed building shall be connected to the sanitary sewers.

That the fire sprinkler plans, which show the proposed double-check valve
detector assembly location, shall have a stamp approval from the Planning
Department and Public Works Department prior to the Fire Department’s
review for approval. Disinfection, pressure and bacteriological testing on the
line between the street and detector assembly shall be performed in the
presence of personnel from the City Water Department. The valve on the
water main line shall be operated only by the City and only upon the City's
approval of the test results.

That the owner/developer shall obtain a Storm Drain Connection Permit for any
connection to the storm drain system.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 6 of 26

The owner/developer shall have an overall site utility master plan prepared by
a Registered Civil Engineer showing proposed location of all public water
mains, reclaimed water mains, sanitary sewers and storm drains. This plan
shall be approved by the City Engineer prior to the preparation of any
construction plans for the aforementioned improvements.

That all point of access to the proposed development shall be reviewed and
approved by the City Engineer. Left turns may be prohibited as designated by
the City Engineer.

That the owner shall comply with Congestion Management Program (CMP)
requirements and provide mitigation of trips generated by the development.
The owner and/or developer will receive credit for the demolition of any
buildings that formerly occupied the site. For new developments, the owner
and/or developer cannot meet the mitigation requirements, the owner and/or
developer shall pay a mitigation fee to be determined by the City Engineer for
off-site transportation improvements.

That the owner/developer shall comply with all requirements of the County
Sanitation District, make application for and pay the sewer maintenance fee.

That the owner/developer shall pay the water trunkline connection fee of
$3,250 per acre upon application for water service connection or if utilizing any
existing water service.

That a grading plan shall be submitted for drainage approval to the City
Engineer. Grading shall be designed to drain away from the existing fueling
island and in compliance with applicable water quality codes. The owner shall
pay drainage review fees in conjunction with this submittal. A professional civil
engineer registered in the State of California shall prepare the grading plan.

That a hydrology study shall be submitted to the City if requested by the City
Engineer. The study shall be prepared by a Professional Civil Engineer.

That upon completion of public improvements constructed by developers, the
developer's civil engineer shall submit mylar record drawings and an electronic
file (AutoCAD Version 2004 or higher) to the office of the City Engineer.

That the owner/developer shall comply with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) program and shall require the general contractor
to implement storm water/urban runoff pollution prevention controls and Best
Management Practices (BMPs) on all construction sites in accordance with
Chapter 52 of the City Code. The owner/developer will alsc be required to
submit a Certification for the project and may be required to prepare a Storm

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 7 of 26

17.

18.

|

20.

21.

Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). Projects over five acres in size will
be required to file a Notice of Intent (NOI) with the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB). The owner/developer can obtain the current
application packet by contacting the SWRCB, Division of Water Quality, at
(916) 657-1977 or by downloading the forms from their website at
http://lwww.swrcb.ca.gov/stormwtr/construction.html. The project shall
also conform to Ordinance 915 regarding the requirements for the submittal of
a Standard Urban Storm Water Mitigation Plan (“SUSMP"). The SUSMP
includes a requirement to implement Post Construction BMPs to infiltrate the
first 3/4" of runoff from all storm events and to control peak-fiow discharges.
Unless exempted by the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, a.
Covenant and Restriction ensuring the provisions of the approved SWPPP
shall also be required.

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE - RESCUE (FIRE PREVENTION DIVISlON)
(Contact: Alex-Redriguez Mike Crook 562.868-0511 x3701)

That if on-site fire hydrants are required by the Fire Department, a minimum
flow must be provided at 2,500 gpm with 1,500 gpm flowing from the most
remote hydrant. In addition, on-site hydrants must have current testing,
inspection and maintenance per California Title 19 and NFPA 25.

That the standard aisle width for onsite emergency vehicle maneuvering shali
be 26 feet with a minimum clear height of 13 feet 6 inches. Internal driveways
shall have a tuming radius of not less than 52 feet. The final location and
design of this 26 feet shall be subject to the approval of the City’s Fire Chief as
established by the Uniform Fire Code. A request to provide emergency vehicle
aisle width less than 26 feet shall be considered upon the installation/provision
of mitigation improvements approved by the City’s Fire Chief; however, as
shown on the conceptual site plan, a clearance of +22'-5" between the canopy
structure and the rear property line, has been reviewed and approved by the
Fire Department.

That prior to submitting plans to the Building Department or Pianning
Commission, a preliminary site plan shall be approved by the Fire Department
for required access roadways and on-site fire hydrant locations. The site plan
shall be drawn at a scale between 20 to 40 feet per inch. Include on plan all
entrance gates that will be installed.

That Knox boxes are required on all new construction. All entry gates shall also
be equipped with Knox boxes or Knox key switches for power-activated gates.

That signs and markings required by the Fire Department shall be installed
along the required Fire Department access roadways.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report; March 8, 2013



l DPA Case No. 862 and 7V Case No. 71 Page 8 of 26

| 23.

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE - RESCUE (ENVIRONMENTAL DIVISION)
(Contact: Tom Hall 562.868-0511 x3715)

22— That-prer—te—issuanee—of-buiding-permits—the—owner/developer—shall-comply

with—the-applicable—coenditions—below-and-eobtain-notification—in—writing-from
the-Santa-Fe-Springs-Departmentof-Fire-Reseue{SESDER-that all-applicable
eonditions-have-beenraet:

a—Ata-rinimum—the-ownerldevelopermust-condustan-All-Apprepriate-trguires

(AA-trvestigation{formerly-ealled-alRhase-| Envirenmental-Site-Assessment)
in—ascecerdance—wth-—-ASTM Standard—E1627-05.  The—ewnerideveloper—shall
provide—the—-Santa—Fe—Springs—Department—of—Fire-Rescue—Envirenmental
Protection-Division{ERD)-with-a-eepy of-the-AAHnvestigation+epertforreview
are-approval—Hhe-All-investigation identifiesarelease—o n;petem@#e!ease
at-the-sitethe-owner/developermusteomply-with-par-b-

b—An-envirermental-site-assessment-may-bereguired-based-on-the—rformation

presented-in-the-All-investigation-repedt—FThe-environmental site-assessment
repor—must-be—rewiewed-and-approved-bythe ERPD—in-writing—Should—the
reportindicate-that contaminate-levels-exceed the-City' sremediation-standards

or—other—regulatory—agency—gidelines—remedialasction—will-be—reguired—A
remedial—action—workptan—must- be—approved—by—the—ERD—andfor—anoether
authorized-oversight-ageney-before-mplementation—Onee—remedial-astion-is
complete—afinal-remedial-actionteportraust-be—submitted-and-approved by
the-eversight-agerney-

6.—Soil-Management-Plan—&—Repert—A-Seils-ManagementPlan—(SMPwhich

addresses—site—monitorhg—and—seil—remediation—during—site—development
aectivitiesmay-beregtired—lHreguired - the-SMP-shall-be submitted-to-the-ERD
for—review—and—apprevab-before—grading—activiles—begin. Onee—grading—is
complete—a—SMP report—rust-be submitted—teo—the ERPD—ferinalwritten
appreva—Building-plans-will-not-be—approved-unti-the- SMPrepert-has-been
approved-by-the-ERD-n-writing-

Permits and approvals. That the owner/developer shall, at its own expense,
secure or cause to be secured any and all permits or other approvals which
may be required by the City and any other governmental agency having
jurisdiction as to the environmental condition of the Property. Permits shall be
secured prior to beginning work related to the permitted activity.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and 2V Case No. 71 Page 9 of 26

24.

25.

26.

27,

28.

29.

That the owner/developer shall comply with all Federal, State and local
requirements and regulations included, but not limited to, the Santa Fe Springs
City Municipal Code, California Fire Code, Certified Unified Program Agency
(CUPA) programs, the Air Quality Management District's Rules and
Regulations and all other applicable codes and regulations.

That the owner/operator shall submit plumbing plans to the Santa Fe Springs
Department of Fire-Rescue, Environmental Protection Division and, if
necessary, obtain an Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit Application for
generating, storing, treating or discharging any industrial wastewater to the
sanitary sewer.

That the Facility shall comply with the temporary closure reguirement (per the
Fire Code and Title 23 CCR) until all underground tanks are returned to service
and properly monitored. Compliance shall be no later than June 5, 2011.

POLICE SERVICES DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Dino Torres 562.409-1850 x3329 or Phillip De Rousse at x3319)

That the applicant shall submit and obtain approval of a proposed lighting
(photometric) and security plan for the property from the City’'s Department of
Police Services. The photometric plan shall be designed to provide adequate
lighting (minimum of 2 foot candle power) throughout the subject property.
Further, all exterior lighting shall be designed/installed in such a manner that
light and glare are not transmitted onto adjoining properties in such
concentration/quantity as to create a hardship to adjoining property owners or
a public nuisance. The photometric and security plans shall be submitted to the
Director of Police Services prior to the issuance of building permits for the
proposed development.

That the owner/developer shall provide an emergency phone number and a
contact person to the Department of Police Services and the Fire Department.
The name, telephone number, fax number and e-mail address of that person
shall be provided to the Director of Police Services and the Fire Chief prior to
the issuance of building permits for the proposed development. Emergency
information shall allow emergency service to reach the applicant or their
representative any time, 24 hours a day.

That in order to facilitate the removal of unauthorized vehicles parked on the
property, the owner/developer shall post, in plain view and at each entry to the
property, a sign not less than 17” wide by 22" long. The sign shall prohibit the
public parking of vehicles and indicate that vehicles will be removed at the
owner's expense and also contain the California Vehicle Code that permits this
action. The sign shall also contain the telephone number of the local law

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 10 of 26

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

enforcement agency (Police Services Center (562) 409-1850). The lettering
within the sign shall not be less than one inch in height. The applicant shall
contact the Police Services Center for an inspection no later than 30 days after
the project has been completed and prior to the occupancy permit being
issued.

That all company trucks, trash enclosures, and the proposed buildings,
including any lighting, fences, walls, cabinets, and poles shall be maintained in
good repair, free from trash, debris, litter and graffiti and other forms of
vandalism. Any damage from any cause shall be repaired within 72 hours of
occurrence, weather permitting, to minimize occurrences of dangerous
conditions or visual blight. Paint utilized in covering graffiti shall be a color that
matches, as closely possible, the color of the existing and/or adjacent
surfaces.

WASTE MANAGENIENT:
(Contact: Teresa Cavallo 562.868.0511 x7309)

That the applicant shall comply with Section 50.51 of the Municipal Code which
prohibits any business or residents from contracting any solid waste disposal
company that does not hold a current permit from the City.

That all projects over $50,000 are subject to the requirements of Ordinance
No. 914 to reuse or recycle 75% of the project waste. Contact the Recycling
Coordinator, Anita Jimenez at (562) 868-0511 x7361.

That the owner/developer shall comply with Public Resource Code, Section
42900 et seq. (California Solid Waste Reuse and Recycling Access Act of
1991) as amended, which requires each development project to provide
adequate storage area for the collection/storage and removal of recyclable and
green waste materials.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPVMENT DEPARTMENT:
(Contact: Wayne M. Morrell 562.868-0511 x7362)

That the canopy structure for the fuel island shall be painted to match the
colors of the proposed building.

That the fire sprinkler plans, which show the proposed double-check valve
detector assembly location, shall have a stamp of approval from the Planning
Department and Public Works Department prior to the Fire Depariment's
review for approval. Disinfection, pressure and bacteriological testing on the
line between the street and detector assembly shall be performed in the
presence of personnel from the City Water Department. The valve on the

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 11 of 26

water main line shall be operated only by the City and only upon the City’s
approval of the test results.

36. That the Department of Planning and Development requires that the double-
check detector assembly be screened by shrubs or other materials. All shrubs
shall be planted a minimum distance of two (2) feet surrounding the detector
assembly; however, the area in front of the OS and Y valves shall not be
screened. The screening shall also only be applicable to the double-check
detector assembly and shall not include the fire department connector (FDC).
Notwithstanding, the Fire Marshall shall have discretionary authority to require
the FDC to be located a minimum distance from the double-check detector
assembly.

37. That the applicant shall comply with the City's "Heritage Artwork in Public
Places Program" in conformance with City Ordinance No. 909.

38. That prior to submitting plans to the Building Division for plan check, the
owner/developer shall submit Mechanical plans that include a roof plan that
shows the location of all roof mounted equipment. All roof-mounted mechanical
equipment and/or duct work which projects above the roof or roof parapet of
the proposed development and is visible from adjacent property or a public
street at ground level shall be screened by an enclosure which is consistent
with the architecture of the building and approved by the Director of Planning

and-Pevelopmentor designee.

a. To illustrate the visibility of equipment and/or duct work, the following shall
be submitted along with the Mechanical Plans:

i. A roof plan showing the location of all roof-mounted equipment;

ii. Elevations of all existing and proposed mechanical equipment; and

ii. A line-of-sight drawing or a building cross-section drawing which shows the
roof-mounted equipment and its relation to the roof and parapet lines.

NOTE: line-of sight drawing and/or building cross section must be scaled.

39. That the electrical plans, which show the location of electrical transformer(s),
shall be subject to the approval of the Planning Department. Transformers
shall not be located within the front yard sethack area. The location of the
transformer(s) shall be subject to the prior approval of the Director of
Planning and-Development or designee. The electrical transformer shall be
screened with shrubs. (Three (3) foot clearance on sides and back of the
eaquipment. Eight (8) foot clearance in front of the equipment). All distances are
measured from the pad of the transformer. The landscaping irrigation system
shall be installed to prevent spray on equipment (s). A copy of Southern
California Edison’s Guideline is available at the Planning Department.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Pianning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 12 of 26

40. That the owner shall submit for approval a detailed landscape and automatic
irrigation plan pursuant to the Landscaping Guidelines of the City and in
compliance with AB 1881 (Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance).
Said landscape plan shall indicate the location and type of all plant materials,
existing and proposed, to be used and shall include 2 to 3 foot high berms (as
measured from the parking lot grade elevation), shrubs designed to fully
screen the interior yard and parking areas from public view and 24" box trees
along the street frontage and in compliance with AB 1881.

41.  That improvements within the parkway area shall be consistent with the City's
“urban forest” requirement. The urban forest provides raised, meandering, and
undulating sidewalks around the perimeters of properties in areas facing city
streets (see section 155.380 of the City’'s Municipal Code).

42. That the landscaped areas shall be provided with a suitable, fixed, permanent
and automatically controlled method for watering and sprinkling of plants. This
operating sprinkler system shall consist of an electrical time clock, control
valves, and piped water lines terminating in an appropriate number of
sprinklers to insure proper watering periods and to provide water for all plants
within the landscaped area. Sprinklers used to satisfy the requirements of this
section shall be spaced to assure complete coverage of all landscaped areas.
The irrigation system shall be pursuant to AB 1881 (Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance).

43. That upon completion of the new landscaping and landscape upgrade, the
required landscaped areas shall be maintained in a neat, clean, orderly and
healthful condition. This is meant to include proper pruning, mowing of lawns,
weeding, removal of litter, fertilizing, and replacement of plants when
necessary and the regular watering of all plantings.

44.  That all activities shall occur inside the building, with the exception of fueling
activities, which shall take place at the fuel canopy area. No portion of the
required off-street parking, driveway areas and area leased from the railroad,
shall be used for truck repair, washing or any outdoor storage of any type or for
special-event activities, unless prior written approval is obtained from the
Director of Planning and Development, Director of Police Services and the Fire
Marshall. The parking of trucks and trailers associated with the use shall be
allowed within the area leased from the railroad provided that all such trucks
and trailers are not abandoned, wrecked, and/or dismantled.

45.  That all vehicles associated with the businesses on the subject property shall
be parked on the subject site at all times. Off-site parking is not permitted and
would result in the restriction or revocation of privileges granted under this

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 13 of 26

Permit. In addition, any vehicles associated with the property shall not obstruct
or impede any traffic.

46.  That the owner shall not allow commercial vehicles, trucks and/or truck tractors
to queue on Firestone Boulevard, use said street as a staging area, or to
backup onto the street from the subject property.

47.  That the owner/developer shall install a wrought-iron fence along the seuth,
east and west perimeter of the building. The height of the fence shall not be
less than six{6) fwelve (12) feet or as approved by the Director of Planning.
All fences, walls, gates and similar improvements for the proposed
development shall be subject to the prior approval of the Fire Department and
the Department of Planning and Development. That if at some future date,

| the adjacent propery owner, Le Fiell Manufacturing, removes their
existing wrought-iron fence, Ryder shall install a wrought-iron fence on
l their easterly property line.

48. That the Department of Planning and Development shall first review and
approve all sign proposals for the development. The sign proposal (plan) shall
include a site plan, building elevation on which the sign will be located, size,
style and color of the proposed sign. All drawings shall be properly
dimensioned and drawn to scale on 24" x 36" maximum-size paper. All signs
shall be installed in accordance with the sign standards of the Zoning
Ordinance, and the Sign Guidelines of the City; however, if approved by the
Planning Commission, a freestanding sign shall be installed in conformance
with Zonhe Variance Case No. 71.

49,  That a sufficient number of approved outdoor trash enclosures shall be
provided for the development subject to the approval of the Director of
Planning and-DBevelopment or designee. The calculation to determine the
required storage area is: 1% of the first 20,000 sq ft of floor area + %2% of floor
area exceeding 20,000 sq ft, but not less that 4 7 feet in width nor than 6 feet
in height.

| 50. That the proposed building shall be constructed of quality material and any
material shall be replaced when and if the material becomes deteriorated,
warped, discolored or rusted.

51.  That approved suite numbers/letters or address numbers shall be placed on
the proposed building in such a position as to be plainly visible and legible from
the street fronting the property. Said numbers shall contrast with their
background. The size recommendation shall be 12” minimum.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and 2V Case No. 71 Page 14 of 26

52.  That prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall comply with the
following conditions to the satisfaction of the City of Santa Fe Springs:

a.
1.

Covenants.

Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the Planning
Department that, except as may be revealed by the environmental
remediation described above and except as applicant may have
otherwise disclosed to the City, Commission, Planning Commission or
their employees, in writing, applicant has investigated the environmental
condition of the property and does not know, or have reasonable cause
to believe, that (a) any crude oil, hazardous substances or hazardous
wastes, as defined in state and federal law, have been released, as that
term is defined in 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 (22), on, under or about the
Property, or that (b) any material has been discharged on, under or
about the Property that could affect the quality of ground or surface
water on the Property within the meaning of the California
Porter-Cologne Water Quality Act, as amended, Water Code Section
13000, et seq.

Owner/developer shall provide a written covenant to the City that, based
on reasonable investigation and inquiry, to the best of owner/developer
knowledge, it does not know or have reasonable cause to believe that it
is in violation of any notification, remediation or other requirements of
any federal, state or local agency having jurisdiction concerning the
environmental conditions of the Property.

Owner/developer understands and agrees that it is the responsibility of
the applicant to investigate and remedy, pursuant to applicable federal,
state and local law, any and all contamination on or under any land or
structure affected by this approval and issuance of related building
permits.  The City, Commission, Planning Commission or their
employees, by this approval and by issuing related building permits, in
no way warrants that said land or structures are free from contamination
or health hazards.

Owner/developer understands and agrees that any representations,
actions or approvals by the City, Commission, Planning Commission or
their employees do not indicate any representation that regulatory
permits, approvals or requirements of any other federal, state or local
agency have been obtained or satisfied by the applicant and, therefore,
the City, Commission, Planning Commission or their employees do not
release or waive any obligations the applicant may have to obtain all
necessary regulatory permits and comply with all other federal, state or
other local agency regulatory requirements. Applicant, not the City,

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 15 of 26

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

Commission, Planning Commission or their employees will be
responsible for any and all penalties, liabilities, response costs and
expenses arising from any failure of the applicant to comply with such
regulatory requirements.

That if there is evidence that conditions of approval have not been fulfilled or
the use has or have resulted in a substantial adverse effect on the health,
and/or general welfare of users of adjacent or proximate property, or have a
substantial adverse impact on public facilities or services, the Director of
Planning and Development may refer Development Plan Approval Case No.
862 and Zone Variance Case No. 71 before the Planning Commission for
review. If upon such review, the Commission finds that any of the results
above have occurred, the Commission may modify or revoke the entitlements.

That the owner shall be strictly liable for any and all sudden and accidental
pollution and gradual pollution resulting from their use within the City, including
cleanup, and injury or damage to persons or property. Additionally, operators
shall be responsible for any sanctions, fines, or other monetary costs imposed
as a result of the release of pollutants from their operations. “Pollutants”
means any solid, liquid, gaseous or thermal irritant or contaminant, including
smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, chemicals, electromagnetic waves
and waste. “Waste” includes materials to be recycled, reconditioned or
reclaimed.

That prior to occupancy of the property/building, the owner/developed, and/or
his tenant(s), shall obtain a valid business license (AKA Business Operation
Tax Certificate), and submit a Statement of Intended Use. Both forms, and
other required accompanying forms, may be obtained at City Hall by contacting
Cecilia Pasos at (662) 868-0511, extension 7527, or through the City's web
site (www.santafesprings.org).

That the owner/developer shall be responsible for reviewing and/or providing
copies of the required conditions of approval to his/her architect, engineer,
contractor, tenants, etc. Additionally, the conditions of approval contained
herein, shall be made part of the construction drawings for the proposed
development. Construction drawings shall not be accepted for Plan Check
without the conditions of approval incorporated into the construction
drawings.

That the owner/developer shall require and verify that all contractors and sub-
contractors have successfully obtained a Business License with the City of
Santa Fe Springs prior to beginning any work associated with the subject
project. A late fee and penalty will be accessed to any contractor or sub-
contractor that fails to obtain a Business License and a Building Permit final or

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



. DPA Case No. 862 and 2V Case No. 71 Page 16 of 26

58.

60.
61.

| 62.

63.

Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued until all fees and penalties are paid
in full. Please contact Cecilia Pasos, Business License Clerk, at (562) 868-
0511, extension 7527 for additional information. A business license application
can also be downloaded at www.santafesprings.org .

That the development shall otherwise be substantially in accordance with the
site plan, truck turning diagram, floor plan, and elevations submitted by the
owner and on file with the case.

That prior to the issuance of building permit(s), the final site plan, truck turning
diagram, floor plan, and elevations of the proposed development and all other
appurtenant improvements, textures and color schemes shall be subject to the
final approval of the Director of Planning and Development.

That except as provided in Zone Variance Case No. 71, all other requirements
of the City's Zoning Ordinance, Building Code, Property Maintenance
Ordinance, State and City Fire Code and all other applicable County, State and
Federal regulations and codes shall be complied with.

That Development Plan Approval Case No. 862 and Zone Variance Case No.
71 shall not be effective for any purpose until the owner/developer has filed
with the City of Santa Fe Springs an affidavit stating he/she is aware of and
accepts all of the required conditions of approval.

That the owner, Ryder Truck Rental, Inc, agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the City of Santa Fe Springs, its agents, officers and employees from
any claim, action or proceeding against the City or its agents, officers or
employees to attack, set aside, void or annul an approval of the City or any of
its councils, commissions, commiftees or boards concerning Development
Plan Approval Case No. 862 and Zone Variance Case No. 71, when action is
brought within the time period provided for in the City’'s Zoning Ordinance,
Section 155.865. Should the City, its agents, officers or employees receive
notice of any such claim, action or proceeding, the City shall promptly notify
the owner/developer of such claim, action or proceeding, and shall cooperate
fully in the defense thereof.

That this approval granted under Development Plan Approval Case No. 862
and Zone Variance No. 71 is further conditional upon the privileges being
utilized within twe one (1) year, by March 11, 2014, after the effective date of
approval and, if such privileges are not utilized or substantial physical
construction work is not begun within said time and carried on diligently to
completion, the authorization shall terminate and become void. This
termination date may be extended by action of the Planning Commission or
Council.

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and 7V Case No. 71 Page 17 of 26

64. That it is hereby declared to be the intent that if any provision of this Approval
is violated or held to be invalid, or if any law, statute or ordinance is violated,
this Approval shall be void and the privileges granted hereunder shall lapse;
except that prior to any such action, the entitlements shall be heard before the
Planning Commission for review. If upon such review, the Commission finds

that any of the results above have occurred, the Commission may modify or

revoke the entitlements.
st ]

I Wayne M. Morrell

Director of Planning

| Attachments:

Location Aerial
Site Plan

First Floor Plan
Second Floor Plan
Exterior Elevations
Colored Rendering
Request Letters

NooTawN

Report Submitted By: W. Marrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013




H DPA Case No. 8462 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 18 of 26

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

Development Plan Approval Case No. 862
Zone Variance Case No. 71
Ryder Truck Rental

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report; March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 19 of 26

— — e e e - —
= TR ] R— 1 -.—Lu L ] e ﬁl
- - " ‘
i 1 i { 1
- i ]
ORIl e = S
5 " ?(; :’ ﬁfr:i:.:'l:l G“_ : - L
I S 1 e i
A—— i i
(| A | €]
—= =% " — ] -
©— fle b - i
o] ! I | 7c)
) N . —
! § z —

: st il |3 T pEEans Gres q
|| i
1}} g i lé 4“5’5 féé‘]f§i§ﬂ
f Ei i ﬂlﬂﬁ’ﬁ e ?i i
IR ET “EERL
H i B ’ ¥ NEW FACILITY 7",:- i Ei-‘_'"__‘lL i A

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013




DPA Case No. 862 and 2V Case No. 71

Page 20 of 26

. - . .
™ s P
ity A e o

B
’ggm I
I"(‘%fi‘
@ d%:i!i

B i 5
g
ME
! éf 18-
e
r
IR
¥ 7] ] | L —
‘ H@my] witn BRI oo
B R 13620 Figakane Bivd I s
= v Sanlh Fa Springs, CA :

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report; March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 21 of 26

. \ - 1 " | - ) - { - 1 - | " { " ! »
e Lot 2 e P e Py bt . T At 1Y et P 4 W e et
ittty . pre

---------

SONt
—&
ol

=0 |

Y- A e
4 il |
J :
@_,.0_ _t.“_.‘l_".;.___ e = .:_.:.:_.Ji ............. N R @
(I) -

Sermranan -
i
-

Are
arz

Y
ey

)

O ]

Y I ]

I viome.

N

e

T SELOK N¥1d 8D01d
= ¥

[ | EETTNT ¥
L i NEW FAGILITY eifine Towvim [ Rocheems
for Ryder Truck Aental (no, Trmar mﬂfj’wmr‘%mcr
4 E Aas?‘;}é’—ugwa Bl‘c.r,q Ui By oo, Wtk AT H5.0678
nta Fo Springs,

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 8462 and ZV Case No. 71

Page 22 of 26

e :
|
:
& | I- (€] [2) BPETINCY B »
; ' 1| & [ Al
& J@.O _ hﬁh@ Og:
; He ;i’ Fl_.
]
3 &
Qo |
~ i fogl]
ol [T Te
o
s a| NN
Q “«Q
c; a0 1911
€] Lﬂ-‘m: |
c Ea (L if‘
opdllt |
e b
1 1‘; i,
“1
i
fimmn
IR b e
e Rl
a *fg e ;i- g
E‘.v“;ﬂj i1z
} 5§§5’.a{ [ Ei, i
§ § qiE 5 ! ‘,[E ’
it J NEW FAGILITY e — e
. tor Rydar Truck Rental Ine. i Erecay d m wﬁm@ﬂwm
Y A 13830 Flrostona Blvd ) L by EA Bt 64T 8150000
- it Sanla Fo Springs, CA E

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept.

Date of Report: March 8, 2013




DPA Case No. 862 and 2V Case No. 71

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept.

Page 23 of 26

Date of Report: March 8, 2013




DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 24 of 26

RPDFIVH.D

Oetobcl 8 2012

) Co y ‘ 06[?320!2

: Plnumng Comnnsslon o P o i .

B "Gty of Santa FeSprlngs _ T - m.th.Dc;‘)_[.» -
Ll710Tclcgmthoac| “ o 4 CeL PR
Sanlz\ Pqurmgs CA90670 36‘79 I S
Subject DPA Chse No. 852 m)dZVCase No. 71 o ‘ ‘ R oo
13630 Flrestono Eoulcvaxd Qunla l?e Sgltngs CA9067() Lo oo e

v Dear Plzmmng Commissmn Mcmbcrs R T ' ’ ' RS
‘O behalf ofRydex Trock Renfel,.Inc., we request the to[lowmg modlﬂcat[ous to DPA Case
No 862 and ZV Cise No 7L applqved by the Plfmmng Commlsston Mny 23 2011 '
Iteml . ,'~. e ' Tl L e " .
‘Conditidr of Approval No 47 mquircs thts pwner/devcloper toiustnll w1ought iron fericing o
. along the south L cast, and Wcst pcumetel of tho'property. Rydgr requests that they be ~ | -
1elieyed of the reqmrement on tie gouth, propclly ling, as is shown, on:the. applqved colmcd
. Site plan dug 1o the; fact {he fence: locallon ag showif' on that site p]un wilk notallow Rydcl to
- utilize the 35°-0" propexfyleasedfrom the railfoad for employes, p11kmg “Also Rydel . Lo
. Yequests that they be’ lehevcd from tnstalling w1ought ifon fenclng along the east property . o
lme whcreas the eastern nalghbm lag Installed a new 9’ 0’ hlgh wiought fron fenco along
lhch west pmpcrly ling as shiown inthe attached photogmplss and, ftwould be vedundantto
hislall a second fance In conslderauon for not insm]lmg the cnsterh fence, RydeL yvou[d )
. ‘agiee to lnsmll such qfche ln lho fulul‘e shoﬂl’d the castexly nclghbox pcnnanently 1chovo
S thmr fcncc e T, O »
ILcm 2 T ' ! ' SRR :
Rydcx wouId llke to modlfy lhe gmage and. axrenm stomge Ponﬂohs of the appnovad ﬂoor
plan by ddding 10 feet fo the nonth-sduth lengfh of the: gmngb -and’ |educlng the wldth of the
. -covered oxterlor stomge by 10 feet The overall approved bmldmg footprint would remajn
* ‘inchanged as shown on'tlie. "Thig additional J0.feet will-provide spacc wuhm the' gnmgc to
R '. . maumun sevcml mcchanlcs tool. chests and equlpment ! N o

llemB s ’ sl s T
. '." In‘order to| ptovid'o sufflcwnt on-site scwened spnccs for trucks wmlmg fcu service or 1enln] '
- Rydel requiests modifying the approved site plan to mcojpolate 50 degreo stalls and vedugt -
s - the'width of the garage to 80 feot: frord the gpproved 90 feet’ a$ shown on thio plO[‘JOSed site
plan Th ordepto prowde the 90 degree :talls Iﬂndscapmu jn theynrd qouth o{' thu 14 fool+

v , - . ‘._n
AR

3620 I,ong Bcach l]culcv'acd Sul!o C3.¢ Iong nench CA 90807 ¢ (562) 595 0078 ¢ fnx (562) 595 1721 -
lnuuuuummuaa-'_w;,—\_‘;'

"'x'.-‘,--;:z-'-c:» e oug7 | check 14000

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No, 862 and ZV Case No. 71

-, City of Santa Fé Sprmgs Phnmng Commlssmon ' R
:Octoberé,zél a e
o .I"wgé2 o T - e T :

g

S ‘l-hlgh screen fence would Bulcduced ﬁom(hq ﬂmount qppwvod howcvcl !he now. ]unt,]scupe ;. _‘:

Page 25 of 26

" area wlll total 8 137 SF Bxceedmg ﬂm mlmmuqn |equucd lan(]scape mcﬂ of7‘975 SP .,
oo Cos R TR O . TR ) o . \
.. lllmnk youfor yom consndclaﬂ.on, o e T B Lo
'-_Robett SleWai‘tMchltects o N '
_ _ RobertE. Slewm A‘!A U.FDAP o
. Pllncxp'll RIS LT N
o lncl Sl(oplan lst[’loorPfan o R R s ) ¢
4 Ed 'l “
P PR s . .
- 5 .l. - A.: . . .,. ‘o :'_. :_.- J ._ . ' -A. .|' ..._ . . .,' . Plarmlni,Degf' o .
RS_A‘IIII'I'I. -

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept,

Date of Report: March 8, 2013



DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71 Page 26 of 26

Robert Stewart Acchitects @ mm

Architecture ¢ Construction Management

February 5, 2012

Planning Commission

City of Santa Fe Springs

11710 Telegraph Road

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670-3679

Subject: DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 71
13630 Firestone Boulevard, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Dear Planring Commission Members:

On behalf of Ryder Truck Rentul, Tne., we request a one year extension of time to Condition
of Approval No. 63 for DPA Case No. 862 and ZV Case No. 7] approved by the Planning
Commission May 23, 2011.

On October 8. 2012 Ryder requested modifications to the approval granted under DPA Case
No.862 and ZV No. 71. It appears the Cormmission will hear the proposed modifications on
March 11,2013, Condition 63 states that the May 23, 201 ] approvals will terminate and
become void should the privileges granted are not utilized nor substanlial physical
construction has not beguin within 2 years of the effective date of approval. Since two years
would be May 2013, Ryder will only have 2 months following the March 1 hearing date to
complete permitting and begin construction. Therefore we request this 1 year time
extension.

Thark you for your copsideration,
Robert Stewart Architects

J =
Y A
Robert E. Stewart, AIA « LEED AP

Principal

3620 Long Beach Boulevard, Suite C3 # Long Beach, CA, 90807 ¢ (562) 595-0078  fax (562) 595-1721
E @ E N BN DERERERGBE

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: March 8, 2013




